Agenda for the Extraordinary General Assembly

Meeting Agenda

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

Sl lallaill gl W64

2aladl e Zalall Hpaezdl p Lota¥ JlocHl Joun

2ol

Reviewing and discussing the Board of | . . 2.1 3 2t s .

1. | Director’s Report for the fiscal year ending on el Rt A Rl B Mﬁﬁ Je ol A
31 December 2024G AhBliag pT-TEAYT
Reviewing and discussing the financia | . .. .10 2 s 4 (o

2. | statements for the fiscal year ending on 31 ol Bl AU ad 2l ﬁ:‘f*—” de Py p
December 2024G. Lddliag Y. YEAT/TY
Voting on the Company’s Externa Auditors e 36 il i s 5 e coeas

3. | report for the fiscal year ending on 31 December sl os 3l W)w ,L'LMJ‘ &wﬁ& dh -.’w‘ 2
2024G after discussing it. addliag p T YEANVT gl il U
Voting on the appointment of the external
auditors among the candidates based on the | zly cumapl! on oo 3adl Sllus a2l oaad e Cuguall
Audit  Committee's  recommendation.  The | 1y 5500 tanlyes pamal ellss daslll il s Je

4. | appointed auditors shall examine, review and | . il a¥2 Y6 LI alall s Zeaiadt AL £
audit the annual financial statements of the | # & St ety 70 JU plall oo Rigindl &
fiscal year 2025G, in addition to the first half of gladl iy (p ¥ Y JU
2026G, along with determining their fees.

Voting on authorizing the Board of Directors to . s i e Ao o

5. | distribute interim dividends on a biannual or S Ralne gl i BN ol u,a'"”m &s i W‘ -0
quarterly basis for the fiscal year 2025G. Y10 JU plall e gt s i Aas
Voting on delegating the Board of Directors the
power of license included in paragraph (1) of | . v i o .
Article (27) of the Companies Law, for one year | ¢ 2! o285 has Bl udma wansds e Sogaadl
from the date of approval of the General | 9% «-ad) pllai o oapdiadly Anladl Balll oo (1) 8,240

6. | Assembly or until the end of the Board of | oelm=e 895 l¢ G of dladl dnemll 4850 g f)ls e ple Bl | 1
Directors’ term  whichever precedes, N | axsSUl g ssyledl ogyddd (ady clldy « sl Logel gl 5,031
accordance with the Implementing Regulation 0, 1) Realac] Sy 1L An Uil 6yl i) &gl
of the Companies Law for Listed Joint Stock ) ’ o
Companies.

Voting on discharging the Members of the e 3 Lol iaed . ot

7. | Board members from any liabilities for the | & [ oF P orlme sash fad el e Suaill)
fiscal year 2024G. pY-YE

g | Voting on amending article number (1) from the AL bl plaill g (1) oy BoU) el e cugiatll |

" | Company’s Bylawstitled (incorporation). unslid)s dalazt s
Voting on amending article number (2) from the | as,adl Loludl alladl e (Y) o3y Balll buad e Coguadl]

9. Company’s Bylaws titled (Company’s Name). (38,41 el )y Alaslls A
Voting on amending article number (9) from the | aS,adl Ll slaidl (o (1) @3y 831 buad e Cuguadll \

10. Company’s bylaws titled (Shares Trading). (o) Jglus)s 2alastly | ‘

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 — Capital (Y *s+++s+++)

info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

Wgaud) A pall ALl (oLl
oLl Blall e 7y Lelall cgd elllf 3o
(Vorrveree ) por= VeV FYANYY o e

www.time-entertainment.com



mailto:info@time-entertainment.com

HIGHLIGHT

YOUR TIME

R 01 il gl

Voting on adding article number (10) from the

Ayl el alladdl e (V) @3 Balll Lo e Coguadl!

11. Company’s Bylaws titled (Share Transfer). (ol Jsg3), 2alaatly N
Voting on adding article number (11) from the ) .

1 | Company’s Bylawstitled (The Purchase and Al el pladl 0o (1) ) ol BL| e cgaatll |

" | Saleand Mortgaging by the Company of its (Lelsls Ly Lpoquald 38,001 ol pi)s Aalanl s
Shares).
Voting on amending article number (20) from | uq sp oLl alaill o (Y.) o3, 53l1 doua e cagad]

13. | the Company’s Bylaws titled (Company’s e > > (as,;ws ) T ‘ AY
Management). ' IR SR
Voting on deleting article number (34) from the | ag sy L.l alaidl e (7£) o3, 5olll > e cogia]

14. | Company’s Bylaws titled (Company’s Fiscal Al el > = - Nt

Y ear).

(38 ) 2L Al 2alazlls

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

W gaadl Auyall aSLell « yaliyll
um\:'r." égUn." Bl ] cLeladl ‘.L@ < éy]a
(Vereeeree ) po= VL FYANTY o e

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 — Capital (Y *s+++s+++)

info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com



mailto:info@time-entertainment.com

v HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
i)l Sigllasll Sadigdl 45,48

e‘ﬂ\'ﬁﬂaﬂéﬂg?" AP oy i3

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 — Capital (Y *s+*+5+++)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224


mailto:info@time-entertainment.com

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dpgadyill Cilllaall Cusgll a8yl

H

&)

i i ah e RS IR

L “1‘

Al

Ty

h..

L




- — |
ol
el

HIGHLIGHT
' YOUR TIME
..” ".Jj._" ‘:ll_.l._" . II o ”QJI&S &



o oraydl ol esla
spos I sl snee oy illell csllilal
-alll aaan

dlajell o i g lbolsiweg Uolis bigeii Blja adilgy sguid
saclgll Calelhall pghi dargiun 1.V, d&loall dig) (o daulill
Obaig Jlocdll diy Jrgudig s daall sgineall acsg 6auaallg
Granil Aaiill dulela 65bjg 8l i Galall clhall cllpiilg Ghlgall
Jdlall lihg Ulhgehg dilelhi dulig . eaaillg alaiddl o sujell

i

7 HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
ygadyill Ciyllaall Cusigll a8yl



Jdoll gouudl ciala

soau Jl jpjell sace Gu oledw (1 3020 podll
cjjgdl gudao Guudy sgell (g

-alll akhan

1
132 deiljg 6g10 dydgeuw Calylac Lyl
bl Ja g dsla
sadle dalai delad duga dalh
132 dugag 621 dualyial
11

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

ygadyill Ciyllaall Cusigll a8yl



HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dggrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

el . TE plal (s9-iull pyyaill

. dona
Silginall

dosdo | .|
edllg dlluyllg digul
el TE pled Gljlaidl jul

&ylsl Gulao Guady dlluy | T
ssaitll Gusill sy

gohidl dpall S |1

EF . Te Jua asill (ladl <l dll
Jdladl puly JKee

alloll ailiill

Jdlall $yall

"Jasll dadla

alydl aujoi

ileljallg ciligaell

shlasll

syl dunyilyionl | 8

dfpidl dodga | .0
:osombusall

dolell Cileoall
Byl Gulao

oulaadl Gagdi
cbac il dgladl poull
8)ls1l Gulao Cilelodal
8ylsl yulao Glalio
8yl>2l Gudao cbach alylyal
rd=alpoll dial

dialll gag4i

cbac il dglsdl pll
dialll Cilelaial

dialll ilalio

dudaaiil 8yls d d&dlsdl poudl |0
Opisaitll s Silalo

dllall pilgall | .V

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa ap  blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

dosdall
lgodloag lgiljlailg dSpirll clsl (o (soiull 0pai @] @381 ol drgaayill llleall Cadioll ddpd 8)l] pulao yu
7. T¢ llall plell 633gall dullall

1. TV ole dulgi o dayso pé dombuo S gl lgligai i @i 639330 dilgguun by dlpiis dylag dlpull L_LJJ.LJJ..ILI
((gwd) LSJIQ.OJIGQJ.UJI)CLI.)Q&LUJIG.LJ[D.”@Q.LU.”u‘l.OEJ.b.”de.OuLD caudl ddypadl Cuypa el seag

a-":JJI &."-CIJJ.yI ;.Ijl;j ¢IL‘I:J| . II n"- II ;IIJl o e ﬂl l T gLIJIg u“ s -Pu-ll ;IL."-llmJI “I- .. g‘l-é ajpj:dl nl & -i l-'. oo
Jdlaiadllg yagyellg

aspadl d 19)

&la il apasailly JBil Juli Go dysgzmll b Cilgaglly dxall ylaill doghio ke bl 1ili W ool ol
sy jaturall JKil J1ls o el3g dlaall 1 dalpuly dalyll dalailly agsyill lethal pidll Capai days
Zoslall Juall pgli Guaii 1 ciylad Gla ]

ellell Gl dydy go jljicl JSu Lgi8)Llirog day pell lgijlang dslendl Lilyil (il iy dll o 8lagiue i U Giblea ) Bl
conlai il Guuad dgiliil dpai (ela) aili 8 Joai 659allg dllallg dyiall dagall dyle galy &l 3458 gyylivo aliidl
il Guan il e delidinnall lgih g9 Lgihanilyiwl & pull Geiag d pindl dypayil il
gailly bl jlyaiul |
JBLlg 8cladllg (n.l.u_v_;.;.u_l il jodll el .
Goull s 8adlll dpinll ol Agayi
a8yl dalal pghig dvall Josll diy jjei .
lpall Sluglosdl (e judyill
aloaidllg 3lgaiwll Slloc 1

e

o

eT.TE ple Jula cljlaidll jul
cauall go yish dagllg Jasdl 8sbj .
333 edlac go OB Jasdl go ZA. Go 48T ol Eun cllosll 8xcld gigii T
.90d G ud alps W ddlall Gguull diya Jolad dadlge (le Jgunall I

pLusdll el (b (rosll Joaill pyghig dpdill saysall daill diyll Gpwal (b jus bguh ghi .t
Al (8 gyl

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dllooll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa ap  blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




L. g— . R
! |-._, r il
Mresiewns —w | B muac . ST e NS

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

.‘|'I

v

k1%
|

[ r

-

T} gt | ol
i, |
~ = 1
T8 o | I |

— i
. a
. | 1
| — ¥ 1 .
i s P =

L -.

dysgeall dnpell @loall .paliyll

ouolall Galhall ss0a g sllell sga ol Guph
(10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u

www.time-entertainment.com



HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll a8y

S)ls Ul gudao Gy dlly

Jughll Glaxe Cuia 6puol /63l dll

Jagll dspud (sgiudl pyaill (a_{.l_ul oM 8_;a| UI gy Byl pulao cLaci gulloj o< daliig sguuai o dladlly
.dlaoll dlapell lilelhi cila (| .(opn.mJlu\JLo.ll(ols_lldJladSJ_uJJlu_llijljpluapJ_uu sMlg dJ.e.J_nJJ.ll-._lels_oJJ

8)lsl o 8pabiaio 39819 sdualg duayilyiwl digp legaso sdspdll clsi Ju Uogalo lgoi gualell plell sgui 24l
dﬁpaJJldJliounuJJ_coulop.oJ.oJlqull\_llJJls_oJluo_s_).cmu.o—dJJlJ.m %ol sdg Jozll §upag dyipaiill
dsloodl Jalbs agayill clnd pghi a yuid)y pabuos

Slghs elall 130 2guiig /lgilhlini graal dpulul 85848 )Kisll agi pisig gaill Gadall s dglol asyuiil algi Lo
(gai) sjlgall Gouull ua alps il dlay exag dSpidl pghi a dola

soean JT jujell sue gu olobun ellall guanpdnll Guopall esla sl litegda 8slal Glitedlg puiull Juja padil sof
093981 UJ_‘.JI all oghany sgoum JI jedl suc o Ul.o.Lm o 20 podll g'lall gowdl ciabia Guodll 0sge gy
silgall dal8 g sdalisall dsbaisl ilelhall Gl il hhillg Cibwluull Hgeuayg sdlolil duagill 8puuo

dillo Auyig sduihgll draidll Ho Lygao sja ookl saclgli Culelisall 39 1.V disgeull dig) Gilasgiuwe Graail
Qg dalulg dalaill (elle $yod dlloall

cgilrggro e Ispa 534 a8yl ghgog & pull (sipaiill yuyiply dealpall dialg 8)lsl ulao cbacl il L
ebJJluoplpkemwn(aeJmLuLog

sigaiill Gugdyll dlluy

" uage aliallauc G dslie /3Ll

Ri=ig Jlpsall cliy dlapo o llaiil Jua sdrgrayidl Gldleall Dagll ddpi 8o a bygae lole T.TE ole B 24l
163433 dilelhé ua guugill (e plell 3 Lij) .pugyrell gumgill agiooll sgaiill dlago ol 1§odl na jguanll
99igo -_Lu.u.d d.ﬂ).u.l.ll dildo jjeig Gguudl dilelhi (uli 6 ke Llpslog dilosa Gllhlg (lidoc dharo oo 63lijg
udels eIl Hlosag slisyjlie groa b suaiill yuleo &a) ude liloc oS .d8looll (o dildlesll deliva o
.dasgallg 859all Ciligiuo

6pall clioy Joc Gipag dunlg digpn pgcsall g.o.|.|| o g_..ugl dlayed dalsddl (sguu U.:.u.l [.T¢ s oliadn bo g
b ool dilidilul din ylad e1s8i (nd polu Olg blsiuog Ligyse liwwgi yeda ol yeojile G .agohllg
cdaall aylaillg Gildleall dclival Jedleg uw.d.nl;j).o_{ &looll dillo Auwyig 1.V, disgeudl dig) Dlasgiwo Gadad

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa ap  blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

al il dusuuadll bLauddl E|9_|JJ —a.ng
rdd il Glosall (e jdyill go Gildleall pulaibg 6)ls)
ylillg 8 udll Gldleall .
Jalouliellg Gdlaiadlg yagyell
aldleall Gilyldduwl .

a8yl dynyilyil

U duasaiioll Sl JJ.II b8 giillo digrayill Gildleall Cidgll ddpd Sy . 11 1T ple o lgia il Mo
Jisuag sdayse dombuo dpid 6agaa dlajo (] Lgllaiil gog .ddlondl b dunll ciylaillg Sildleall il 8)ls]
goill plell jUa Ul J4uud dpuwd) jolao durod e )0 T T-T. T 6j5all dagoh duayilyiwl &8yl
bl na joillg olaiuuall
tgaillg dlall jlyaidll . |
Hi=ig iJas]l pplas gagidg ,ngj.s.oJlg.;.ugJ.llLJ_ll:U.o,a.u.l}Jlg-._lle.l_lllumujng.og,o.lGLo.nJL;Lll Apudl casgi
83333 dyailiul papa i jledivw i Ll auiag Jaghll (sawedl e dpiull dolsiul dup Loy sdullod] 6<ladll
Hliadllg uv.h.v_uu.ll joddl LT
Loa sdiysa dridi Jgla sb;clgumﬂldgadldﬂaupulslpﬂlbuwg ddae,sill l_L.lLtJ.o.co:l.ojg_oJ udl g
Eg}uwdjuLoeJhdldJaolmeuipoJlo;munepmg::JJ.o.led..lp_lu.;.;.u_lg,d_uLu.lJlu.v_n
:dodell pjeig draguudl ssuyll ¥
,Gg_nluw.u.ug.ojgm:h_ldibu.o dﬂaﬂhm;dld;bmumul;mgemﬁmlﬁpe;mpwﬂdﬁpdlw
Jilgisll calize pe dylaill do delly regll pjeig sdiclivall Slbaioll a dlelall d)livallg
:Jo=ll dalaig ,_Sj.uull Jladl U.ulj j.lg.b.l £
s dlall cbhill dalai jrjeig nabauniill 8532io Joc Gpa cliv e j$)i LJ..I.)JQ glals o |.Lu aspidl god uLI Y1
dyihgll Dlcladll pohiy pljidill 2o :J.uLL"ng.bJ."u.O;LQ:IQ.DJIuiAJd.LUJJ_OgJQ
:dolsilwdllg yidll .0
o3y9ell pes JUA Ho clgun sy dayaedl digdl na bl IJ.II Sixalg glhill goi pcsi dlgguo Sibuylooy pjili
flhallg goinell osiidygodl -._||J.>LLoumJ|.o.u.;.u_lJ| ol séolaiul yisl ddue i Ciluylow sloicl ol wulaall

EV.T¢ ole JUa dogoll & pudl Gljlpag hhal cang

uLL:Jj_U_l.\' M-T.T¢ 6,06l 85333 dyyilyiul dha sleiel oi Jiya ,a_ﬁ_uJJIJLu.mLﬂ.na_ugg.oan_l.Lb_ll(or ¢ ole aguu
UJJIJJ.Ig.b_I sdrdgudl 85Ul B dlg lieadll jeill s goillg guled] il o diud) jglao duuoa
lajpl oo syl aagill e (o.c_xl dogoll Uljljall o degono 3Kl @i sdg .dolaiwdlg sl Jloll

.eliuall guugill pcsig draladull jei sghis (god) disgeudl dlladl §ouudl gl dll b bosé guaell .
gl dlpad (ssbpdlg guuwmgall gilhll pulei (uillg ddpadl 651sall dypadl dyggll slaicl -

il hha go eilliy Loy aagill 3 8344l dlaiuo 5339 cLixilg dualpll Cillleall gyjlite (ué gugill
elloally Cilosill dhare gpwgil

dpaliigll selagll gajg sgirall 6393 jujeil (aclaydll powall dldua ssle] dha Guh|

gl clypad d8pall gago jujeig sgegill goidl Grani casgiung g_u.lgl)l.bl uoaa Aljlyall o3 uuLl .
TV, disgeull di§) uLns.e_LuJ.og.ouLmlo.l_l Loy sd8londl o dunll ylaillg thlanld.ch.-.ﬂum@g.ng.o

q

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilbll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME -"

iyauiyill Cilylleallgtibgll 8y

L ]
* L
L] ~ *
-t
L - _h
o
. f' ':‘l
..
L '..; l...
*e
3 * :. .ll.

h"',-"l;- -'.-.." - .. & & . . . :., ‘l-‘
. * e ¢ "' . . . .

1 .' l"_. L . - - L I N . ‘ ‘:.‘
-ll‘. - - "l . : I. . .- - & a " &

‘."l -.".‘..‘ "I'I . i' :‘ '. o -' .. L s > - - '.*.

LAl Mh s .-y T g™ = " - .
"""--l.!l-.lt-qh: J-:‘-.-lﬂ Lo ".":'-:. : . e . h H 1‘.
l"';‘-'# g Sagie == ":."""':": Tt Tl . - Y I ‘{.'

. ® g Spign gt e ¥y e " - . H

q..‘H.b'.it.h'l ...p'-.:'l" IL:.._. - "I s L - - * "H
Bty P ety ma, ot L Tt L R . ". '
® ge "..‘ el L L] .-',.,.i-*." -ﬁ; --..I . .- " ¥ ' :‘

Palgt Ity das TR AN B bW Selie T . s . o S5 ) ITal

e s i n ot b e tile® o 0] 2 gla
. .. 22 e, L™ ".q' o b S o . ol a W L] g
2 _-‘.l;.'f-_. g b et ten bl e Sl 2 £ Y E'-

- - o o T EEs ™ T w oaw .- - ‘
ot . gts LI bl -

4 e’ ‘.‘Il"zin:' » Il':.. "ﬂ‘:'-. o i . . . 3o !
] by ® '. ". ‘ i LL | . .‘ 3 ¥ L "‘ }_"
AR YL S S e be s ‘e : \ .

H'-'..-. ..'.':: | |.. L L . s I..‘ :

.o"".-:'-‘:"-i':':h :' ~_-.r"l_ " ".1 b

- =' . el | . . = b

o Ih gD 00T 2 O AT OO ¢ AR

' . -I.' '--.I st ‘o -

"".‘???-'E -T% }: g it ne # 4 S v i

I';-"‘:""h"-i":i ‘. tone & 00 ! & .‘q,' .

At T LAl TITT PPN, e I fal a # 0 & . . s )

n_.-.‘!.i-“::-.uﬂ,.f ¢ FER S = 2 : i.: ‘l;

. .I"‘"l:':f.;:t '.-.'. < 4 . . ‘

B




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll a8y

a8l roshitll Jagl
=

L iy

Wi

I it

AT Te Jula @bpill ol el dl

allall Silyghillg Gilsadll eal

:alegpinoll sac 65Uj . |
JLEQ o lajul oo Ol 1. T ple JUa alaiy lav3gaiig 85953 gyylive (e Slgaiwdl (aé ddpidl Gaai
edlall oul$ dabaiwl Gllg gollell d.)ha_mJJI s diedl

:&I?IH.!JI oslj .T
diylao 71AV,0 Loy 6sljy 0T, TE ple a9 JUuy godlo 16,9 (] Qibslpdl (na elaiyl gl sl 3l yodll
1TV olay

eh;J]lumLauu:ELcu]l Ay
U 9w JUy ootlo A 4 dijlan 4ol TE ole (na s392m JUy oorko AV dogds alyl (ala Guéai pi Cua
el TV ole

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilbll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .0.; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

:Josadll caras Jloci adgai .¢
gaijl sxa9 .6clady guugill e dulle o;.x.o lgrios loo sdaras dg_.al adged ude lghodd (a dpall soiei
spay oyl Gl guandy JSaia <ls sjmig 0T TE ple 1 (5392 Jby gorlo 1,0 Joad Jaua ll ydlea]

1. TE ple o gl dl 1l a8 ‘oJ.u.u.a.ll aill
nagig dullall lgiigro (nle hlaall Ju ‘o.an.u Loo 1o T (oLc .JJ:LA SHuA (4 9o ude ddpadl akhala

) ideaiyo ailge .1
dlloll gaa e sdlell gy Cua sdeaiyo sdlge Guaai (| <l 5ol a9 (ROE) &0 1ol T¢ ple ua 70AA dpusi

(U 1yd0 padl) Glslp Al

T TIA-T.T¢A
Ir.,
l..

CAGR:

78V.9
1.,
£.,

¢l 1ol
. Fr.el.

r.TIA M.TTA M.TrA T.TEA

9w goi Jasoa) ($I92um Jby gl V1,0 jlados oT.Tég oT.TI uwl.cuubgalod.‘u.uu Jbslpdl Geab)l
Sl udl dabadll |.o_'\_'\).1$| &b UJ.OLI ude dpaldl 658 (| guaady JSodn s kg (78V,9 038 b0
g.u.dlul.!.l.b.LOULLE.cLL! 63432 Jlosa pusdig

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dlloonll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gapha

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dpgadill Cilylasll Cudll apd

3ol Jupl o7 TE dlodl <l Al Gl piugo

oromluall gan Sibiglhall sl Silsgagall (uloal

1€, VEY, VI Tl,VA ol 11,01, ETT

o T¢ olal lall clsdl

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gapha
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dggadill Cilylasll Cudll apd

. II |..| .o
dpwdy bgé lgai Gbslpdl Gagan sdg .didguull pajall Jusiwlg gugill (e dpill 6p5é Julaill o pude
SHS auyliog sgaey jeall a dSpall alaig wJilidosll @an 85Lj ] poiy Lo T TS 1dijlao oT.TE ole (aa ZIAV,0+
dpuds il dlea] gaiyl LS . §guudl Dildhiol daulys (e <liy Lemmumdﬁpquulu 63132 Jiloaa qlili B lguass

a8l elail oé)y dplae il 8eladdl Guuad pudsey oo . 770,9+

adl (dleal gai dpsi Jibslpdll 9o dui audl (dlaal byl il
() (7)

710,9. 71AV,0¢ [9,ATL,TLI .£,9.0,VV¢E pl.Te

Loye (11,¥0) 7 [1,9¢V,\\o 1, EAE, LA el Ny

71V, 1 711,90 I1,9¢A, 1V4 &l 1ol EAE el Il

Sblpdlg audl Joao ga

< g1, 101, EAE

r.rr
< 11,98A,1V4 |
< 1EAN P IA =
< 11,9£V, A0 |
< 1.£,9.0,VVE

r.re
< 19,AVL, T 1

| [ESIEUTIR  TiIRy V-tV

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll sy

dll Julai

.drala el-!Ji udl Dbl Jagad de ddpadl 8)58 (530 Julaill 3a auagy

anll yuba Giola anll gdloal Girola T |
(%) (%)

ZNY . 71NN o r.re

71¥, 1o /YT, Vo P r.m

71V, eV 719,.v ‘o".ﬂ'

dll puolgm

< AL Y

r.rr
< ZI¥,EV |
< 2¥'T,Vo C e
< Z1¥,10 |
% Z1A,AQ .

B Oanll Joro il Wl (Danll pélia Girola

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g oblell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadill Cilylasll Cudll apd

o-"I". o .-II 6£L6-$JI |"| o

) :lgagall Glygs Jr=o
Lglgual o dibslp] slgi (e dSpadl 8)38 (530 ] pusd dedipall duwddl glg sJgradl plsaiwul 6<la8 (30 Luday

Jilsgagall (lygs Ja=o disudl
630T,AV ‘o\'.\'i
6pol,. T el.Tr
épol,AY el. Il

lsgagell (ljgs Jas=o

I,AV

r.re r.re r.rr

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll

ouolall Galhll isea ap sllell iaga clloll Guph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor

www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylaall Cudll apd

0311 8)15] 5clas

diflallg digsoall eosll Olygs (spisdo JUa (o Jwolall Jladl uly 815! a @il lsl Julaill 13 Jolidy

diysodl ool Glygs Jr=o

cedloell po Lgilaniue Jpari s dpdll sclal (5o yghay
el TT aépo 1,80 g oT. TF a 8p0 E,AT 1 dijlao oT. \_i(oLcumoyo I\”\-ZLJdlLJ.J.OJ.ILbQJlDLLuJAJJ.ng.oJIdA.uJ
digsell Gbbuall 8)ls] ra lpwuaig Juaaill 6)gs (a Lualg Lejluud gudey o

diflall aosll glygs Jaeo

Slasudl d.l.n 3)9edl (o dagiowdl diiofl ssall o dSpidl sslaiml (530 Gy
6p0 TVIg.eT. TT adpo |.,8. @l ol seu s6p0 UVA dl Juadd T TE ple a Uagalo Lalaiil pugedl Jouw
el T na

Spiall Jua gasdl Glbwluw pas peig siaiall Glegpinoll deydh iy ‘OJ'_)JQ.OJJGJ.U.IiJ_'[mud!(}.uJAJJW ill 13 sjeig

aiflall podll olygs Jaso | digaall podll oligs Jaso dill
sp0 9, VA sp0 IV, T8 ol T8
810 T,V 810 &,AT ol TF
sy0 1,8 810 1,80 el TT
el ylygs Jaeo el ylygs Jaeo
didladl digaell

v, re

r.re r.me r.rr

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsdl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gapha

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylaall Cudll apd

dlguudl Juai . |

598 llo 3450 (ll paiy dpamill glaiyl oJadll 8108 Lgiloljill dyhai (nle ESpdll 813 pudad Jglaill dpmd

Jolaill dpaui dlglsioll Ciliglhall dlglsioll Cilsgagall dill
1,0 1,111,801 e, ar, e ol.T¢
il ¢, TAT,Trq 10,01A,£T. el.Tr
rr 9,17V, T T1LA, ITA el.IT

Joladll duud

r.re r.re r.rr

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

TINE'
lodl gyl Julai

ddllall phlaall go Jlas Lao (uilsdl Jugeill (le dSpidl sloicl pudei dinadioll guledl gapl cuwi

aayll dpwi (aba Juloll géyll dui Oronluall Goda | doda b log sdill | Jilighholl loal il
uloli

71- Z1EN 1§,VEr, VI Ir,Ar.,.a¢ T1,WA, ol PAMY;

761- 7EN IT,Ter,0.¢ 11,67.,0¢0 0,AT.,FA. el.Tr

a ZVA IT,00,TT q,.9T,rI¢ q,AT¥, VoA eT.IT

uladl gayll

r.re r.m r.rr

B Ullgadldu [l ulall gal duwi ko

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll
ouolall Gilhll rs0a gy blell 15ga ol Guph
(10,000,000) .0.; - 1010328133 .. u

www.time-entertainment.com

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

(ROE) goabluall gaa (e dlall

132 gaijo (s9ilumo gmg 709 gai ol T¢ ole guw gli sdg ,el_u_ﬂl Grani a Guoa bl Jlgol elaaiwul 6clad Guudy
198 dunyyg diliend belasd pudey

(ROA) Jouadll (e sdlell
d il Gusss Loo 7TFAE i oT. TE ud Jawg raupll Graail @l lglgual plsaiwl ule d8piull 8)38 use
Bl giigi ey Josadll 133

Cilsgagadl gl Guadl duud

091U Jugeill (e slaicdll Ju 6l | piy oo ,‘o\'. \'\”L“;Lé VT, TT 4 dijlao 709,11 | e\'. T¢ Jua Jieai 5]
L dlgudo 393a Gouwa JIj U Lgil 1] lga.ug.ﬂl Jda

ydloal gl Gasdl dpsni Joaldll (ade silell 99 e aflell il
(%) Salsgagall (ROA) 7. (ROE) Zoyr0mbusall

709,v 7TE,AE 709,.1 P .1

2T TT 71,01 79,19 el.Tr

EAAR! ZTEV. AT oeT.TT

Cilsgagall Gl Guadl dp

09,.1 0q,1r
er, e A
rq,19
rr,rr
M,o1l
- l
| |

r.re r.rye r.rr

Bl (ROE) 7iuoabuall §oan e silell [l (ROA) 7dguadll ke silell [l (lsgagall guloal (] Gl dpi

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor

dysgell dnyell &laall ,palyll
ouolall Gkl 1aea apslilall 13ga llall Guph

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll a8y

Jlall puly JSao

er.tr el.Tt Orombusall §odn
L., L., Jladl L
.. e olbill (abliadll
(11.,0l0) (T.T,7AT) osabigall galio dha Kiloljill ualial
AL £,Aé1, ot 8larall alyydll
IT,Ter, ¢ 1¢,Ver,avi oronluall Goan (llaal
oA, 1€1 1y, ... dlglaiall e Bibiglholl sloal
dllod] pilil
dullodl Lgllocl ailiig lgogunig dspirll Jgual
.7l el.IT el.Tr el.TE diswdl
10,199,t'To TT,ere,9A1 IA, .17, 9A¢ t1,0TT,£TT Jlsgagell
V,AAV, . AA 9,ATY, VoA o,AT.,FA. T1,VA,¢ol Jlbglhall
v.rrm,rar 0,0¢1,9A9 ¢, VAA, To9 AV.VAAE aHl gula
=

B —lboagall

Tl

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

B bslhall

M ol ela

dysg2ull dyyell dloall ipalyll

ouolall Galhll isea ap sllell iaga clloll Guph
(10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

dosdoll dosall ggi crun a$padl Glslpl Judad

[,009,199,0V 71,69 dyyLiniaul Glosall Cilegpiiio
[¢, .0, VAo,AN 71¥,¢o dxclaadll caylaill Silegyiio
To,0l¢,. 1AQV ATV, Glhill deaulg Cilegyiitallg Jolinll hyphaill Jilegpito
V,ATE, MY, . . 7V, €9 Silapideadl 8)ls] Silegpinoe
lo,0eT, 0,91 71E,AV Sildleallg diall Gagyell Cilegpiio
1.¢,€ar,VWo,YI 4 gdlaaul

AlS AL

I . Jilegpino
_hyhiill dlegpiio dnll yagyell
Jilegpinollg Joluudl Gildleallg

Gl dauulg .
7V

daelsa] cylaill Silegpine

8)ls] Cilegpino
Silyyiaall

/|

dybiiiwml Alosall Silegpine

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl duyell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa ap blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dggadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

Jaoell dia i dilslpdl o
oo $3lg . (ZAN Ul Jsad diiy groglall aniig roglall glhall ] Cilosall ohheo oo 13487 @i ail s iy Gy JSaiu
Syl godll calsal guaaiclldsg Qilslp dl na jlpatuwdl o sujodl o g Jusiuall a deluall god sgdy ol gagiall

Slspoll dsi

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll

ouolall Gkl x0a ap slilall 13ga ol Guph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) 0. — 1010328133 .. u

info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor

www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll a8y

lodl j$pall

da yda yuf Aailoce 4 3 Aagad ilt calafladll <l olf 48 i
(aslins 36 53
oAlalt 38 alf Aaill
A Y E sracwa ¥ LS
sl Jo s

AT YY REAE] chad
il g gall
A glaall & b g gall
Y,V ASLY ¥ ° Cahamg 5 SHaa
Y,e3Y,v0¢ Vod e ALY e 1 Il alasdiaf Ga
Y Y, VAY v Fugade y& Gy g
Y,088,00¢ 1,0AT, A4 A ghaiall s @l ga gall £ sana
L glaall cul g gall
. YeY,84¢ A G e Jgeal of 8 deaie Cilada
Y, Y90,:Vi q e AT sa s Lealede e (o Loas
¥,AY£,00A 13,119,063 i Hig ped
14,6V 0,080 YY,1¥ 0,048 A 4ol B lay 2B
10,01A,£Y AT YT A glaiall calagan galt £ gana
YA, e Y, 908 TILOYY,EYY cilign gall £ gana
@l gthall g Auslalf 3 gia
Aslall (3 gha
Yeyenn,nnn Yesana,nee ) St el
\~~,~~~ \~~,~~~ Y @LEJ&%‘
(Y1+,010) (¥ YA Baxnall (il gl ailie Adad Lot 331 aliinf
Y0, 114 £,A8, 07 i
AY,VEY, 0 € YE,VET, 4V Aglalt Gha £ gana
ly sihalf
A glaiall jué by gllaall
1,03V, 6 . 1 Jotile pit e 3a — Ll cilal 33
AN WY, e 'y Baxaall (pils galf ailia Aok ot 331
1,0FA, 1 Y TW,e e A glsall e clyglhall £ gana
41 ghaialf by gllnall
Yor AR, Y00 Ve ¥AYE 1 Joliie o3 — s el 53
Y,09 1,0 04,80 \A3 e oy 3 58
1,0£4,67) 11,099,Y4¢ o Sl A aad
1LYV, Y. 1,40,V¥e " Al el dag g Aatie iy lias
TYY,49Y £, EVE Y HE M paada
£,TAY, ¥4 ARTRRRTE LR A glaiall iy slhaall £ gana
8,AY ,TA YV,YVA,£0) @by sihall £ sana
YA, e Y, 90 TLLOTY,EYY ey sthaalig Auslalt 3 g8a & gana

I gl o2 che T30 Te a8 () () 0o Al lalizagyt of
Al

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsudl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gaph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll a8y

JAadl dedla

Aasda 36 Aallose 4 s duged il clfladll B ol A€ o
(Raplis 38 ,)

DAY Jalalh Jaall g 8 sl g ey M AailE
KRR ISTVWINE @w‘w

gl Ji
AV NY REAE: Zlzal

8 olult of

FULEAT,TIA (RS FLACYS A byl

(YE,070,0FT)  (A2,0At,01Y) 14 it yf A8

11,98Y,0A0 Y,AYY, Y &l dana

(LYYVIVAY (Y4, 14,419) R 4y bt s G gae iy e

(IYE,1V0) (O YLAM A i sad Cadlss

0, A, YYY AT, YAL Lo 311 Jlas ¥ (o Al 2y

TR VAT,V AR Al bty

°,1YV,Y0) AARRRR LT BN 8 Addh g5 Al

(YVY,94Y) (417,88 W <3l

£,V4A,Y04 AV Y TAS L s Bla

2B sbechlt of ot ) B Lghabeas dlay o 35

YYY,01. (4701 'Y Baaaalf cppidh galf adlic dad el S LB e}~ 5/ (LAl

WYY,01. (1Y) Bl AW Jald] Janl / (s AW ALl B jLucally Maad

£,9Y,A04 A118,00Y Aiodl Jalidf gl Naad

peed By

£,A ALV vi Ll 7 5 An e daniidly Dpulul apadl dny

AU 00 g0 o Cpa 3mis  To S S (70) LM (1) (e 8 ) laliadyh o

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsudl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gaph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylasll Cudll apd

alydl gujoi dunlw

dygian alyl Cilsyjgi

elp.nlud.c(o\' T ujlo TE Galgall @ 1880 HLany 1€ a d)gall lgcloial ciagoy U.ua.mLu.uo.Ll ctolsz.”d.:&aa]h_m_olg
[adi laslaw @ig sageumn JUy T, ..., 10 @laod oL TV ole e grombuadl ydc disai al_ul &jod ULu.u 8)lsdl yulao
V. Tt ple Jua

dglago alyl Cileyjgd

T. Golgodl @ 1£87 yain 11 a 3j90dl acloial ciagoy Gyl dl Gudao jps uLamLLu.oJJ dolell diecall oo uAalgaly
@dg sageu Jly T, 11, To. glioy oT. T grigy V. 64ia (e Yromluodl (le dysai eLul E..IJQ_IU'IJ.C(O‘- ¢ ool
JUa 1hai g Jly 1,008,AF0 diend bo slauw pd aule Wileas Juiy aly il gujoi iy U|UJA_mLJJAJ|Uu@bJﬂ|

V. T ple

s3lea 1A a 3j90dl acloial ciageq 8)ls Ul pudao ypa 1Ooroabluoll dolell dionll o pasgaiy welld | dabadll
&aoy of. ¢ guigy V. 64ia e uombuall (e disai eLUI &joi ude oT.TE poagi 1. Galgoll @ 1867 Jodll
diogd Lo sl @i ade dileas JSoiu alydl gujoi ea ol realuall Gu Qlaidl oig (392w Jly T,..., ...

1. TE ole JUa bhai gsgem Juy 1,0 ., ...

a$puldl de yagpall daleiodl Ciloglenll

VT8 ple JUa ddiy yags Lglg_lJ.b_ld_{J.uJJl(o.m(oJ

dolaill Cilegasall
igds o gud drogdall Gilgall drolhill Gilegasall psl Ciliod
Jby V,Vod,9V1,97 plell Ui dabasll dogsll dypa Silegaso -
JUy VETFAETT clhaiwdll dypa Silegaso
Jly TV, T80 sdclaiadll Cailigolill Cilegaso
JUy ITAAW :dysgeaull dupell dloosll b Glolall pguy Jilegase -

a$pudl de yagrall daleioll Cilogleell

7. T8 ple Jula ditiy yagyd sl walhy d@8pill pai al

Sleljallg Bibigaell

7. TE olall JUa droihii o duls) dga sl oo ilelja of Ciligac (sl d8pinll (ale sagi 4l

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .c.; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

thlasdl &)ls|

lgilelha giig dbrolisall Lgllacl daph guisy shlaall 6)ls] (né dobis gi drgripill Sillladll Cudgll a8yl i
@i 2dg il 3lailg 3yaiill 5393 (e Blaall go . sroyhiill JUiollg dilyseinill dolsimll (rosiyg slgaybisog
rgy Lo dpudyll phlaall cayinai

cllozll 63cld j34i phlao: dlgi

bl dl dleal o 79, (o s odliey (u3llg s ogiall cU.;.ug gwgdall paclhall (e pud JSuy dSpadl soisd
daliall yayall ggiig dilpeiul Ule 184 2 Lo sdolell ililjradl of Cilubpudl ulilai phliod @il Gayey i j4ill l3a
palll Sldleall Jio 83333 Silelha (é Joasdl JUa (o Lgiiloc 83cld ggiil dysa dpinll (s 13aiell clyadll
83alg dga uile slodcdll o JLay Loy sdille dogd als dyylisiowl Cilosd eusai (] dabadl Wilpeigelly Gajleollg

JUa Ho guugill pe goidl parag gyl goddl yaja (5595 Jhuin @ padl Guysd clisg Jadll Jagh goddl jiug
-aloxidllg 3lgaiwdll Gildoc

dlguull phlao :Lili

dpaaill alaasil ali Ja o ddllall Lgiloljill clagll (ale dSpudl 6)38 pac ddloinl (ua phlaoll (o goill 13 Jioiy
walph il 853210 g (spdll &biall a dals JAlaatuedl Juanad ol

digsoll poill dllea 6)lslg w392l dledl huhaill Jouud dlgrudl )l 4 dojba Gilwbw &S pudl soisi :3aiall cljadll
1023)9edl go dolsiiung diga ilaale cly e Jooll go dral dulyc i disgi v_llJ.bl.uAILfl.chLQA.”;uhudl (didladlg
- Jraal gas 309 hgpin e paglaii Juay sogeo Jleall Jualgillg

vanlyillg dreyhiill phlaall :GIG

disgll d.l.O dpoghidll Gilgall go sac walpud gadi aga (dldl dpadl ladaid ull Gldleall deph ggill [3Ai
Ju pali Lgl olg .glhall cuua dadell il ul.e.:.” U.o lopicg Jalpaidolly Gayleoll drsgeull dirgll :d.LD).LLI dolell
‘OJ.LI.I.IJJI 63929 Jldoell pu (le Jigy 36 dpogaiill Slblhioll b dialas Gilpysi ol saulyill Jsual

&0 Joc Jladle uu.ug WJUio Wl diainie 6339 pe droghidll Glbsaiuall poiuwe Jéuiy dpaldl gyl :3aiell <yl
w_ILlJ.bJ.O.Ilg.De_IJLuJ.O.”uLqu.Q.Iul.O.LG.I 8p8a0 dulus i dyjaly (de soiei Lol e |pJJ|84J_uJJJdJJ_9.oJ|uLeAJ|

Al g9 diosuyll

adalsll dalalg JUiodl phlis :ladly

dnla s lgizouug & padl jlaiul de [l Ipha JUiedlg ddalsdl dealpall Gilelpal o cuo.ﬁggll Jb] (sgimo Jioy
Sladla dagaias pahi wily (ul duduedill dll Goua ddalall dilayll dedail a0y dpudl Jold r3diedl <l

Silelpdle Glwbdl Joukd dyjgs dals dealpe dhia 3yaii oy lod . Jlie Ul Huaiie Gulgguo Husig dualg
Oroabuoll allas dloag eljildl glowal sdlieiillg dulall

adalall hulgaall ddles :Liwela
sl ol (llall oljilll a yuadi of dilueudni iljolai Gl (5381 26 ddalsll hilguall Gubhi of puowai i J1a gl
abiell 34aii 8592 e Ll pudeiy boo

Cilealpo clpaly pgéig ilgmmgi go (sileill paiuwe Juiu ddalsll hylguall pohi ] dSpidll (e 13akedl clyadll
hulgaall oda dclaldg dillea (sao daulial 8)ldl gudao (ll eudi pylai gl gall i (o9 dealpell dial pc dijgs

dlépllg pasdil
Op0 dodgn jlb| §ag sdealpell dinlg dualsdl dslallg dy3aaiill 6)ls Ul Hu pualg Joldd JUa (o phlindl 0da §)ls] il
344iill 8clad Houay Loy duladl Dlgs il Sysaig sdioghidll Glbwluwdlg phlaoll dijgs dealpey jilig . Jolug

.godll jlpaiuulg
v

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dlloonll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gapha

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Guliall 1a0a ap slilell 1aga llall Guph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com



HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dggrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

Jaalgig lglga saiuy Lo dllge (e yapig dadell L3 adlglllg deaiill nd dodgall juleo L9_|.Lb_l_| S padl ojili
gl dailyiwdl Silgagillg d$pdull g.o.l.| ladg poiuwo Jj_u.u lelpadle Gluboudl Euaai ddpadl

L')J.o_ml.u.l.oﬂ
Jualgig lgloa aaiuy lo dlge nle yajaig dsdlell b3 allglilg dahidll (é dadgall yyleo Gubhiy dlpiil ejili
Lol duayilyinll Cilgagillg d@8ydull goail laag paiuie Jsuin Cillpnllg Cilubund ]l Euysai dsydll

:0sombuoll (§gan .|
Jibeoall jguaag el_ul ude Jogranll (a groabuell §gaal Lajc gouai 28 ddpill Gulwdll elail )
eguudl b capaillg Cuguaillg dudliollg

:dpall dolell Gilieoall T

sgidl o 3ac lgud pindgd dysle dole dumon 4ol TE pouus VI Ju cu.e.u.oJI dyllodl divdl (na a8 padl Gisae,
rdseoall cloiadl 6154l odao cbacl 8sbudl jguan &g olu i legag

Ayl dolell dieoall

Al dolell digoall

Ayl dolell dizoall

eT.TE pasus IT eT.Tegilo IT eV.TE pulo TE
pal pal ol 8l 4l Gulas Gy Jaghll ¢laue Cuiy 8ol /83l dll
_ _ - OJﬁJL)L_JjED 3993l Ganallage G sl /5l il
= = = 8ylodll yulao guac Utblos a1 xeal Aliwdll
- - - 8ylsl Gudas guac $)lé alba o1 emsl Al
pala pala pAak &lsdl yulao guAc vagc aliallaie oy 65le /3w dll

: orombunadl Jad d8pdall il ¥
opeolurall Jawll dspill Cililh sagi Al sl dlade dombuws a8y ddpinll aild 40T T¢ lodl olell dlgi ia

Silagidag lale — Gudgaiill pé dualisg — afbaci dhlad 6yl 4l yulao landail il Gyl €
le.ll.slg dspadl Jua egilBgalog Orombasall
dyeoall cloial pase (a lgiygad piyg dolell dreoall JUA Hreabuedl Dlayibe Ho sp bo Glil dSpudl ogai
Byl Gulae Silelaial (na lgiindliog ~sag ol- Glaidell aphy &)l Gulae Gud) pgdig

alydl Jua Goda Lgl o< dS il Janluo sal aagods Jjlid Glail g| Sl ,_S.I] ol .o
el_uJ“Lﬂn(aeJegmdluqumwlupcldJmubucuLLnLoJl 9|u@p6|u£ub9m6|dj}ud|6ﬂ dagy A

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

dysg2ull dyyell dloall ipalll

ouolall Gl isea ap sllell iaga clloll Guph
(10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. u
www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

6>l pudao (gl

81541l Gaulaod dpuufyll Sillgduollg plgall

&a9 o J9guuo 8yl Ul pudaos Hla clilg ilaiyaii desliog dSpull cLLolSJldJ.AJ._llp_m_lllg.;ag 8)s Ul pulao Gile e gay
alpudlg dranillg gullg clpallg gl Gildocg 16 puddl dllosul I Dilaaill (a yigi gudl Sillall Sladlg alsa dll
duailyibwdll hhall gag g <l dll ol oo Gaaillg dlpadl duayilyibwullg ddlall calsa ill dsdlyog wlylyall duaii e
dalizell Josll Glsagl (rogaiill Jiugll (e calpiidllg doclgoll dl daba b lgile Gatlodl dyylaillg dylye duillg

plall e dilpo 8_IJ| 8)bbdll pulao goinyg wlgiow 8_IJ| JS dolell digoall

é)ls Ul yulao cbac

fof tbacl dusd Go 81l gulae calliy

Sllya Sudig scbacill o guac wilhy 9| Syl pudao Gudy o OQ.C.\:I 3 d] daladl Gaes Lodd 9| Jadl de
Bylsdl Gudao ole U_L.olg paladl glsdl Gulae :L.a.clg o) lgedgs palie ua didlglang yulaell

7. T8 ole dilgi a Lad 8151l pulao cbacl aly o rag

81>l Gulas () Al e guAc Jaghll olaae i 8juol /65l I
8ylsdl Gulas Gudy il Jéius quac s99lall Cuuaallre o sl /3t I
)1l yulas quac Jaiuws guac utblos se o seal /3wl
dealyall dial Guifig 8)ls Ul Gulas guac Jéiue quac )8 alla o1 amsl Alwdll
s3uaiill il 8)lsdl Gulae guac s3aii guAac uagc aliallaie i 8ske 3kl
t

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

dysg2ull dyyell dloall ipalll

ouolall Galhll isea ap sllell 1aga clloll Guph
(10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

drguayill Slbdleall Ciagll ddp

81>l Gudao clacdl dyilsdl poudl

Jughll Gloae Cuiy Syl /63l dll
s3xaid e =yl Ul pudae Gy

oail - s als | dydpedll sxaiall Sl dgll - Gaym oy desly | dsolall

ayloall Cilalall | Jlacill)13] | Jiall

plaledl ‘ ool | Jogall

er v | el 1. | plall

ddlall Siugsasll cualiall

dpsomull cibblhall abd sy | dgelaiatll Jlacdll 6kl jliptll olui dspds | dgall el
8ylall Galao Gy 8yl ulao L) | cuaiall

asdondl Jals - duals duny e d8ps d8lonll Jals - 639510 drlgguuos Cl d8pi |gdg.iLii.II¢,Lg.4.ll

Jlocll Silepurog Ciliala \ lnall

daibull Aibgrasllg cualioll

asehlllls | cihlaall alivtiul dpd | drgaayill Olleall Cagl dspi | dgall el

omngo ey | omngo clypd | Gl Gulao pul) | uaioll

839320 d.ngg.u.t.o Cald ddpd 659320 dilgguuo uld dfpd 659320 dilgguuo uld ddpi iailall Ll
&lonoll Jals - ‘ aﬂmu;b- ‘ asdonll Jals - |L~~’”9JL°J ol

alygaill Cileliaall 8)lai . .
il dloall 8)Gig \ \ azall \ glhall

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsdl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .0.; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

s99ladl Guuaodlaue G sbl /36wl
Jbiue —8)b I pudae Gy il

dtys0 il 8aaiall Sl tlgll - Glishiso dsoly | o cllall dsoly | dsolall

Cilogleall pgle \ Slislall dsio | Jloll

pialell | ousysllsy | Jasall

el 1o | ef. A | olall

alall Silbgaasllg cualioll

aylaill dypell pougll dspds | &)laill dyloall ilbal syt | lodinill dayenll dbaill dpd | dgall puul
8ylsl Gulas guac | 8)l> 1l Gulas guac | 53l Guadyll | cuaiall

dlado domluo dSpd | dlase domluo dSpd | 659320 dilgguuo Juld dSpd | wugilall oLl
@Laall Jals - &laall Jals - alaall Jabs - | :

aiedl | apalyll solgill | Olledllg dylesllg Gaguidll | glhall

daibudl Aibgraslly cualioll

asosaill gasl dlliy alsall o asys | agall el

ole o ‘ Cilepallg Grguill )] 10 | LAl

859320 dilgguune uld dspd dajso dombuo ddpd iailall Ll
alooll Jals - ‘ dlooll Jals - | uiodlall ol

Olledllg duleall \ dsaypull pclholl ‘ glhall

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g blell 1aga cllall Gaph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

drguayill Slbdleall Ciagll ddp

Jthlos 32 (1 3aal /3Ll
Jaiuo =gyl l gulao guac

dolell Cillmgall

dybypodll s3aiall il dlgll - g3 dsols | dSpodll s3aiall il gl - g3y dnols | dsolall
sl | ayilygll dusigll | Jiall

ousysllyy | ousysllsy | Jogall

et 1| ef 1. | plall

ddlall Sigsasll cualiall

6593a0ll 8jgholl lgi dSy Jlodiw il Jdimall
5ylsll yulao guacg ey &ylsdll pudao guacg ey

| |
| |

dlaso domluo ddpi | 659320 d.dgg.u.;.o l3 ddpds | 839320 drlgduo Cals ddyds | gugilall ousdl
| |

Siloglaall a.u.o.lj-m dgall @uul
ole o | uaioll

a8donll Jals - aslonll Jals -

dolell CuleLiuidl dyyls Ul calybiiaw ] dyyls Ul calybiil] ‘ &Lb-ﬁ-“

dllodl lga dsypi giurayile a8l .

s A | | o_)g_).:x.oJ|b...u9JJ|@;.ud| | ozl el
8)ls 4l Gulao guacg Wy pis | 8lsdll Gudao guaeg iy | 8)lsdll Gudao guaeg lypis | aiall
659320 dilgguuo Juld dSpd dlade domluo ddpi ay 15 ds 2=l <

atinall Jals - | Slnall Jals . | 229320 dloduie = fdlﬁ”f | risilall ol
Slodidl | ayb gl Sl | LLJT'ZLJJEMN#QI | glhall

dasbudl Aibgraslly cualioll

Asgsuull - o o oul ol iy slaiiull dolall diggll | dgall @l

<hyldo Gud) ‘ ple pao ‘ wuaioll

a8lonll Jals - dlado domluo d8pd ‘ a8lonll Jals — drogda dium | igilall oLl
|

wosa glhi | lhall

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g (blell 1aga cllall Gapha
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .0.; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

drguayill Slbdleall Siagll ddp

)b alla o1 ol /3Ll
Jaiuo =gyl l gulao guac

aylys0ill 83aiall Cilytlgll - ol dmals | oleally Joyiall aga vllall dsoly | dsolall
Jlocdll 8)15] | ayllell 5)ls 1 | Jlaall

el | ouspolls | Jasall

ef 1t | Pt 1. | olall

dylsdl JUioel dsyin
L"s.".-..ll "Kﬂl
659320 dilgguuo uld dSpd

duylsdl Glylidw i

. du il sjlgall 8)ljg

daalall gyl sy iclogadll duaiill

. g.b.'i.” L::J.m.o

dieoiae dlgguuo (bl ¢ Il d g Liallg

a8londl Jals — duogia 8)ljg

Ay oiaddl 5)lgall

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

ddlall Sihgraslly cualiodl

dyliiall oloigl dpdi | dgall puul
&)lsdl yulao guac ol
Ls.u.o.uﬂu.n.u_uﬂg | : I
day20 dombuwo d8yd |g1.i9JLaJ|L~,L_l_sJ|
ayls gl Sl | clnall

daibudl Aibgraslly cualioll

Sl plobu cllall 1o | dgall ol
Jol gilie 3o | aioll
di) i duwigo | uigilall Ll

ol ‘ glhall

dysgeull dyyell dlloall ipalll

ouolall Gilhll 1xan gy llell aga cllall Guyb
(10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
www.time-entertainment.com




Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

vage aliallsae ¢y 83k /3Ll
34aii =)l yulao guac

dolell Cillmgall

Juasall daoly | dsolall

dpclisall duwsigl | Jlaall
ousysllsy | Jasall
Tt | olall

ddlall Sihgraslly cualiodl

drguapill Cillleall Cudgll dpds | dgall pul
sl Guyiyll | uaiall
d&8lowdl Jals - dayso dombuwe &8y | uigilall oLl

ayayill \ glhall

daibudl Aibgraslly cualioll

drguapill Cillleall Cudgll dSpds | dgall el
Jlocdll pghi pao | waiall
dloall Jals - dayso dombuwo dyds | ugilall oLl

asyill | glhall

dysgeull dyyell dloall ipalll

ouolall Gilhll 1xan ap illell aga cllall Guyb
(10,000,000) .0.; — 1010328133 .. u
ww\w.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylasll Cudll apd

el.T¢ (oLc g 8l judao cbacl Glalbo
ol alydl b dpui go 8l Ul pudao clac Blalio Heki v e dpill Gubudll Al o pune deyludl Ssladl Cuaj
ctols_llcu;wa]l_)_\a_lbglmmgluwlucjgmduglmhl}o

. T& ulall plall e 8)ls I Galao cbacdl Cilaggailly ilalall olisi Jgaall aagig

aulill alaloll

Lo

éyybiu gyl Mgdsiall Jlac fllalo

: STIL
cbac o o] pudll ol ol ol

:
:
3
L)
.4:'%

gaszllgl julaall

ol &ilbuds jguan Jxy ggeano
oulaall ilids jguan Ja

clacdl
Oolaturall

oo b slowdl
s99ladl Goaellsac

! ! ! ublos a2

1, IT, 1., eosl/skwil
. o )8 alls o

M, M, .., gooaall

iy ol 65l I
Jaghll olage

g9oaall

- 8slee /3Ll
uboc aliallae

g9oaall

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 wWww.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylasll Cudll apd

da$padl 6ylsl udao cbacl sal duagod JJLLJ Slail 9| Sl s Al ol
Silallo d| o€ O aaiill jUs sal o

al dsylill Hlalllg )l ll pulao dyguarc Juldo pgilalio e Jjliilly page sbic /3w dllg Jyghll 8pol /o3kiuw il Ziol
©F.T¢ slall olall
©T.TE ulall plall e dealpoll diall aiwly Julde ailalio e )l et /3l dll Jjlii s

dadsall 593 calyhill go ilsleill

©T.TE ulall plall Juli dadlell (593 alyhi go Citlolei (si d8piull sagy A

8)lb Ul udao &ilylyal
gt bo 8l Ul gulao péy
arall gl idel Sbbuall Staw of
ylledy 3hig doglus puonl ke Sef alalall aylagll plai ol -
Lixi dlalgo a8yl 8y5d e eludn sl sagy Uil o
lgb Juo )
U.uJ.;.o:hmlgqujupgﬂm}mgama.omngu_ulﬁgl_\ag_lng.oLoJ_bdﬁp.u.ll;_ulﬁmcglmg_l_lJcLll .
Wgho;.mhodnicggumdﬂglu;.u.uJ.lg|OJ|_)JJ|

gijsal dgibive §odn calis Cul8se gl dysaleidllo §ligl egunl Ll Jugaill dlulé us Cilgsl sl dspill sagi dail

Goda Jlt30 g| dasaleidilo G|19| g| (o.e_u.ll udl J1gaill dala ;_||9.>| —agod ity 9| Jugai Lgl ds il 229 dail -
1. T8 ddladl diwdl Jda dSpadl Lginioe 9| Le_lp.:.al d.e_lLu.w §oaa Lgl 9| sl

Dl dula s L_||9.)| sl d8padl iy Go clellg <lpn 9| Syl gl sagy A ail -

&)l 1l Gulaod dsalill olalll
d=ealyell dial

0 89031 dJ)uLlld;\b.llu.c.sl.o.Ugld.nJJlud.c l_leum-_llj.og_Uld.uJ.llg.o.u_.’l ;La.cia.uJJ.lU.oa.valj.oJld.qu.(.u.Lu
9| Al uealpadl sal 9| Ldell 3)l5 41 9| Ayl a)ls) U.u.l;..o U.u.u; 9| dialll cbacl sal o g 9| dialll Guud)
dialll cLaci d.}_._l.LCng.lﬂJ.! dialll cloial cibai Joidyg wounyall

dialll :le.cig usd) lgedgy pabo Ju lgillglsog dealpall dial Laljlya Judig

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll is0a ap  blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylasll Cudll apd

dsuifll Sldgguuallg olgall

agllill plgoll drdlyollg alpdadll Cilylgdusos oLl dealpoll diall dpuuyfll calam il Joubi

rdealyall dial Gibabaial
Lgsa alalall dylapll dobilg dulloll eilgallg pylaill daljig dotlu (o Ganillg dS il Jlocl drdlpon dealpall dial Gaiad
t gy Lo dpnydy dasay dinlll olgo Jouinig
ddlall yylaill i
i dnngilly Lgaly elalg 8)ls 1l Gulas (ale lguape Jus dspiill dygiallg dulgdll dyllall @ilgall dulys .1
Lgipalasiig Lillacg lgialji olosal :lgilis

dlloll pilgallg &yl dl gulaos ppai GU 13] lowa = &ls ll Gudao willa (de cliy — (iall LSIJJI elaal .7
Brell euadi oupeiiually Grombuod] anii il dilogleoll (oualig doggang d_ulg.mg dlsle das il
Lgiasilyibulg lgloc a3gaig Le_ll_slg sl bl

ddladl pylaill lgioualli d.nngoJ.l.c 9| dogo Jiluwo dl doulys WV

g el Jgguo 9| aolgo dgiy (o 9| &S paill dlodl paedl lapiy Jilwo le o dasy gl ¢
uhLuJ;Jlggl}o ol dasyil

Lgilis a8yl 1l pudasl dnagillg ¢sipl lsalg @8pidl s dsuiall dumbiall Glulad] dulys .o
dyalall dalpall .

a$pinll a phliall 8lslg ddlallg dualall &lal ehai dealpog duls |

Lgrd 83)lg)l alhgalol) dpapnuaill Cilelpndl 3uaii deyliog dalsdl dealpall plai duwlys .7

oo $daill aspiill (na il dealyell 8ylslg (ualall galyell dbdsilg clsl (e calpditllg dlall ¥
gy dhgiall plgallg dmm elsl ua Lgidledg dojlil 3jlgall palgi

ailallo alialg dalsdl galypedl ol dulaladl dealyall 8)ls] of 8339 p1s0 Guueis 8)ls 1l ulasl dungill ¢
Jibbuall galyo .2

U0 Gaaill sy ,(o.e_ll_sl QeLdig (o.e_llg_ll 3432’9 eglicg Gbbuall realpe iy 6yl pulaol duagill .|
g0 saleill hgydig egloc Glhi dealyog pglilaiul

Ju 3adll go sdealpell dlo.cl dyllea (5309 dillscg dizcgihgog Sbibuall galpe JUaiwl o Gaaill . T
dlall aal pulesdlg sclgall jlicall

du Ll 9| duyls| 9| dyia lloci doyadi pac o Gaaillg ,dJLo..clg a$pidl ablua ggl}o dhAa dealyo .Y
3 Jla Lgilidyo claalg sdealpedl Jlocl Glai e apai
A padl Qblua galpe dljluailul e dabyl ¢
Le_lLuu 34l bo dsauliog dullall pilgall (ale ailhailog Gibilwall galpo pysi dalys .0
elilddl glosa .5
Le_ILuJ..I doj Ul Glelpn I &8 padl 30 o Gaaillg dnlall Gilgall pylad pilii dealyo .1
dadlell &l Glageillg Gluluudlg ailgllg dedaiilly &8yl oljill o Gaaill T

<lls Jua Lgiliipo easdig dddlell 593 calph il go ddpidl lgapai ol apidoll idlolailly sgaell dealpo ¥
Syl gl Gulao
uill Cilelpa il Lgiluagi <lsalg w8)lstl pudao (! Lgilisy <l 3l 8jgpa (53 Jiluso oo olyi Lo gdy .
Loslail oueis
A

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll is0a g blell iaga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

dialll cbaci

Jéiuo dialll G )8 alla ou el /3lw dll
Jéiuo dialll guAc cuhall 300 G Guadl slac /3Ll
Jbiuo dialll guAc Qg (D_Lm|J_||UJ)LQ.o/_le_J.u_IJ|

daalpoll dial clacdl dalsdl puudl

)8 alba g1 emsl /3l dll
dealpoll dial Guud)

)8 alba G eoosl /3l dl 8w e gl
&yloll Gulao cbac il ayilsll puull dealpo plise

augt pralpl i 3leo /3G dll
d=alyell dial guac

allall Silbguasllg  ualioll drolell i mgoll
dyylodiwll (ol dl ddpd \ dgall ol Ol - eyl deola | dsolall
alalall dealyall 8)ls] pao | —uaioll dralaall | Jlell
dlaall J3ls - dals @y | Guigilall ol ougollss | Jogall
Sillasllg daluall ‘ lhall ol .t | olall

daibudl Aibigraslly cualioll

sty 9o dpl | anlall igsall @bpds | dgall ol
ddlodl CalyLisiu 2l s ] agﬂmag;uo.na,uyacm,ém‘ cuaioll
dlanll Jabs - dpalle @l | dlanll Jals - dals dpi | grigilall gl
dpulredl Sl Ll | ;.ugLemJ|| loall

q

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

dysgell el &laall ,palyll
ouolall Galhll 1303 ap lilall 13ga llall Guph

(10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
www.time-entertainment.com




aaulall (il dsp
ol pisall
allooll Jals — dails dspd

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cadgll 8y

oslaally Josisl sgé cllalldaoly | dsolal
drmlaoll | Jiall

ouonell | Jagall

T A | elall

ddlall Sihgraslly cualiodl

dalall G guall dpi |

illall paall |

dgall (o...u|
aiell
dslaall Jils - dals aspd | guigilall bl

g)l.o.l.l_a.u"m JJ|9 g_SJLa-QJI | &Lh-ﬂ-“

daibudl Aibgraslly cualioll

rigeill Gpolill dpyyall cubi sy |

&.e;“ (o...u|
el paall | uaioll
dlowll Jals - dayso dombuis d8yd | uigilall oLl

Oxolill | lnall

dysg2ull dyyell dloall ipalll

ouolall Gl isea ap sllell 1aga clloll Guph
(10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
ww\w.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll by

el . T¢ ple o dialll Gilelodnl

. . _ _ , ool /3l dll
¢ ¢ . A pabk Javal iy pAala pAala )& alla o

Sloc /3l dll
¢ ¢ . A pala pala pAala pAala o4 ol
cubhAll o000

Sleo /3lLw
gy eamlpl oq

eT.T¢ ole aa dialll cbacl ailalio

1oV TE dlall plall (e dealpall dinl cbacil Gilaygeillg Slalodl olisi Jgaall Ay
sd92u Jly

lae diglill ilaloll
Sibudall jguaa Jou

Gibadall jgraa Ja alalbo

)8 alla ou sl /3liw dll

Ol slac /30w dll
wuhAll xono (4

Slao /36w dll
gy eumlpl oq

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll is0a ap  blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dygadsill Cilylasll Cudll apd

aSpdull a ddalsdl dla gl plhai d3las sao (a dealpell dial i)
Silaulpudl dals Jouuy ddpill (o Jlea ddals dyla) olhai (e hlaallg guag qugg_uJ..o_l dydgaiill )l Ul elhuai
od aal adpall dagdlyiadl alaa il Granil §)lsll pulae calpi] dai lgosouai pi (uill Glblesllg Glcdpadlg

as il pgaig dplaplly droshiill Cilgall Jid oo ay uagadl gaill (ke dspinlly a.dal_\.JI &lajll Jolsio olhi ayouni
gzl olalllg dulayll d8piul Ciljls] JUa (o dlalsdl dulapll plhi didlyog eudiy

Salaslill e 13liawlg gl galpallg dSpildl 5ls] Jus (o dealpell dinl (e Juaye (il &_IJQ.)JI il de cliag

Ju dypmgy Jlhade Ls| 3929 dealyall dinll yghy ol dila Ldy3gaiill 8)bbdl o Lgile dg.;a;]l i gl ulal.-.a.n.l]lg

b_llg.n.aJl cladg ddlea of ddlall Edlgall dllscg dollin e (spmga JSaiug Ll A9y Loy CLIJ.JI.\JI daslapll o

UI OSoa U dauhi dilledg dososni dotliu Ls.).D.J.CJ.hJ.”uﬂ_Q_IdJJJI_\ dulay olai Lgl UlJ lolc sdulue.dill Cule |p_IJ|9
Lalho |.\.|_4h JrY-Y|

S)ls dl pudao Jiljlps Huig lginy paylei aagy ull dealpell dinl ilnagi

Bylsll Gulas Siljlyé o sl go paylaii (illg dealpall dial o Ciluagi i aagi Al

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 wWww.time-entertainment.com




Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll a8y

dysgzull dyyell dloall ipalll

ouolall Galhll isoa ap bl 1gd cllall Gy
(10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. pu
www.time-entertainment.com



HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll a8y

348001615

dydgaiill sylsl cbAci

vage aliallase i 83ke /3Liudll
8)bbdll pulao guacg (s3paiill Guuipll

Juggu Byaua /63w dll
Lagally cillizall S ETINE

guabifdl Grguuidl a dpyilinl Gllauiwl Glosa Bupisya /63w dll Goad sdualell ble Tl (530 e
U o3yaiig Jusuiill huhiig rgyyLiell 8lslg Dbadlieadl 6)lslg wdnylill gaall 8)lslg diledl Glbayilytulg
U'Lll dging sgailivudl Giguddl anlpy dl Liuedlg dualifl Slsadl o leag rgy)liell o degiio degoao

"Alpadlg dyedlell dylaill Glodell galpoll jrgaig cling paouni
O3 - sluedgdll s_llﬁ.” igidlio Tolo guud] igus T.T. guul] Jouund deanlg Gilpay Bupaws /630w dll giledi

dpallell exall 848 jilga saiph il (ollall skl dylill qiphddl ellell dghy - T. 1. paglila ,T.IT
.lapég, Globe Soccer

esalpl Jlulo /3w dll
Sldeellg duab dl Gldleall — Guuaddl bl

e a dbiluiwudl 8pall o séc o J..|.5L| cagpeo wAldleall hyhiai (ad jreis jLuiue g JSulo /3lwdll
dJ.udll.o.o:Opg.oJlubJLQ.oJluoumﬂGJ.uqu(o.LbJ.u(oLn 1. (OLCULQd.u.e.OJld.IJ.LuLD c3a Mo .Jlaadl
dasniollg 8 )80edl dilailyisdl deily deosw

abuell alai né Ligaa ljgs dJ.JJ_IIJ.Lu.IJ.” 8sballg L&l Ja na d.l..IlJ.LLuJJ“ dilysd weli saclsy] e 3=y
ddleall :le_ul =y i ladls IJ.II B)li 1yguaallg calosll o JSI Guwdd 4l dudu dijai juaill aoljill Gonas

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsdl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll by

Juupn uigi /3w dll
Jlocdll ppghi Guyd)

dsloodl o digrajillg dispugelly dualfdl Gldleall Jho (ra lole T. O suji 8 gugd /liwdll gieiy
Sldlea uw.b_l.og uLLJLv_o pshii Gillgg ol sl Jugd Sl dll Joc la$ g ll @pqug Ligyglg 8aiall
GHouillg sAleually slocdll nohig il 8jlslg Jlowe I Ciliayil vl (e jusyill &0

38l 8)8 (5)95 dlwdiug ((1) dgojgall U3 (ad Loy wIlblleall Go degiio degono (sua (ugl /3liwdll Joc
gu v Jaas Blowg oloc calghg seaall 8y4] uulJl.o.IJl shidll Gulsg .|.$..|J.o| U.ul.Sg WOl U ddapodll
-oiygr pulle w8 Gullg sol-saly 1g8l8gs uliilgig

dpaiig JhyhAj Ju walgallg Liljlgellg dayenll (o 6juon wuylaig lpa Gudwdl po le Juod PAY VT | TR
-l Gadaig wlslp dl slgig séausall Jlocdll god e judyill go sduailyivw dl Jloc dll

apell oapllase /30l
LSA.LQ.UJI g‘LCI).!.!JI ol

clai &oa gl cuylaig aclsadl sginell prosai (na spall o bole |\'U.DJ.|.$| oeapl sae /3l dll elliog
Jio 6j)h dildles «lI5 (a4 loa sdualaill jg3all o 1iaiuwe Egpite TE. o 4isi sla dysgedl duyell dédoell

coall puuge HBls (dly alital Cialas dssgeudl caleldl

wilyalyegin Jlgrnlig rarlguu 95y, WWE Jio dralle Gilodle go 6p8 Liliglai dJla.clab.n;.oJ.o.uu
dalaill 8)ljgg ooui sgdlall lgaadl d.m dpuud) Jilga go dloc ] dalia|

833210 laya lgago il diclsgdl gyl Um;JI sac /3w dll s5gay, TIME Entertainment daspi Ju
L6800 ylad (o__[.\.o_lJ Sbasaaill

ah Goagll suc /3Ll
ladl ol

bagleisilly sayayill ell3 (aa Loy sdegiio Gilclua pe dillall §)lslg drmlaodl (aa lole 10 (e 34jT 631 ginly
dhadl o Geapl sac /3l dll akod nIlpuiall 8ss9io LlSpu go Joc UI a2y .6)laillg wloaillg sduunigllg
-godll jraaig Gldeell hiuwuyil deluall e daroell (s9Hlg drail il dulladl

udce Blaallg rouuliall Gagll (rag dasasdl dldlell pylaill Hlesag sdigd dille Uldoc 34aii (a pouniiy
Gl dll Gu aagi gooy deliball dalall Glbsaill ddles, ey Lodwy Ldgadl puleoll Joldll Jliio !
-elaiuall alaillg dilie duill scladll e judyillg dosdinll dyllall

dspaull gugdll dyylaill alsa il go dyllodl Gilbayilyudll doclgo (b d.u.uLqu disld 3=y, TIME &8 Ju
.Jaghll sl (e gaill jjoig 8clasll jjeu loo

¢o

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsdl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll a8y

o aaiill jus Glalo

Omdgaiill sl oF . TE ole (o degasall Cilaugailly Cilalall olisl Jgsall aags

aulill lalwedl

VEA,QFo VEA,AFo

VEA, 9o

N
WV, VoV AL TT ALTT 09V, £90,19 0aV,£90,19 H WI il
el v
iy
£E1,ves rr . (AARE £.9,0A1V £.9,0A,V Jlocdl jighi pao

3
AN, AV A9V g R PIv,T. . fiL]LO_”QQé |J..I_LO
.0
TV. 207X TV.,E0T¢T Sllegtivalll e
T,orq,.1¢ 199,197 199,19A 7,119,111 T, Jdleadl

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsudl dupell dlloonll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gaph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224

dysgzull dyyell dloall ipalll

ouolall Galhll isoa ap sllell 1agd cllall Gupb
(10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. u
www.time-entertainment.com




w HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dpgadill Cilylasll Cudll apd

rells wilunlg Guhy ol bog il pidl dadga dafal plal o Gub Lo

Olosa (le d8pdll 8)ls] pulao Josy dllall ol dixm pulao e 8sball CilSpidl dadga daiily Ibiyiwl
SilSpinll dodga daidl (b 83jlgll eladll groa xa ddpiul ol Gl 8)Lisdll jaai desgall Cibuylosd Juasls eljilul
LT T& uladl plall dylgi (uia dayso pué dombure ddpds dSpinll ool ellsg dllill Culyaall elifiuwl

LS pll Lgiide Iul&ﬂgJlegld.O_lLu.LIIdJ_u.lJ Iejl.l_nuca.d_n_v_;m_l 1230 IeijJludeJ_mgauLogj_nLgJJeLml .

g dspinl 8)ls] Gudas cbacl Isc) paliidl sgeiduguaill g dpandll 4l oguudll dia yuwdalno sdaag -
dullodl Glygdll aph sclgd o Hriledllg duwolall 63lodl uagoy Goanll iy dsyull |9.vJ.|| ((o.m:l.u_nlg O daaiill
Bpadll ddledl diwdl Jda Goaall elli (na pyei Lglg 18 poodl Ciloljil dllg

(o.e_lLu.nlg G daaiill judg d.$J.;.uJ| 8)ls] oo cbacil dgei il §gang disdlei dillo ,Sljglg daliao s dl “ang -

didl Ja ggaall i ol daluaodl el U8 pi Lglg dsalidl Lgilspa o Gl ol @$piull Gus Calgol gl ‘o.e.;.ul U
Spadlldadlall

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dllooll salgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gaph

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




' HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
drguayill Caluleall Cragll d@ys



v HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
i)l Sigllasll Sadigdl 45,48

Board Report for the year 2024

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 — Capital (Y *s+*+5+++)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224


mailto:info@time-entertainment.com

HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dpgadyill Cilllaall Cusgll a8yl

ANNUAL
REPORT

L Yo i e TP
I o o
e e S ‘“”"”:h

' ng“ﬁ-—-é 2 5-2' *E

,.!-

"-l:‘-.!__” 3 Rl 5o



In the name of

ALLAM

the most gracious
the most merciful
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Custodian of the Two Holy Mosques
King Salman bin Abdulaziz Al Saud
- May Allah protect him

Your country is witnessing a comprehensive

and sustainable development movement

as it moves into the second phase

of the Kingdom's Vision 2030.

This phase aims to develop promising

and emerging sectors, support local content,

facilitate the business environment, empower citizens,

engage the private sector more effectively,

and increase implementation efficiency

to achieve greater success and progress and meet

the aspirations and ambitions of our beloved nation.
I
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His Royal Highness

Prince Mohammed bin Salman bin Abdulaziz Al Saud
Crown Prince, Prime Minister

- May Allah protect him

We have amazing and wonderful Saudi minds,
especially among the younger generation.
They have strong, courageous enerqy,

a high level of culture, and very strong and professionalism.
I
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Introduction

The Board of Directors of Time Entertainment Company presents the Annual Report 2024 showcasing the corporate
performance, milestones and achievements, as well as its consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year 2024.

Overview

Time Entertainment was initially established as a limited liability company, then transformed into a closed joint-stock company
at the end of 2023. Over the course of time, Time Entertainment decided to begin the IPO phase on the Saudi Stock Exchange
- The Saudi Parallel Market (NOMU).

The business activities include organizing entertainment events, such as event consulting, live experiences, shows,
celebrations, and more.

Vision

To create a positive impact on the ecosystem of live experiences and destinations in Saudi Arabia through innovation and
design, driving value creation that adds significantly to the entertainment, culture, sports, and tourism sectors across Saudi
Arabia through continued innovation and creating memory-making experiences that inspire future generations.

Mission

Creating treasured and memorable events inspired by the rich heritage and ancient civilization of Saudi Arabia, while proudly
sharing such epoch-making events with the world, producing unique projects of highly professional and artistic value,
ingenuity, and quality, making each creative output an exceptional and breathtaking experience.

Company Strategy: The company has established its strategy and future vision based on the following foundations:
1. Financial stability and growth.
2. Promoting operational excellence, efficiency, and innovation.
3. Consolidating the company's reputation as a market leader.
4. Promoting a healthy work environment and developing a company culture.
5. Focusing on green practices.
6. Expanding through Merger & acquisitions.

Major Plans and Decisions 2024

« More than doubling revenue and profitability.

« Diversifying the customer base, with over %80 of revenue coming from new customers.

« Obtaining approval from the Capital Market Authority for listing on the Nomu Market.

« Major progress has been made in improving the company's new infrastructure and developing digital transformation across
most of the company's core departments.
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Statement of Board Chairwomen
Ms. Ameerah Eidan Al-Tawil

Personally, and on behalf of my fellow members at the Board of Directors, I am pleased to present the Annual Report 2024 of
Time Entertainment, which highlights the key corporate achievements during the past fiscal year 2024, along with our
aspirations and ambitions for the next phase.

Remarkable growth was realized last year, featuring the corporate performance, driven by a clear strateqgic vision and the
concerted efforts of the executive management and staff team. Thankfully, we successfully implemented several
distinguished live events that showcased and strengthened the Time Entertainment position as a major contributor to the
development of the entertainment sector across the Kingdom.

Equally important, Time Entertainment also prioritizes growth and a well-tailored approach to innovation as a fundamental
pillar of all business activities. Of great note, significant steps have been realized in 2025 across the Time Entertainment
development pathways, while the procedural journey in The Saudi Parallel Market (NOMU).

I would like to extend my genuine appreciation and gratitude to the leaders of our wise government, the Custodian of the
Two Holy Mosques, King Salman bin Abdulaziz Al Saud, and His Royal Highness Crown Prince, Prince Mohammed bin Salman
bin Abdulaziz Al Saud, may Allah protect and safequard them, who lead the comprehensive renaissance process, develop
policies and plans that empower various economic sectors, harness all resources to achieve the goals of Saudi Vision 2030,
support promising industries to be a pivotal part of national development, and consolidate the Kingdom's position as a global
centre for culture, tourism, and innovation.

In the same vein, big thanks go to the esteemed members of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, CEO, and each and
every staff employee for their valued and all-out efforts and contributions to achieving another year of successful milestones.

Statement of the CEO
Mr. Obada Abdul-Fattah Awad

The year 2024 was a pivotal year for TIME Entertainment Company, as we transitioned from capacity building and market
presence to systematic implementation and measured expansion. This year, we focused on expanding into new sectors,
increasing our client portfolio, and launching innovative services and initiatives that meet market expectations and strengthen
the company's position as a trusted partner in the events industry in the Kingdom. We also worked to raise the standards of
execution across all our projects, ensuring adherence to the highest levels of quality and governance.

What we have achieved in 2024 is only the beginning of a broader phase of growth supported by a clear vision and an
experienced and ambitious team. We are committed to ensuring our expansion is thoughtful and sustainable, and to
continuing to deliver exceptional live experiences that contribute to achieving the goals of Saudi VVision 2030 and solidifying
the Kingdom's position as a regional and global hub for the events and live experiences industry
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Key Activities

Time Entertainment provides first-class event management and organization, with a special focus on the following carefully
tailored services across the entertainment sector:

» Large-scale events and experiences

« Shows, celebrations, and themed events

» Event A-Z journey consulting

Company Strateqy

Since its inception in 2012, TIME Entertainment Events has established itself as one of the leading companies specialized in
managing and organizing events and live experiences in the Kingdom. As it moves into a new phase as a listed joint stock
company, the company has developed an ambitious strateqy for the period 2026-2024, based on five key pillars that form the
overall framework for sustainable growth and excellence in performance.

1. Financial stability and growth
The Company aims to achieve balanced growth in revenues and profitability, through deliberate expansion, diversification
of income sources, and enhanced financial efficiency, in a way that consolidates the Company's long-term sustainability
and allows it to invest in new strategic opportunities.

2. Operational Excellence and Innovation
We seek to increase the efficiency of our operations and simplify procedures through digital transformation and the
adoption of modern technology solutions, which enhances productivity, improves the customer experience, and
accelerates the ability of teams to deliver the best results in every project.

3. Market leadership and brand enhancement
The company aspires to establish itself as a leading producer and executor in the entertainment industry in the Kingdom,
by building a stronger institutional presence, active presence on industrial platforms, and enhancing brand awareness
across various channels.

4. Developing human capital and work culture
We believe that the growth of the Company starts within, so we focus on building multidisciplinary teams, fostering a
culture of high performance, and providing an environment that enables talent to develop and make an impact, with a
commitment to developing national competencies.

5. Impact and sustainability
We are committed to responsible practices that support the growth of the sector and make a positive impact on the
environment around us, whether by supporting local suppliers, adopting more sustainable operating practices, or investing
in development initiatives that serve the community and the sector.

Description of the Company's

The year 2024 witnessed a pivotal start in the Company's trajectory, as a new strateqic plan for the period 2026-2024 was
adopted, based on five main pillars, including: financial stability and growth, operational excellence and innovation, market
leadership, human capital development, and sustainability. A number of important decisions were taken to support this
strateqic direction, most notably:

« Proceeding with listing on the Saudi Stock Exchange (Nomu) as a step that enhances transparency and supports
sustainable expansion.

« Adopting the Company's new visual identity, which reflects the corporate and entrepreneurial character of TIME.

« Expansion of sporting events projects and the establishment of an independent unit to lead this trend in line with the
Company's plans to expand its portfolio of services and customers.

« Launching a plan to restructure the creative department to enhance the quality of content and raise production efficiency.

These decisions come within a broader framework aimed at achieving qualitative growth and strengthening the Company's
position as a trusted strategic partner in the events and live experiences industry in the Kingdom, in line with the goals of
Saudi Vision 2030.
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Organizational Structure

General Assembly

Board of Directors

Audit Committee

CEO

Senior

Project
Manager

Projects
Coordinator

Strategic Business Production Innovation
Initiatives Development & Oﬁera(;clon Department
ea

Financial

Director Head ea Head

Administrative
Officer

Procurement
Specialist

Financial Performance 2024
Key Financial Updates
1. Increase Projects
Time Entertainment successfully acquired and implemented new projects in 2024, most notably \World Economic Forum

and World Cup Hosting Announcement.

2. Increase Revenues
Increased revenues generated SAR104.9 million in 2024, accounting for %187.5 vis-a-vis revenues in 2023.

3. Increase Net Profit
Net profit was achieved at SAR8.7 million in 2024, is-a-vis SAR4.8 million in 2023.
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4. Asset-Light Business Model

Time Entertainment operates on an asset-light business model and expands efficiently. Total assets increased up to SAR36.5
million in 2024, primarily due to higher cash receipts in @4 of 2024.

5. Strong Balance Sheet
Time Entertainment maintained a zero debt level throughout 2024, enjoying financial flexibility and providing the
opportunity to access additional financing in the future if needed.

6. High Returns

High returns have been realized, with a return on equity (ROE) of %58.8 in 2024, as Time Entertainment continues to deliver
strong returns to shareholders.

Revenue (rounded to thousands)
2021A - 2024A

120.000

100.000

104.906
CAGR:

47.9%

80.000

60.000

40.000

20.000

2021A 2022A 2023A 2024A

Revenues increased significantly between 2021 and 2024 by SAR72.5 million (CAGR %47.9), primarily due to the corporate
ability to implement larger projects in addition to creating and providing new services based on market requirements.
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Financial Performance Indicators 2024 (SAR)

Shareholder Equity Total Liabilities Total Assets

14,743,971 21,778,451 36,522,422

Financial Performance Indicators 2024 (SAR)

30%

Total
Liabilities 5 O O/
(@)
Total
Assets

Shareholder
Equity
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Growth Analysis

Growth analysis reflects the corporate ability to expand and leverage the ample market opportunities. Revenues grew
strongly by +%187.5 in 2024 vis-a-vis 2023, indicating increased operational volume and the corporate thriving success in
winning major contracts and projects. Gross profit also increased by +%65.9, reflecting improved operational efficiency
despite rising costs, and because of the major projects were the result of new services that the company began to provide
based on a study of market requirements.

Gross Profit Revenue Total Profit Revenues Year
Growth Rate (%) Growth Rate (%)
65.90% 187.54% 19,821,211 104,905,774 2024
0.00% (11.35) % 11,947,685 36,483,318 2023
17.1% 26.95% 11,948,179 41,153,484 2022

Gross Profit & Revenue Growth

2022
D ... )
i 11.947.685 >
104.905.774 >

2024
i 19.821.211 >

[l Revenues [ Total Profits
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Profitability Analysis

Profitability analysis shows a corporate ability to convert revenue into net profits.

Net Profit Gross Profit Year
Margin (%) Margin (%)
8.30% 18.89% 2024
13.15% 32.75% 2023
13.47% 29.03% 2022

Profit Margins

romo 29,03% >
i 13,47% >
2023 32,75% >
i 13,15% >
— 18,89% >
i 8,3% >

[l Gross Profit Margins (%) [J] Net Profit Margins (%)
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Operational Efficiency Analysis

Asset Turnover Ratio
The asset turnover ratio reflects the efficiency with which assets are leveraged and utilized. A high ratio indicates a corporate
ability to generate revenue from the existing assets.

Asset Turnover Year
Ratio

2.87 times 2024

2.02 times 2023

1.83 times 2022

Asset Turnover Ratio

2,87

2022 2023 2024
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Accounts Receivable Management

The analysis of the accounts receivable management efficiency examines the corporate working-capital management
performance through the accounts receivable and payable turnover ratios.

Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio

The accounts receivable turnover ratio demonstrates the corporate efficiency in collecting the receivables from customers.
The indicator recorded a significant improvement, reaching 13.24 times in 2024, vis-a-vis 4.82 times in 2023 and 6.45 times in
2022, reflecting a clear acceleration in the collection cycle and improved accounts receivable management.

Accounts Payable Turnover Ratio

The accounts payable turnover ratio measures the corporate ability to utilize the time periods granted by suppliers before payment.
The indicator recorded a significant decline in 2024, reaching 9.38 times, down from 10.40 times in 2022 and 2.71 times in 2023.
Such improvement is driven by faster payments to suppliers, depending on the nature of the projects implemented and changes
coming into play in certain payment policies.

Accounts Payable Accounts Year
Turnover Ratio Receivable
9,38 times 13,24 times 2024
2,71 times 4,82 times 2023
10,40 times 6,45 times 2022
Accounts Payable Turnover Ratio Accounts Receivable Turnover Ratio

2,78

2022 2023 2024 2022 2023 2024
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Liquidity Analysis

The current ratio reflects a corporate ability to cover its short-term obligations. A high ratio indicates a strong financial position.

Turnover Current Current Year
Ratio Liabilities Assets
1.65 21,111,451 34,936,233 2024
3.62 4,282,239 15,518,420 2023
2.39 9,167,295 21,896,138 2022

Turnover Ratio

2022 2023 2024
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Financial Leverage Analysis

Low financial leverage ratios reflect the corporate reliance on self-financing, which reduces financial risk.

Net Financial Financial Leverage Shareholders' Cash & Total Year
Leverage Ratio Ratio Equity Equivalent Liabilities
-6% 148% 14,743,971 22,620,094 21,778,451 2024
-46% 48% 12,242,604 11,420,545 5,820,380 2023
6% 78% 12,611,223 9,092,314 9,823,758 2022

Financial Leverage

2022 2023 2024

[l Financial Leverage Ratio [} Net Financial Leverage Ratio
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Return on Equity (ROE)

ROE measures the efficiency of using shareholders' funds to generate profits. In 2024, ROE reached approximately %59, a very
high level reflecting strong operational efficiency and profitability.

Return on Assets (ROA)

ROA reflects the corporate ability to utilize and leverage total assets to generate profits. In 2024, ROA reached %23.84,
reflecting good asset utilization despite the expansion of business.

Debt-to-Asset Ratio

The debt-to-asset ratio increased in 2024 to %59.63 vis-a-vis %32.22 in 2023, indicating an increase in reliance on debt
financing during the expansion, although it remains within relatively acceptable limits.

Debt-to-Total Assets Return-on-Assets Return-on-Equity Year
Ratio (%) (ROA) % (ROE) %
59.63% 23.84% 59.06% 2024
32.22% 26.56% 39.19% 2023
43.79% 24.70% 43.94% 2022

32,22

26,56

2022 2023 2024

. Return-on-Equity (ROE) % . Return-on-Assets (ROA) % . Debt-to-Total Assets Ratio (%)
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Capital Structure

2023 2024 Shareholders' Equity
10,000,000 10,000,000 Share Capital
100,000 100,000 Statutory Reserve
(160,515) (202,682) Employee Benefit Plan Liabilities Reserve
2,303,119 4,846,653 Retained Earnings
12,242,604 14,743,971 Total Shareholders' Equity
1,538,141 667,000 Total Non-Current Liabilities

Financial Results

The corporate assets, liabilities, and financial results are shown below:

2021 2022 2023 2024 Year
15,699,325 22,434,981 18,062,984 36,522,422 Assets
7,687,088 9,823,758 5,820,380 21,778,451 Liabilities
7,326,292 5,541,989 4,798,259 8,707,684 Net Profit

15,699,325
2021 7,687,088
7,326,292

22,434,981
2022 9,823,758
5,541,989

18,062,984
2023 5,820,380
4,798,259

36,522,422
2024 21,778,451

8,707,684

. Assets . Liabilities . Net Profit
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Analysis of corporate revenues by type of service provided:

1,559,199.57 1.49% Consulting Services Projects
14,053,785.86 13.45% Creative Experience Projects
65,514,018.97 62.70% Comprehensive Planning and Large-Scale Projects
7,824,335.00 7.49% Procurement Management Projects
15,542,435.91 14.87% Live Showcase and Event Projects
104,493,775.31 100.00% Total
Percentage

63% 15%

] Consulting
Comprehensive Services
Planning and Projects

Large-Scale Projects l 3 O/
@)

Live Showcase
and Event Projects

/%

O
Procurement

Management Projects

1%

Creative Experience Projects
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Customer-Category Revenue Distribution
It is primarily noted that the majority of services are provided to the government and semi-government sectors, accounting

for %92 of the total services. This is expected to drive future industry growth, achieve greater revenue stability, and help Time
entertainment achieve the growth objectives ambitiously set.

Sales Percentage

92%

Governmental and
Semi-Governmental

8%

Private
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Balance Sheet

Time Entertainment Company, an unlisted joint-stock company
(joint-stock company)
Balance Sheet
As of December 2024 ,31 (SAR)

Notes 2024 2023
Assets
Non-Current Assets
Property and Equipment 5 85,702 32,307
Right-of-Use Assets 6 1,408,300 2,512,254
Intangible Assets 7 92,187 3
Total Non-Current Assets 1,586,189 2,544,564
Current Assets
Advances for Intangible Assets Procurement 8 101,494 -
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets 9 295,074 173,317
Accounts Receivable 10 11,919571 3,924,558
Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 22,620,094 11,420,545
Total Current Assets 34,936,233 15,518,420
Total Assets 36,522,422 18,062,984
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Capital 1 10,000,000 10,000,000
Statutory Reserve 12 100,000 100,000
Defined Benefit Plan Liabilities Reserve (202,682) (160,515)
Retained Earnings 4,846,653 2,303,119
Total Equity 14,743,971 12,242,604
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
Lease Liabilities - Non-Current Portion 6 - 1,017,141
Employee Defined Benefit Plan Obligations 13 6667,000 521,000
Total Non-Current Liabilities 6667,000 1,538,141
Current Liabilities
Lease Liabilities - Current Portion 6 1,038,134 1,088,105
Dividends Due 23 1,109,315 2,591
Trade Payables 15 16,599,794 1,540,421
Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities 16 1,961,734 1,327,130
Zakat Provision 17 402,474 323,992
Total Current Liabilities 21,111,451 4,282239
Total Liabilities 21,778,451 5,820,380
Total Equity and Liabilities 36,522,422 18,062984
The notes attached from (1) to (30) form an integral part of the financial statements
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Income Statement

Time Entertainment Company, an unlisted joint-stock company
(joint-stock company)

Profit-or-Loss Statement and other comprehensive income
for the year ended December 2024 ,31 (SAR)

Notes 2024 2023
Profit or Loss
Revenue 18 104,905,774 36,483,318
Cost of Revenue 19 (85,084,563) (24,535,633)
Total Profit 19,821,211 11,947,685
General and Administrative Expenses 20 (10,764,939) (6,727,678)
Finance Costs 22 (139.888) (134,675)
Year Profit from Main Business 8,916,384 5,085,332
Other Income 21 193,774 36,919
Year Net Profit Before Zakat 9,110,158 5,122,251
Zakat 17 (402,474) (323,992)
Year Net Profit 8,707,684 4,798,259
Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified subsequently to
profit or loss
Losses/Profits on remeasurement of defined
benefit plan liabilities 13 (42,167) 172,560
Total Other Comprehensive Loss)/Other Year
Comprehensive Income (42,167) 172,560
Total Year Comprehensive Income 8,665,517 4,970,819
Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Basic and diluted earnings per share based on
yearly net income 24 871 4,80

The notes attached from (1) to (30) form an integral part of the financial statements
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Dividend Distribution Policy
Annual Dividend Distribution

At the meeting dated March 2024 ,24, the General Assembly approved the proposal submitted by the Board of Directors to
distribute cash dividends to shareholders for 2023, accounting for SAR2,000,000, paid in cash in 2024.

Interim Dividend Distributions

As authorized by the General Assembly, the Board of Directors, at the meeting dated August 2024 ,20, decided to distribute
cash dividends to shareholders for the period ending June 2024 ,30, accounting for SAR2,164,150. The shareholders agreed
that the dividends would be distributed in instalments, with SAR1,554,835 paid in cash in 2024.

In the same vein, as authorized by the General Assembly, the Board of Directors, at the meeting dated November 2024 ,20,

decided to distribute cash dividends to shareholders for the period ending June 2024 ,30, accounting for SAR2,000,000. The
shareholders agreed that the dividends would be distributed in instalments, with SAR1,500,000 paid in cash in 2024.

Corporate Loans

Time Entertainment did not request any bank loans throughout 2024.

Regular Payments

The largest statutory payments to government agencies were as follows:
» Value Added Tax payments in 2024: SAR7,759,971.96

« Withholding Tax payments: SAR642,394.22

« Social Insurance payments: SAR273,029.36
» Residence fees payments in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia: SAR128,877

Penalties and Sanctions

Time Entertainment did not face any penalties or sanctions from any regulatory or supervisory authority throughout 2024.
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Risk Management

TIME Entertainment Events adopts a holistic approach to risk management, reflecting the dynamic nature of its business
and the diversity of its sectors and projects, and ensuring operational sustainability and requlatory compliance, while
maintaining quality execution and decision-making. The main risks have been cateqorized as follows:

First: Risks of Customer Base Concentration

The Company relies heavily on the government and semi-government sectors, which account for more than %90 of total
revenues. This concentration may expose the Company to the risk of policy or public budget fluctuations, which may affect
the continuity and diversity of available opportunities.

Action taken: The Company is actively seeking to diversify its client base by entering new sectors such as sporting events,
exhibitions and conferences, as well as providing high-value advisory services, reducing reliance on one entity and promoting
long-term growth. The company also studies external growth opportunities through mergers & acquisitions.

Second: Liquidity Risk

This type of risk is the possibility that a company will not be able to meet its financial obligations in the event of delayed cash
flows or collection of receivables, especially in large or multilateral projects.

Action taken: The Company has strict liquidity management policies that include periodic financial planning, effective
management of receivables and payables, and the maintenance of adequate operating cash reserves. while also working to
build strong and sustainable relationships with suppliers, and communicating effectively with them, so that we can neqotiate
better payment terms and terms

Third: Regulatory Risks and Licenses

Due to the diverse nature of the events carried out by the Company, it is subject to the supervision of a number of requlatory
authorities such as the General Entertainment Authority, the Saudi Exhibitions and Convention Authority, and other relevant
authorities according to the sector. Any delays in the issuance of licenses or sudden changes in requlatory requirements may
affect the flow of operations and the quality of delivery.

Action taken: The Company continuously follows requlatory developments through a dedicated compliance unit, builds
working relationships with stakeholders to expedite procedures, and relies on early operational readiness to ensure that
projects are in line with formal requirements without delay.

Fourth: Compliance and Internal Control Risks

The level of the governance framework, internal audit procedures and compliance poses a direct risk to the stability and
reputation of the company, especially in light of its expansion and multiplicity of activities.

Action taken: The Company integrated internal control systems into the operational structure, developed a clear authority
matrix, and appointed compliance officers. A periodic internal audit plan is implemented that includes financial and
operational policies and procedures, to ensure compliance and protect the interests of shareholders.

Fifth: Effectiveness of Internal Controls

Any flaw in the design or implementation of internal controls may lead to operational excesses or shortcomings in financial or
administrative commitment, which negatively reflects on the quality of project implementation.

Action taken: The Company seeks to continuously develop internal controls in parallel with its expansion, and conducts
periodic reviews and then submits to the Audit Committees, in addition to submitting evaluation reports to the Board of
Directors to follow up on the effectiveness and efficiency of these controls..

Evaluation and Monitoring

These risks are managed through a clear integration between executive management, internal control, and the Audit
Committee, in accordance with a flexible and comprehensive governance framework. It is committed to periodically
reviewing risks and requlatory policies, and updating control tools to ensure efficient implementation and stable growth.
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Corporate Governance

Time Entertainment is committed to implementing the governance standards in the relevant laws and requlations and is keen
to keep abreast of developments. Of good note, Time Entertainment updates the policies and procedures adopted on an
ongoing basis in line with the corporate growth and strateqic directions.

Shareholders

1. Shareholders' Rights
The Time Entertainment bylaws include a presentation of shareholders' equity to receive dividends, attend general
assembilies, discuss, vote, and management of shares.

2. General Assemblies
During the fiscal year ending December 2024 31, Time Entertainment held an ordinary general assembly, during which
several items were discussed. The following statement provides detailed description of the attendance of the members of
the Board of Directors at the General Assembly meeting:

General Assembly General Assembly  General Assembly

March 24, May 22, December 12,
2024 plopli} plopli}

Ms. Ameerah Eidan Al-Tawil Chalrwomen e Present Present Present
Board of Directors
\/ice Chairman of
Mr. Eyyad Abdul Mohsen Al-Dawoud Board of Directors — _ _
Mr. Ahmed Saad Damiati Board Member - - -
Mr. Adham Saleh Gari Board Member = = =
Mr. Obada Abdul-Fattah Awad Board Member Present Present Present

3. Company Requests for Shareholders' Reqgister
Until the end of fiscal year 2024, Time Entertainment was a closed joint-stock company; therefore, there are no requests for
the corporate shareholder register.

4. Measures taken by the Board of Directors to inform the Board Members, particularly non-executive members, of
shareholder proposals and comments regarding the corporate performance
Time Entertainment takes notes of any shareholder proposals submitted during the General Assembly, and they are noted
down in the minutes of the General Assembly meeting. The Chairwomen of the Board of Directors presents and discusses
the proposals, if any, at the Board meetings.

5. A statement of any arrangements or agreements under which a shareholder waives any rights to dividends

Time Entertainment has no information about any arrangements or agreements under which a shareholder waives any
rights to dividends.
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Composition of the Board of Directors

Primary Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors shall be responsible for developing the corporate overall strategy and monitoring the implementation
progress. Equally important, the Board of Directors shall be responsible for setting objectives, making decisions affecting
major capital expenditures, acquisitions, purchases, sales, and liquidations, and overseeing the implementation of such
critically important decisions. It also monitors the corporate financial and strategic objectives, ensuring that performance is
consistent with the agreed-upon strateqgic, operational, and commercial plans, and aligns and oversees the organizational
structure of the various business units and functions.

Members of the Board of Directors

The Board of Directors is made up of five members appointed by the General Assembly every four-year term. The Board of
Directors meets at least four times a year, or whenever deemed necessary, upon the invitation of the Chairwwoman of the
Board of Directors or at the request of any Board member. The Board decisions and deliberations are noted down in minutes
signed by the Board Chairwoman, the members of the Board of Directors present at the meeting, and the Secretary-General
of the Board of Directors.

The following list includes the members of the Board of Directors as of the end of 2024.

Membership Category

Ms. Ameerah Eidan Al-Tawil Non-Executive Member Board Chairwwomen
Mr. Eyyad Abdul Mohsen Al-Dawoud Independent Member Board VVice Chairman
Mr. Ahmed Saad Damiati Independent Member Board Member
Mr. Adham Saleh Gari Independent Member Board Mgmber and
Audit Committee Chairman
Mr. Obada Abdul-Fattah Awad Executive Member Board Member and
Chief Executive Officer
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Biographies of Board Members

Ms. Ameerah Eidan Al-Taweel

Chairwwoman of the Board of Directors -
Non-Executive

Academic Qualifications

University University of New Haven - USA King's College London

Specialization Business Administration International Relations

Qualifications Bachelor's Degree Master's Degree

Year 2010 2017

Current Positions and Memberships

Entity | Tasami Innovation Company for Social Entrepreneurship ‘ Saudi Leadership Network Company
Position ‘ Board Chairperson ‘ Board Chairperson
Legal Entity | Limited Liability Company - KSA ‘ Private Non-Profit Company -KSA
Sector | Business Incubators and Accelerators ‘ Leadership
Former Positions and Past Memberships

3 Time Entertainment Civilization Exploration | HARAKA International |
Entity | Company | Company Company Maraya Altamouh

ang Chairperson of Board | . ‘ : ‘ :
Position ‘ of Directors Founding Partner Founding Partner Founding Partner
Leaal Entit | Limited Liability | Limited Liability | Limited Liability | Limited Liability

g v Company - KSA Company - KSA Company - KSA Company - KSA

Sector | Entertainment | Tourism | Food and Beverages | Manufacturing, wholesale

and retail trade
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Mr. Eyyad Abdul-Mohsen Al-Dawoud
\/ice Chairman of the Board of Directors

- Independent

Academic Qualifications

University King Saud University

Specialization Computer Engineering

Qualifications Bachelor's Degree

Year 2009

Current Positions and Memberships

Deep Point Investment

= | Company ‘
Position ‘ Chief Executive Officer ‘
Legal Entity | I:iE\SiTQed Liability Company ‘
Sector | Marketing and Advertising ‘

Entity | AL-AMAR Food Company |
Position ‘ Director of Marketing and Sales ’
Legal Entity | Listed Joint-Stock Company - KSA |
Sector | Fast-Food Restaurants |
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Information Sciences

Master's Degree

2015

AQTAB International Trading
Company

Board Member

Closed Joint Stock Company
- KSA

Sports Clubs

OMQ Design Agency

Director- General

Limited Liability Company - KSA

Advertising
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University of Michigan - USA

Arabian Brands Trading
Company

Board Member

Closed Joint Stock Company
- KSA

Fast Food
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Mr. Ahmed Saad Damiati

Board Member
- Independent

Academic Qualifications

Purdue University - USA Purdue University - USA

University

Specialization Electrical Engineering Administration

Bachelor's Degree Bachelor's Degree

Qualifications

Year 2010 2010

Current Positions and Memberships

Player Solutions Platform
Information Technology Company

Entity Future Generation Investment NAWA Developers Limited
Company

Position Director-General Partner and Board Member Partner and Board Member

Legal Entity

Limited Liability Company

Management Consulting

Limited Liability Company
- KSA

Management Consulting

Limited Liability Company
- KSA

General Construction

Manifesto Middle East Limited

Partner and Board Member

Limited Liability Company

JAWA Financial Company

Partner and Board Member

Limited Liability Company

SADA Company

Partner and Board Member

: Limited Liability Company
Legal Entity ‘ ‘ ZKSA

- KSA - KSA
Sector Competitive Consulting Investment Management Investments

and Projects

Former Positions and Past Memberships

Entity ‘ Saudi Arabian General Investment Authority ‘ HSBC Bank Saudi Arabia

Position | Director-General | Co-Chairman

Legal Entity ‘ Government Entity - KSA | Closed Joint-Stock Company - KSA
Sector | Government Sector | Banks
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Mr. Adham Saleh Gari

Board Member
- Independent

Academic Qualifications

University King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals University of Akron, USA

Specialization Financial Management Business Administration

Qualifications Bachelor's Degree Master's Degree

Year 2010 2014

Current Positions and Memberships

Entity | AL-ITMAM Consulting Company | IMTITHAL Administrative Company
Position ‘ Board Member and Chief Executive Officer ‘ Chief Executive Officer

Legal Entity | Listed Joint-Stock Company | Limited Liability Company

Sector | Management Consulting | Management Consulting

Former Positions and Past Memberships

Ministry of Human Resources

Entity | King Salman Youth Center | and Social Development ‘ Al Turki Holding Company

3 ; : General Manager of Volunteering ‘ . s -
Position ‘ Senior Project Manager ’ and Community Engagement Community Responsibility Specialist
Legal Entity | Government Center - KSA | Government Ministry - KSA ‘ Holding Company - KSA
Sector | Development | Human Resources ‘ Holding Company
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Mr. Obada Abdul-Fattah Awad

Board Member
- Executive

Academic Qualifications

University Alfaisal University

Specialization Industrial Engineering
Qualifications Bachelor's Degree

Year 2013

Current Positions and Memberships

Entity Time Entertainment

Legal Entity

Position | ceo
| Listed Joint-Stock Company - KSA

Sector Entertainment

Former Positions and Past Memberships

Entity Time Entertainment Company

Legal Entity Listed Joint-Stock Company - KSA

Entertainment

Position ‘ Business Development Manager
Sector |
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Remuneration of Mlembers of Board of Directors 2024

As stipulated in Article (17) of the Time Entertainment Bylaws, the remuneration of the Members of the Board of Directors shall
be a percentage of net profits, in-kind benefits, meeting attendance allowances, a specific amount, or whatever the General
Assembly determines. The table below shows the remuneration and compensation for the Members of the Board of Directors
for the fiscal year 2024.

\Variable Remunerations Fixed Remunerations

)

Expense Allowance

Director,

Membe

Technical, Administrative and

End-of-Service Gratuity
Consulting Work Remunerations

Allowance for

gin
Al
Attending Board Sessions

Granted Shares
t

In-Kind Benefits

Mana

Percentage of Profits
or Secre

Long-Term Incentive Plans
Short-Term Incentive Plans
Periodic Remunerations
Remuneration of Board Chairman
Total Allowance for Attending
Committee Sessions

Independent
Members

Mr. Eyyad
112, 12, 100.  papdul-Mohsen
000 000 000 Al-Dawoud
112, 12, 100,  MrAhmed
000 000 000 Saad Damiati
112, 12, 100, Mr. Adham
000 000 000 Saleh Gari
336, 36, 300, Total

000 000 000

Non-Executive
Memlbers

Ms. Ameerah

0 0 0 Eidan Al-Taweel

0] 0 0] Total
Executive
Mlembers
Mr. Obada

0 0 0 Abdul-Fattah

Awad
0 0 0 Total
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A statement of any arrangements or agreements under which a Board Member or a senior
executive of Time Entertainment waived any remuneration.

Ms. Ameerah Al-Taweel, Mr. Adham Gari, and Mr. Obada Awad waived their remuneration for Board Membership and the
Board Committees for the fiscal year 2024.

Related Party Transactions

Time Entertainment did not have any transactions with related parties during the fiscal year 2024.

Declarations and Statements of the Board of Directors
The Board of Directors declares the following:

« The accounting records were properly developed;

« The internal audit system was established on a sound and robust basis and implemented effectively;

« There is no doubt about the corporate ability to continue its operations;

« Time Entertainment is not a party to any contract in which any of the Chairwoman and Members of the Board of Directors,
the Chairwoman, or any person directly related to any of them has a material interest.

« There are no debt instruments convertible into shares, contractual securities, or similar rights-book warrants issued or
granted by Time Entertainment during the fiscal year 2024.

« There will be no conversion or subscription under convertible instruments into shares, contractual securities, subscription
rights warrants, or any similar rights issued or granted by Time Entertainment during the fiscal year 2024.

« There will be no redemption, purchase, or cancellation by Time Entertainment of any redeemable debt instruments.

Board of Directors Committees

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee consists of three members. The Audit Committee meets at least four times a year, or whenever
necessary, upon invitation from the Committee Chairman or at the request of a Committee Member, the Time Entertainment
Chairman of the Board of Directors, senior management, or an internal or external auditor. A quorum for the Audit Committee
meeting is reached if the majority of the Audit Committee Members are present. The Audit Committee decisions and
deliberations are noted down in minutes signed by the Committee Chairman and Members.
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Main Tasks and Responsibilities
The Audit Committee primary objectives include overseeing and monitoring the following tasks:

Audit Committee Responsibilities:

The Audit Committee shall be responsible for monitoring the corporate operations and verifying the integrity and accuracy of
the financial reports, statements, and internal audit systems. The Audit Committee primary responsibilities include the following:

Financial Reports
1. Examining and reviewing the corporate interim and annual financial statements before presenting and submitting
them to the Board of Directors and expressing its opinion and recommendations thereon to ensure integrity,
fairness, and transparency.
2.Expressing a technical opinion—upon the Board of Directors' request—on whether the Board of Directors' report
and the corporate financial statements are fair, balanced, and understandable, and include information that enables
shareholders and investors to assess the corporate financial position, performance, business model, and strateqy.
3. Examining and reviewing any significant or unusual issues contained in the financial reports.
4. Investigating accurately any issues raised by the corporate Chief Financial Officer, his or her designee, the
corporate compliance officer, or the auditor.
5. Verifying accounting estimates on material matters contained in the financial reports.
6. Examining and reviewing the corporate accounting policies and expressing its opinion and recommendations
thereon to the Board of Directors.

Internal Audit
1. Examining and reviewing the corporate internal audit, financial, and risk management systems.
2. Examining and reviewing internal audit reports and following up on the implementation of corrective actions for
any observations contained therein.
3. Monitoring and supervising the performance and activities of the corporate internal auditor and internal audit
department to ensure the availability of the necessary resources and effectiveness in performing the tasks assigned.
4. Recommending to the Board of Directors the appointment of a director of the internal audit unit or department
or aninternal auditor and propose relevant remuneration.

Auditor
1.Recommending to the Board of Directors the nomination and dismissal of auditors, fees, and performance
assessment, after verifying their independence and reviewing the scope of their work and the terms of their contracts.
2. \Verify the independence, objectivity, and fairness of the auditors, as well as the effectiveness of their audit work,
considering relevant rules and standards.
3. Reviewing the corporate auditor plan and work, ensure that they do not provide technical, administrative, or
advisory work that falls outside the scope of their audit work, and provide their views thereon.
4. Responding to inquiries from the corporate auditor.
5. Examining the auditor report and comments on the financial statements and following up on the actions taken thereon.

Compliance Assurance
1. Examining and reviewing the results of requlatory reports and verifying that Time Entertainment has taken the
necessary action.
2. Ensuring the corporate compliance with relevant laws, requlations, policies, and instructions.
3. Examining and reviewing contracts and transactions proposed for Time Entertainment with related parties and
submitting its views thereon to the Board of Directors.
4. Referring any matters it deems necessary to take action to the Board of Directors and making recommendations
on the necessary actions.

38

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgedl dupell dlloonll spalgll
King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolall Gilhll is0a g blell iaga cllall iy

C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




y HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
dggadyill Cilylasll Cudll apd

Committee Members

Position Membership Classification
Mr. Adham Saleh Gari Committee Chairman Independent
Mr. Imad Al-Din Mohammed Al-Khatib Committee Member Independent
Mr. Moath Ibrahim Youssef Committee Member Independent

Biographies of Audit Committee Members

For further information about Mr. Adham Saleh Gari,
please refer to the biographies of the Members of the
Board of Directors.

Mr. Adham Saleh Gari
Audit Committee Chairman

Mr. Moath Ibrahim Yousef
Audit Committee Member

Academic Qualifications Current Positions and Memberships

University | Isra University - Jordan Entity ‘ Al Rajhi Investment Company
Specialization | Accounting Position ‘ Director of Internal Audit Department
Qualifications | Bachelor's Degree Legal Entity ‘ Holding Company - KSA

Year | 2004 Sector ‘ Hospitality and Real Estate

Former Positions and Past Memberships

Entity | Al-Ayouni Holding Company | Moore Stephens Company
Position ‘ Assistant Director of Internal Audit | Director of Financial Consulting
Legal Entity | Holding company - KSA | Global company - KSA

Sector | Contracting | Accounting Consulting
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Mr. Imad Al-Din Mohammed Al-Khatib
Audit Committee Member

Academic Qualifications

University
Specialization
Qualifications

Year

King Fahd University of Petroleum and Minerals
Accounting
Bachelor's Degree

2009

Current Positions and Memberships

Entity ‘
Position |
Leqgal Entity |

Sector

Al-Duwaian Holding Company
Financial Director

Holding Company - KSA

Real Estate and Investment

Former Positions and Past Memberships

Entity
Position
Leqgal Entity

Sector

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

Chubb Arabia Cooperative Insurance Company
Financial Director

Listed Joint-Stock Company - KSA

Insurance
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Al Turki Holding Company
Financial Director

Holding Company - KSA

Holding Company
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Committee Meetings 2024

December Attendance Apologies Attendance Number of

23 (100) Meetings
L Adha”? Present Present Present Present 100% 0] 4 4
Saleh Gari
Mpr. Imad Al-Din
Mohammed Present Present Present Present 100% 0] 4 4
Al-Khatib
l\/Ir. ez Present Present Present Present 100% 0 4 4
Ibrahim Youssef

Remuneration of Committee Members 2024

The table below shows the remuneration and compensation for the Audit Committee Members for the fiscal year 2024:
SAR

Fixed Remuneration
except for Session
Attendance Allowance

Session Attendance
Attendances

Mr. Adham Saleh Qari 0 0 0

Mr. Imad Al-Din

Mohammed Al-Khatib 0 20000 20000
Mr. Moaz
Ibrahim Youssef 0 20000 20000
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Audit Committee Opinion on Adequacy of Corporate Internal Control System:

The Executive Management shall be responsible for establishing and maintaining an effective internal control system within
Time Entertainment, encompassing all policies, procedures, and processes designed under the supervision of the Board of
Directors to achieve the corporate strategic objectives. To this end, an integrated internal control system has been designed
and developed, as recommended by requlatory and supervisory authorities. The internal control system is monitored and
assessed through the corporate supervisory departments and relevant committees.

Based on the periodic reports presented to the Audit Committee by the corporate management and the external auditor and
based on the assurances and disclosures obtained from the Executive Management, the Audit Committee found no
significant observations in the internal control system that would materially and adversely affect the integrity and fairness of
the financial statements or the effectiveness and efficiency of operational controls and procedures. Of great note, any
internal control system, regardless of its sound design and effective implementation, cannot provide absolute assurance.

Audit Committee Recommendations That Conflict with Board of Directors

There are no Audit Committee recommendations that conflict with any Board of Directors decisions.
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Executive Management

Members of the Executive Management

Mr. Obada Abdul-Fattah Awad
Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

For further information about Mr. Mr. Obada Abdul-Fattah Awad, please refer to the biographies of the Members of the
Board of Directors.

—

'\
{ Ms. Federica Spotti
<« ™ \/ice President - Events and Shows

Over the past 20 years, Ms. Federica has provided strategic consulting services in sports marketing, sponsorship strategies,
commercial rights management, tender management, project management, and operational planning and execution for a
whole host of projects, including but are not limited to sporting and mega-events to strategic marketing programs, and all the
way to the design, construction, and fit-out of facilities for global brands and corporations.

Ms. Federica has extensive experience, including Expo 2020 Dubai, Expo 2015 Milan, the London 2012 Olympic Games,
\/ancouver 2010, the FIDE World Chess Championship, and the Globe Soccer Awards, to mention but a few.

Mr. Michael Ibrahim

\/ice President - Sports Events
& Operations

Mr. Michael is a distinguished event planning consultant with over a decade of exceptional experience and subject-matterin
the field. Since his professional debut in 2010, he has organized and coordinated several impact-making events, earning him
a reputation for his innovative and customized strategies.

Apart from his creativity, his exceptional problem-solving and strateqic leadership abilities play a vital role in the success of

projects. His unwavering commitment to excellence ensures a seamless and memory-making experience for both clients and
attendees, leaving a lasting impression long after the event concludes.

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh dysgsdl dupell dlloonll spalgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll is0a g blell 1aga cllall iy
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) ..; — 1010328133 .. pu
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME

dygrapill Cilylleall Cudgll by

Mr. Tony Hirst
Head of Business Development

Mr. Tony has over 20 years of experience in the sports, music, and entertainment events industry in the UK, Europe, and the
Middle East. He has worked for venues, event agencies, and event organizers, focusing on business strateqy and change
management, business development, sales, and marketing.

Mr. Tony has worked on a variety of events, including Formula One, the London AFL Series, the America's Cup, the UAE FA Cup,
the Tour of Oman, Sail GP, the Coca-Cola Play-O Finals, the Carling Cup, and the Porsche Cup.

Over the years, Mr. Tony has gained a wealth of experience, knowledge, skills, and talent in strategic business planning and
execution, with a focus on new business growth, revenue generation, and profitability.

Mr. Abdulrahman Alarifi
Executive Creative Director

Mr. Abdulrahman has over 12 years of experience designing creative content and visitor experiences across the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia. Remarkably enough, he has led over 240 culturally-driven projects, including prominent events such as the Saudi
Games, the opening ceremonies of the Dakar Rally, and the Riyadh Season.

His portfolio includes major collaborations with global brands such as WWE, Cirque du Soleil, and National Geographic, in
addition to working with key entities such as the Royal Court, NEOM, and the Ministry of Culture. At Time Entertainment, Mr.
Abdulrahman leads the corporate creative vision, directing multidisciplinary teams to deliver innovative experiences.

Mr. Abdulrahman Taha
CFO

Mr. Abdulrahman has over 15 years of experience in accounting and financial management across diverse industries, including
entertainment, technology, engineering, services, and trading. Having worked with multinational corporations, Mr.
Abdulrahman combines strategic financial vigilance with deep industry insights to streamline operations and drive growth.
Equally important, Mr. Abdulrahman specializes in implementing robust financial processes, ensuring accurate and timely
financial reporting, and maintaining full compliance with international standards, while effectively addressing
industry-specific challenges. His approach combines advanced financial strategies with a focus on operational efficiency and
sustainable success.

At Time Entertainment, Mr. Abdulrahman showcases such an exemplary leadership that is essential in aligning financial
strateqgies with the corporate broader business objectives, enhancing efficiency and fostering long-term growth.
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Senior Executive Remuneration

The table below shows the remuneration and compensation paid in 2024 to senior executives.

. Fixed Renumeration Variable Renumeration
Senior

Executive

Positions Periodi
Salaries Total Eineelle Total
Renumeration

748,935

Deputy Executive
Director of 597,495.39 597,495.39 80,262 80,262 677,757
Projects
Business
Development 409,583.7 409,583.7 32,160 32,160 441,744
Manager
_ Director of 313,200 313,200 86,976 86,976 400,176
Financial Affairs
Projects Manager 270,452.32 270,452.32

Total 2,339,666 2,339,666 199,398 199,398 2,539,064

748,935
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The provisions of the Corporate Governance Requlations that have been implemented and the provisions of the Corporate
Governance Requlations that have not been implemented, and the reasons therefor.

Guided by the Corporate Governance Requlations issued by the Capital Market Authority (CMA), the Time Entertainment
Board of Directors ensures compliance with the best governance practices. It should be noted that Time Entertainment has
implemented all provisions of the Corporate Governance Regulations with the exception of the following paragraphs, given
that Time Entertainment is a joint-stock company not listed until the end of the fiscal year 2024.

20) An explanation of any material differences in operating results from the previous year's results or any forecasts
announced by Time Entertainment.

25) A description of any interest in the class of voting shares held by persons (other than members of the Time
Entertainment Board of Directors, senior executives, and their relatives) who have notified Time Entertainment of these
rights pursuant to Article (85) of the Rules on the Offering of Securities and Continuing Obligations, and any change in these
rights during the last fiscal year.

26) A description of any interest, contractual securities, and subscription rights held by members of the Time Entertainment

Board of Directors, senior executives, and their relatives in shares or debt instruments of Time Entertainment or any of its
subsidiaries, and any change in such interest or rights during the last fiscal year.

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh gl dupell dllooll salgll

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor ouolbll Gilhll isoa g blell 1aga cllall Gaph
C.R.1010328133 - Capital (10,000,000) (10,000,000) .., — 1010328133 .. u
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224 www.time-entertainment.com




' HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
drguayill Caluleall Cragll d@ys



v HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
)| Sigllaall cuigdl 45,28

S Ll o sty sgicad| 2L 31 9411

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 — Capital (Y *s+*+5+++)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224


mailto:info@time-entertainment.com

dajda b daaluse 48 8 Augad i) cllladll 8 gl) 48 %
450 grnd) gy jadl ASLaall - )

M\&‘ﬂ\ﬁﬂj@ﬁ\eﬁ\ﬂi
AYAYE prawa T B At Al



da ey Aanlua 48 5 dgad il cillladll 8 o) 48 i
pYYE spawma YY) B dygtial) Al

YooV

ougd

Jaiasall gal yall

Sl <l Al

DAY el Jaall 53 jluall i )l 4l
LML) (3 s b ol el Al

i) clsaal) s

AL 30 A Jsa laliay)



it Ve

REM L b 4

TOWIRS eaned st prrnesemd i ed &) [reoety wphierw! m mpdom o lad Aatg oP pes e e 1 TR
» ¥ 5 VI, et

Parter 1 %0 T8 Wi | 0 IO T 00 B Ty 0 SV PSS TV ek T T ener pruT

bt b Toreiald Seviad LA BA 0 e K LT W B S o e g

JaY) M ’n S R
JEial) gl pall &5 o
Casiaal) Crmatlaaal) /3aladd) )
da e e daaluse 48 pd dugad il cillladll 8 o)) 48 )i

Alal) il gil) dnal pa 0 RS

sl
M‘?jﬂj‘("Z.S)id\")(MWRS)&)R;J.\A‘);&:MWRS‘)&-%L@)KI\Q@Mﬂ&j\f\sﬂ@w\@bﬂ\hcﬁ
w\éﬁaga\ﬁ\uﬁj}m&mld';ﬂ\jﬁjw\)i@)!\hﬁ\'jj @YoV e VY A LS ) Sl A
Jonadll aaa ) @l il gladll Gy 8 Lay cAallall 200 g8l 288 pall laliag¥) g eyl @lld 8 dpguial) A5l dpaail) clsdl) Aaild 5
Asaladdl alubudl e

)Mw\‘;us:\s)m‘;musfn‘L)A}g\us\}g\C_\Aw‘dhd&:ﬁwﬁassﬂ\uw\es\}muu‘ujJuAﬁ,
A ) ASkaall 8 saainall el gyl A0 gall el m}‘@Ju\da‘;w\m@m@mm)‘;wwau‘ev Y

u.u...u\;al\} u;a;\).qﬂ MJJ:...J\ 4.\4@\ % Baaizall A.Jjﬂ\ ).\.\Lw.nﬂ PRKA| dﬁy\ n_a\‘)\.ha‘ﬁ\} ‘).u\.w.d\} ija.ul\

Lﬁi}\ bl

dninse plaall el s sar Wil s 3an s 400 ) d yal) ASLaall 8 Baainall xa) jall Al gall ylaall (8 5 das) jally Liad 31
el 538 580 e ¢ slitune a0 55 (8 251 1 Al il 58l A e oo gl el il 5 e’ s (8 il (0 23 S
Ligh g 385 A0lall 30 5al) Uimn) oy Aliall (63 ¢y srandl Ay yall ASLaall 3 aimall ¢(paigall (panslanall gl il 5 &l sld 50l
Ol g1l Alie g 418 Lgale Uilias 30 G el Al 6 clialiie | a5 (3linall G {8 5 (5 AN ASlusal) Ul asay Lyl
L

Al i) g8 e AaS galdly CplSall 5 512y il g pna

Lyl ASLadl) L adinall ) o 58l A gl jlaall Tad s Jole (S5 Leaye 5 Al o3 g8l dlae) (e & gaall a5 10Y1 )
ASaY T g5 Cplaall s Guaand yall £ graadl Al o Baainal) A sall ulaall ALl (5 AY) il jlaa¥l s julaal) 5 40 gad)
uu(u\}.o.m;\www,)mw&)@\mm\m)nu;qhs‘u}}mn@,m@ﬂwwuw\}uts)uneum
\L;J\wsm;\y‘dﬁ}ﬂ\w);ﬂ\wdb

aiie sy (zlady) ijﬁﬁumﬁuimscﬁ,d\é&&&)ﬁd\};)ﬁﬁgﬁ&ﬂjw\g&‘&jfg\ Ol cddlall &) g8l dlae ) e
Galgy) ol AS Al dheai B laY) o i Al e daulaall 8 A ) jain) Gulad aladinl 5 ) peiulL dileial ) sal) oo (Jall
I L (5 g AT (85 Jan gl W) sl S Al e Sl clgililes

AS):.J\“;Q;LA\ﬁ)ﬂ\@T&sQ\)&‘g\&Q}jM\g‘s)‘q‘g\wl;.ﬁggi S ally (o alSall

aglall adl 581 daal ja oo ) pall il gigana

s o (i oy 1m0 5l i padl e 5183 JSS LA gl S 13 Lo shne 2S5 G e 51 B Lloal i
Lo oLl 5 i nal pal o iy Y 45y iy 20 (5 a5 Jgbandl) ST Ll 5 panialy 53 gl el i el
S \a};yu\s‘sudﬁpw)udsucu\Am&qu\mﬂ\M\@ sadinall daal pall A gall yuladll
sl sas e Leia IS i o A e a L wdsiall (e OIS 1) A pa iy padl) aniy dad ol ie ge iy el Lass of
Al i gall o3 bl e () geadiaall Lhaaty all Apalai@¥) <l a e delana

Sg Wl SNy AN A Vst Spulad SV WM o palind (RS Sy Fnit g Rpdaid S B P iy P 0 ey

—— il et y 2l dar! un

adi e b L] ﬂ\(‘*
At ot P



RSM

() Jiial) pa) gall y 5

Cra_yiasal) Onat Lusal) Balead) )

da e e daaloes 48 i dugad ) cllladll ¢ o) 48 i
(Badluse 48 55)

(Aai) Alal) ad) gil) daal ya 0o aal yal) il gpna

o gl oSl (ol Uit e sund) Ao yul) ASLadl (8 Bl Aol yall A gl bl i 035 0 )l (0 0 3085
b Lo il o sy caa ) yall e sk gigeal) Ll e i

el ya) By avaaiy dlad 5l (e Gy ColS 3) g g s AL 318 g p sal) Gy el hlae e Ca el e
il GLEES) aae jlad aey g Ll 5 el 8 il i 5 81S daal e A1 e J saandl 5 ¢ lalaall ellil Coais daa) y
dexie S5 Je) ol g3 sl shls o gk a8 gaall oY ks dba ge i) jlaall e Jef 5o oo Ul g 0 el
Adaall L0 e o Allas clald)

ol AlEl) Ca g plall a8 dauliall daad yall el ya) avanad daf (e daal el Aleall 3 020000 206 50 agd ) Ja sil) @
Adaall 346 5 Ade b b i) el (g jal

31 Lgtae |l Lgy dalaiall cilaliady) s dgualaall col jaiill 4 gine (5 5 Ladiivsall Lppulaal) i) Lulia e s @
A ,al

s Shaae dlla IS 13) Ly ‘@M\@LJ\MY\U&M‘Y A8 5l 351 pladiul dulic (520 ut;ucl_mu\ Sldagl e
(:JGJ\M\)A\MJ\‘;\\JM\::)M" ;\A.\J\‘_AGAS)J\b).\sd};a).\.\stsjs.m)m.ﬂu})k}‘u\hbélﬂ‘\
aJJ\;&\A&)uJ\u\JuBLaSY\‘_A\h)J)&‘_gaMY\&_\sLu\Lulcu\&%g)AP.\Sbe.r_J};}‘_A\L\ml;\d\}L@ch}\a;“
d,anﬁfn Jaa ) yall A1 ) Lslaisin i 5 laliady) ol 4 pae a8 Ll daes of Lle ALl 31 g8 3
DMD ;M\UGASJJ\QS}‘_QMJBWU)J}:}\UJ;\(}AcJJ@) P\)AS\)JJS.\C_U\J‘;\;L@_J;

Calaal) 5 COllrall (e jans Allall il gl ClS 1) Lo g eclaliad) Lo Loy clal gina 5 LdS 5 4llall il sill alall (on jall a5 @
alall (g jall (385 43 Hlay Lelias il

‘:u_f.\fna.@\@M\,u@w\wﬁjh\ﬂ\@&s@wammdmmw}guUM\edm\pw}

m\ﬂ\cb\@cu Lh\ﬂ\ﬂlﬁ)l\@%@.n)yaﬂh}\g\ﬂd‘s&w

Aigall cl JLaiadl ¢ ganiall ¢y gaulaall al (gl ) A4S

e ..cul

47 v 20 e
'.'JL“H._”"' e / U e _d ( dana
__ﬂ_,.-"’ EY0 3 ard 5

43 ) Ay ) ASLadll el N
(aY Y0 e Y2 Gl sall) 2) €87 (e, Y £

\weil | Tax | Cansulling A i) | ey e ) | Aant e



Aade 58 e lose 48 5k dygd ) i lladll o gl) 48,5

(aalise 4S ,5)
el 38 pall daild
aY Ve e ¥ LS
gl Julh

AV oYY aYove s
G ga gall
A glaiall & il ga gal)
FY,YY Ao,V Y ° ilaza g Sliaa
Y,0VY,Yo¢ Vot e AT e ! sl aladial 3a
¥ Y, AY v ds gala e D gn ga
Y,068,07¢ Y,0AT,1A4 Uglaiall & Claga gall £ gara
A glaial) <ula g gal)
- Yoy,e4¢ A g e Jpal o) pil ania Cilads
VY, FY Yao,.V¢ q AT sa e Ladia de hae iy lae
¥,4Y¢,00A Y1,414,0V) K Ayde aed
11,6V 4,080 YY,UY 0,048 A A Lag s
10,0 A,£Y . ¥E,a7, Y YY A glaiall iy g gal) £ gara
YA, e TY,AA¢ ¥1,0VY,£YY il g2 gall £ gara
il stlaal) g duslal) (5 gha
Gl (3
Yayenayenn Yageaagenn \ Sl Ll
Youyenn You,enn Y (ot bl
(V1+,010) (Y+Y50AY) saaaall (il sall pilia ddad el i alia)
Yo7 e¥,004 §,AE7,10Y slise L )f
YY,VEY, Tt Y,V EY,9V) 4slall (3 ga £ gara
il pllaal)
A glaial) e @l gllaall
IARAEA - 1 Jolaie ye e ja — uali bl 1l
OY Ve nn TV, e ee ‘Y saaaall ik sall milie ddad il i)
Y,0F¥A, ) £) TV, e Uglaiall p& clygllaall £ gara
A glatall by silaal)
Yy AA Y40 Ve FA Y 1 Jshie & 3o — uali cilal 31
Y,09) Y,1 44,0 Yy Latue 2l )l Clay 3 58
1,08 0,£Y) Y1,044,v4¢ Yo 4yl Al aad
VLFYY, Y Y,37),VYe k! Al Al sllag g A8atie Cay jlas
¥YY,a9Y £0Y,8VE VY 3 anads
£,YAY,YY4 YV,00),60) U glaiall cily gllaall £ gara
O,AY +,TA YV,YYA, €00 Clslhaal) £ gana
YA, Y, 9A¢ ¥1,0YY,£YY iy slhaall g LSlal) (368 £ gara

Al il gl o3a (pe b3y W e Ja S (Y0) () (V) e R el byl



Aot L Aadluce 4S5 dpgad i) cilylladll ¢ oY) 48,

AN el Jaah 93 udd) gf gl daild
AY Y E e ¥ B dygiial) Sl
sl Jll

YLEAY,YYA Ye€,900,VVE \A
(Yi,OT'O,'lVT') (/\9,~/\i,911') V4
YY,4¢V,1A0 Y4,AYY, Y)Y
(T,VVV,T\’/\) (\~,V'\i,*"ﬂ) Yo
(\Y‘i,'ﬁ\’a) (H"%,/\/\/\) YY
0, A0, YYY AyAYT,YAL
v1,414 Y4Y,Vvve AR
0,1YY,Yo) 4,Y)¢,V0A
(Y‘VY‘,"\‘W) (i.Y,iVi) AR%
¢,YaAA,Y04 AyY eV, AL
YVYY,oT. (i\‘,\'ﬁ\/) 'Y
YVYY,0T. (i\‘,\'ﬁ\/)
£,4V,AN4 Ay,e,0VY
A A Y¢

Bl o g M)

<l )

) ) 4K

A Jaxa

L) s dae gee iy jliaa
hsaill IS

Lo JleeY) (e Ll
Al sl

BN 08 L) gy Al
|

L) gy (Al

A dabdl gaal

28 ladd) g gl ) e Lgdiual dlay o 4 g

saaadll (il pall wilie dad el il Gl sale) 2Ll / (i)
Adaall AT Jaldd) Ja1 / (s AY) ALl 3 jluadll) (Ml

230l Jaldd) Jad aa

gl Ay
) oy Ala e Al 5 Al agaall dyay

Al il gl o3 (pe b3y W e Ja S (Y0) () (V) (e R el laliagl



da ey Adanlue 48 5 dugad il cillladll 8 ) 48 i

Lstal) gg8a A ) i) daill
AY Y e prawna ¥ B Al Al

gl Jol

bl ) alda) et Lusall
ol gal) gilie Aas il b AfLay)
£ el Bl gL 3asaal) (A lia) Jual) Jall il b
VYT, YYY Y, A££,Y4A (TYY,v0) \RRFERR BYoagens IEEITRE
- - - S (WY Y
£,Y4A, Y04 £,Y4A, Y04 - - - -
\YY,et. - NATLER - - -
(57T, EYA)  (0,7F4,£YA) - - - -
VY, YEY, g AR (Vi+,010) Yougeen - Yegeeoyene
AV V1A AV AV, 1A - - - -
(£Y,91Y) - (£Y,11V) - - -
(LY1E,000)  (,018,000) - - - - vy
VEVEY,AV)Y £,AE0,%0F (Y+Y,1AY) Vousees - Yoy naynan

ALl 2 gil) o3y 3y W T OS5 (Y0 ) ) (V) (e A8 pal) bzl ()

AY VY Ll ) LS aua )

JLal Gy 33l

Bl ) Ala

Bl Y Jalall Jaall Jes)

Zll a5

AT YT e ¥ 3 LS e )l

Bl ) Ala

Ll (6 ,aY) ALl 5 jlal) Jlaa

zlhol Gl 5

eY~YiH.i"\ ‘_;LASJ;»\AJS\



Aate b Aadlse A8 Agd i) cillladll i gl A,

d,aat) cadal) daild
AY e e ¥ B dgial) Al

gl Jllu

AY XY aY vt )
Agladdl) Aaddy) e Aa81 cldan
°,1YY,Y0) 4,110,104 BN i daull =y ila
AQARTY) e 8 sl e
VYA, YAO YYLAYY ° Cilana 5 lliae gl
- (%, V¢) ) Clane 5 ClSlian Sagind U
Yoo o VHAYY 1,007,408 Jsaal aladinl s gil
oty LR \ Jgale ye 2 g ga slia)
AY,¥ T Ve, v Yo Al gial) Alaity) Al Garada (e o sS4l
YYE,Tv0 YFAL,AAA YY b gl Callss
A0 Aye oo VY Baaaall (il gall ailie dad cilal i) (e )5Sl
L1 9,A4Y Yo,V E,46A QAR 8 3 gl Jadad say 4830 cladanl
Lladal) cily gllaall g Cilaga gall B il
Vo6 0F,)9A (YYV,Vev) Al sa e g Ladia de o Ciy jlas
Y,YYY,t¢0 (Ms¥Ye, £Y) Liyde aad
(Y507 4, EVY) Yo, 04,FVY 4 et A3l aed
(£,Y0£,7Y7) TFE,N ATl glhag 5 Adatiae oy jlas
9,££9,VE) YA, Y Yl Ao ) Jlas Y Cpa B giall S83Y
(YYs880) (VY511Y) VY 3aanall (il sall milie Aad el 31 (e 2ausall
(£9A,0VY) (TYY,84Y) VY 3 e 2l
Ay3TA, VYA 1V,10%,400 Lbaial) Ladi¥) cpa A giall 483 Lo
Al Al (pa A1) BB
(e510)Y) (VV>YYY) ° Oilara g Ol ) i)
- oY, V1 Gilaza g GlSlias an (30 Jrasall
- (Y+),84¢) A gale ye Jgual o) il dadia cilada
- (Veo,¥or) dugale & Jgeal ) iz
(°,10Y) (YF1,44Y) Ay dadiy) 8 aadival) A1) Ala
AL gl Aaiil (pe Agaiil) clidast)
(VYA 000 (VAVA et 1 Sl il 1 e )
(5>TYLALY) (8,:0V,£Y1) vy de @aall 7L )Y Clay )53
(1,17 E,A8Y) (1,¥re,6Y1) 4l gail) Aaddy) B ardieal) 3 ALa
YLYA, Y 11,144,044 daSa A lagaiil) B padl) Ala
4,+4Y,71¢ VY,6Y.,0¢0 Al Aoy cdaSa A Loy il
V1,6V 4,080 YUY, a8 B Ll 4l dasa B Lag aail)

Al i gl o3 (g 30 W T JSS (F0) ) (V) (e A8yl sl )



Aaste 58 Aadlone 48 5 dugad 1) cilladll i gl 4S L

Lllal) i g8 J g cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al

Lgibadiil g AS ) ¢ 534 - )

o) )
Jasall o gy by 1) Aipde 85 s2ne Al g e 01D AS 5C An jae e Aatluse 38 5 Ay il CLlladll 8 ) AS 55 Canaads
AAY Y o)) G sall) AV VY V) s V9 Gl ) ) S YYAVYY G o )

(AR Ll o
) B 530 Al g gase DI AS i (e AS HEN 3 Al LS Joaat a3 (a0 YT uaiin Y (580 gall) 4 V€0 J oY) an ) T Al
Ll s yualic man s pardl yis Cailiai s Allae 5 Sl Jill (e lgle Los B8 o L Loy @lld g da jan je daalins 4S540
el gl i asly juadl olas Aalall agll sal 8 dieliail) agid s sases Gpadlusall Jiys agesl () Gananll Jad s 40 5 4l
o Al e J geand) g J saill el culel jaY) Qe ai g oJgadll J Jlall Gl 5 dalSs

oo ) L) g
) el 381 e J s il Clladl) il 8 AS 30 L Jicy

Jhadl U“bgé J.,ﬁﬂ‘ -d
@osmn Jly Vg ooy s sl 3858 Jla (el y aan (Y YY Jaawnd YV 38l gall) —a VEEE AW galaa Y &l -
A8 Jle a3l #1880 85 cgasmms dly Vo Lgte IS A ol g sluie s dan Vyv v vye e s
N B A DY PC I TR N0 PP VIS DR RPRRRRR S JPEPHV ) SRR
o) ) JuaSin) &5 ¢(aY YT iy ) @8l sall) 2 VEEE AV galaa A &l Jlall (l ) 8 48l Claalull
Loamll) die Jhawi ¢ dallail)

.\;\d)&}d.\;;\.ﬁ).&d};deﬁc(e\‘~\‘v)mvdﬁ‘}d‘)_h\iiojs_;a\/\‘ﬁcjﬂ\c&)_.ﬂ\)\)gu;}m -
s LY e il 355 el (e Lo Las (s (30 el Lay mmall inns (o 51,20

Vogrnapnnn Y oYY pawn VY Gasmas dly Vosr v v s diea¥ o Ve juenn V) S LSAS,EN Jle gl &y -
JS Ay (JalSly g shaay siume c(agms Vor v vsr v a¥ oYY Saand ¥V) agus Vov v vy e () anda (252 Dy
s Jy ) v ag

Al 7 b -

b gl AS 531 Al (315 531 )Y A sl J 5 Ae pane A8l 0 o AS il il ian Y oY E Gujle VA ol -
OsSE ol e o bl MR (e sagmas Jly Y vav v vy n e v o508 e Gul g da j3e e danlise S b dygd il i ladll
ac ! 5l 68 5 A3l (53 - Hhall 5 sl (alla e 30lall (5 gial) B 2881 g o 4S5 8 gimny A g 5l A 5al)
s e Al (5 saall Aga 4881 50 Ao Jsmanll 48 530 e cang g Al gl dag 5 el 5 Al el il sl
0 gral) J 5 Ao g A3 g0 gy )5 (g T pgi e 15 558 IS 28D (63 - Hhall s Jaasiill (alla 5 Qi
A3 ga a5yl Glli IR Al (3 sl A 81 o o J sl ade Jla 5 ozl oY) calh e 3dag i)
AL G ) 8 e 5 13) Lella sale ) AS i e ety 5 cblika A 5 il 33 sadl J 5l A sana

A8 alla e 488 gally gl Gadaa 18 ) sim (o (MAid)") Alal) (5 gaal) A e AY Y E e Yo ol -

(7% ) i Lagmas (Yo a0 v 0) 72 s Lgragnd Jmasd (MRS ,I") i jae o aaline 38505 A i) cldlndll 28 1)

‘r«;&@\u@)\ﬁ@ﬁwk@i(-L)z)mzssu_.dugcwlus\y#y}wa&j\}d\@g\‘_;wim
5l o2 I8 Al agd #1500 5 7 sk JWS) ane Jla 8 Blale 4381 gall a3

i ) Ol gind) -9
Aayte e Aaalie A8 5 L i) clladll )1 380
YoAY cL..gl:J\ =N (gd Sl é.i‘).ia
B3 gl Ly yal) ASLedl) - (gl
YOyYY i e



da ey danlua 48 5 dgad il cillladll 8 o) 48,

(At Adlal) adf gil) J ga claliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dgtial) Al

A0l ) 681 s Cand

Al AN Gl

ALl (5, @l a5 puleall 5 4 geiadl Ay jal) ASLaall 8 Badinall Ll 5l A gall yubeall T 5 2L 230 81 lac) o
Omalaall g cpead pall 300 gend) Agl) (ha Badiaall A gall Hulaall

Qabl) il

ol 13) AT Gl alation) 5 cvlacall BTN (el 5 4 ) paiuVl] o sede 5 Apa i) ZASH) fanal T 5 2000 231 S8 iy o
O paainall A sl ulaall ALl (5 AVl jlaall s sulaall 5 s gad) Ay pall ASlaall b saaiaall Ml g 5l 4 gal) uladll
(7l dddaall dalgll dplaall Cluldl A Gaie s LS @l Guanlaall 5 e jall 493 gl 2l

Cladyl g s all dles

(s Jly o8l ) L 58 Aty g il o)) Alaadl Jiay (53l 5 (53 srnd) JL L AW 230 81 (2 g oy

QM\J—\QYU Q\#M\J elSa‘zH e‘.\uu\

il g gall g Call<all 5 bl B0 Al Alad) Je g Al lial 381 g Ol i@l aladiul 3 laY) e ddlall 231 8l slae | allaty
4 pad ) i cilial 81 5 <l paill o328 Gl el ey ALl dadl & )l b Alaiaall Gl sladl) e Cilaliadl) 5 el slladl
Oe Aaial s 5S5 Y  ageadll s J sl Ay gl 4l apdl aadiid g oyl Jla 8 A e Ll alied 5 Al el se 53 )0Y)
LS‘)AT JJLA.A

éﬂﬁm}b&\ﬁﬂ\& &”_lv\g.\zﬂhu\)ﬁc‘}”(:3:11.«5aﬁ)wb)ya.:l.@_:w\Qba\)ﬁﬂybk'_\\)gdsﬂ\g\aa\)neﬁg

Al il gl e s g Ll Ld Ll ol el 5 cilial 58V e e slaa L Lagh

o galdll e o sa gall ladall g Chlamall g culSliaall SN Al Hha of duiiiall dadl) o alEY) jeall

Sl 2N ary ) 138 a2 g A salall e il s sall 5 lamall 5 lSTiaall (5 ol ALBY) saxl) A8 5 5 5l
) ALY anll Aaa) yas 813 o585 grplall w35 ) ) A palal) e s s sall 5 lanall 5 STeall 2 i) plasinY|
;G.E‘}]\ J\ d)u@.\u\]\ d.ma_: (:.u C_\.\; cL}Au MJM\ e u\JP}Aﬂ 9&\1\} L_I\.Ja.Ah} Gl d)u@.\u\]\ fu.\).b J\ 4\.\3.\.\.«]\ A\.A.ssl\

‘_g L@_A\A;.u.u\ ?" ‘_,,_d\ Bl e alias ghk‘}[\ j\ “J)\.«_u.n\}“ am)L j\ sc\_\s.u.d\ ‘LA.\S“ }\ c@\.u‘}[\ J,uj\ u\ cJ\JY\ 2813 \.A.\.\A ‘;.mu.d\
Aml.ul\ c_i\)AsS\

ol Gle s amd

el 330 el ol Y ial BY) Jane pading Lild o il g ¢ gyl sie & el a0l jeas Al sgu 2aa3 () 3500 (o Y
3 s e a3 o gaill (a8 SV oalans AS Al e cpaty (o3 3238 Jama ga  oaal YY) (il J8Y) Jaxe o) oY) 3 8
ol SBY) Jane (pSay cllAl Alilae dpalaai) Ay 6 "alaainY) Ba Jual dad iy Jual o J seanll Glilacall iy g dliLes
Loy i el ot ) it Ladie o 3dagale jlasd 865 ae die 1 jafi callay (531 5 Monlan AS 53l e ety L ual 8V
(Bsnadl 52 el Jie) LgilaaDle ¢Sy Dlade aladinly ol 58V Gl JBY1 Jane i 4S il a8 Hlag) die alSal
APEPWHEN| Q\ﬁ.\sﬂ\umegﬂ\cﬂhg_ﬂkﬁg} i g aie

Aalal) dagsll il

o S i) s el Alalae 8 La ol 301 o gl 4nds Sy 531 5l Lo il oy Fenti dna (S (31 prenad) Aalal) dail) i
La) 55 o151 i gt ol Jea¥) (o Alebaa e ya) (al 5l e Alalad) Al i iy el g Hls (5 s

b ey staall 5l JsuaDl st Sl o) & -

sl ol J geadl dndia (3l sl ST A ot ) Gl Jb A -

AS Al Alia 33ld Y ol Sl G and) 058 o o

cal V) 5 Q) e die (5 gl (8 0 5S liiall Lgaddivuns ) colial @Y1 aladiinly ol 5V 5 JuadU Alalal) dal) (8 S5
AlaBY) aginliae iag Lay () 58 ealy (5 gudl (A (S Ll Of (al yidly

JadYl dAAY‘e\MY\L}AMALAﬁ‘ ) 68 gaat e (9 gudl A HLiall 5 508 Jhm‘ﬁiusslw\)mda)ddabd\ Gl Ll 2y
M&Aa)}ad‘as\@d‘a\}]\emu\ﬂuwdﬂ\ P\d)\.umg\wd{)kucj\‘dmﬂ

Al Al 2 5 <l shase Gania Allll o) 1 (b Alalall Lgied 0 Ll o eld s A el JIY1 5 J gl g gl
:JSS Alalall Al (el Ganl culd a3 A A (e (5 gise ol e 3l o JU) sadll e Slld Caia g ol
ALl ) sl i) Al G3) gusl) 3 Aileall u}m Sl Y (s sl
Gl (B pdhe e ol sl JS5 Leilaadle (Say s Aalal) dail) e S5 A o adiald aul cauldlad 1 S (5 giusall
,@}m‘;}:\_}ﬁﬁajiﬁuds;wmosﬂyjmww\‘;c;ﬂahugsMem_uu Al (5 il

A

-Y



Ao da 5 dablose 48y dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,5

(At 2l i 1) J 9o il
e\' AR APV VTIR | C;AA"'C-“".. i) ddadt
(A alSa) g cilial Y1 g ) okl aladdud ¥

() 3Sgal) & Clia) 38N g <l i)

o )i 5 ) sl Lgaal () Aol ) calea 5 4 ) paiasl) Tase bl e ) paina) e g a8 anil Jany 4 5301 5 513) Caald
A8 all 3,08 Jga Ll (e DUy AL 38 (g p sa G sl Ao e 3l cud elly ) dila) ) shaial) Juial) b Lehalis
A ) pain¥) Tane ubad e 30000 230 g8l slac) 3 ¢ Ml 5 3 )yl Tase 385 ) iVl e

A e s ga gall Gl B (aladsy)

Jaia 8 s sall Gl G e g ol @l OIS 13 Lo aanal ALl e <l s gl 2y il Al 50 RS, 5 1) aad 53
3t (2e 3% Jal (e il g gall ol i QD alaall 5085 o S5 (f 2gm g Alla Gy Aadl) B (aliddl 5 s
G Alaall iy AS ) o 685 o jiie (S8 €l s gall 313 yiuD AN aliall 5o USan ()6 Y Ladie 5 Al & (s
M(}AdﬁiOé&yd‘ﬁpm&m\&‘dﬁﬂ‘&aﬁﬁé\.J‘\}_Q‘J};}A}‘L@.}j‘\wx\j‘ufﬂ\ME.\S}AX\BJ})&XJ‘J‘}:\MM
3 jldll sl e S A & (aliaiVI s iy Cal Fie W) Aty g caly 5D AL Lgiad ) ol g gall Ay 5l dall japdas o5 4y yi8al)
DAY el Jaal

o)) Ainal) aedll a8 gial) dgilainy) yiladl)

Al AL e 2l Gacaddl o s 25 Anaall aedl) Gl 228 giall GtV jiled el (acade 4 iiae 4S5l aaiis
il 4 shias pasd Juall 8ol (sSheadl ¢ 5 (s) Ablan o Lalail culd ¢ Slaall cileUad (e dilise Cile sanal dland)
ALl ) iled el 46 ghaall 3 jlaay 4S5l o 685 4S8l U8 (e LgilaaDle coad Al A8l Jinil) ¥ ame (ald e
Ll sae e (Sl @l Jlea) Jie) dabai@¥) gl Y1) s 18 giall o OIS 13) i) Jas Sle Alinall il slaally
ALl Jiatll Y Jaoat o adls caland) (8 Siadl) Y dae 33k ) () (g2 8 Lea cAanlal)

O Al ol il 8 <l sl Judas ) ja) 5 Lgidaa Sl o 31 AGLal) il Y ama Cuant S dalle il 58 S dlae) g sl
Al gial) Y] il g dad giall Dol aBY) Ca g plall g Lgitaa e o Al ALl jiedl) ¥ ama G ARG A8Dla) oy 5 Alac
Sl ) LS a8 gl Al a5 Cagplall 8 el pnally il e giall L) ild dae o) Wl ) 50 Jias

i) 8 Jpeall Jadl) il e 1 5dipe 0 5S5Y 8 Gl siall Al o plall 5 de sanally dalal) dai) Glay)

(s gall ailia
el ¢ ) SISV Clapl aladi wly daadll Al slala culal Y Al dall 5 (il gall daddl) 40 Jadad (oSS 3yaal A
Al iall 34 ) 5 aaddl Jame 203 el Jatasall & Zoladll ) glatll e Calias 8 lial yid) MASH 4 ) gi<Y) uLu;sﬂ\
ol ‘&Y\Q#\MJM\MGA\u\MU&J ldlaall 8 ALas el Sl H1 5 il gl Jara g el 5 )l
DSl sy 58 IS & bl 38 IS daa e g LS il 38Y) a2 (& Ol il A ulwal) a5 dasall Gl ) ?‘J"“

ERWRTIITR
< 'g\

B Cag pemn a5 S 3l Lelle o) (pmo a5 g 5 (Al Jaanty A8 5801 Caald ALl Al 1S5l lsia) b
uLA\)JSY\ cJ@J A_\\)JJAJ\ M\deS)A\ Ciald



Ao da 5 dablose 48y dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,5

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al

L) Apalaal) ciladsnd) - ¢

1 paeail) g pulaal) o claail) g Saaad) pulaad) -
Y ) el 3 e JsY A CObaedll s 3aall julaall AS a0 Ciadic)

Sy Bale ) g ) il ol gl - VT ALl B gal) jlaad) o el e
LA 7 A VT a8 Jall il el Jleadl 8 jlag¥) sale) 5 andly Aalaiall codlabaall il CiBanil o3 Jad
e ad) JS 5l Gy dadii Al clebeall e cBlaeill oda i Of e sall (e Lgala] g )l am Alalrall GLSU il
Jara sl s o adiad ¥ il 5 il

S A glaial) cily gllaal) Cislial g cilagail) aa Al ghaial) e cilygllaall - ) Adlall ol Aol jlaall o cObadll o
:UJMS.AS\ gr
Ao oAl By ae 1068 VY e (A L JEY) LSl ey Al oyl i aS @hasl) oda a8
oyl a2gd Aruzalaldl iy slaall iy LS Lgeaiy 1 e slaall Gt ) el Congd LS il sllaal) Cagiuas

Cpdogall Jagal il i - Y AQlal) S gl lamall g V Allall il dgal) L) o cBhmill e
el i) e Ll 535 o) sall Ja s il 5 iy 48N 5y 3] Lilia) Jeali (e Zlad) el 38 callas
A gl LA (o gl g daiil) culsanl) g o sl

Al O AW gl e s 5l 4l G el o2 alaie ] ()
g et oy ol Al 3 jalal) jutaal) -

Jalat) 48 axs - YV aglal) sty Aol Jlaall Jo il o
bl g A Al Alee ) Wbt (S Y dpial Aany Adee ) Aalase 431 58 Ladie cidlanil) o3¢y LSU i
e (o g
Allall ) gaY) Gl g Cihuai - V Agllall g SN gl jlamall g 4 Adlal) G50 Jgal) JLaall o el o
Q)\ﬁ_\aﬂ\ sl Jadi
psadll pand s Uil ae Al a sadll § J sal) Gany Cal oY) elal 5 ol eVl cul 5 clllie mua i o
s SN (8 Jy g ol IS (e Lt g oy (A ALl
Lol alall Laid adal) leay b JWll Jua¥) OIS 1Y) Lo apil ClLELY) (e 3 3e ALl muag e
(SPPI) sl
) g Jie (Apaill @l yuas o)) Sy ) Agaladll Ja g 8l 3l gaY) (amd Bapaa Claliad) dilza)
(ESG)alal s duelaial 5 i alaal 3ty ddag yal)
AY) el Jaall JMA e Aaladl Aaily Lpanads 2ty Al aguSU Ailall ol 03 claliady) Cuaas o

Allall il g8 A L) g ) - VA Adlal) 5L Jgal) Laall e
Jadi 3l 5f g Gl ddbeial) clipaadl) e 58 5 e eddlal) 23l g8l mlad) s i all (his sl el
IFRS A el 8 lgapaiis o3 ) sagaall a1 asaliall
Csobedl ol W s IS8 -
Zo Lie O Al ) 5 ledd) o o daleial) ¢laY) (uplie Gland AW Q31 4 glad) clabady) -
(31Y) 8 (g 3aaaall ¢ 1oYW Gunlia (sf) QLSU ALl a3 531)
Ao IS Glaadlal g dpulud) AW 2 @l e gadas ) GLSal 5 ppandl) Ll 5 Jra (s0lae -

AS il Al 31 58l e el il g cObaeill 5 o3le | 5 ) sSaall julaall ST 4y A< 0 o g



da ey Adadlue A8 Hd dugad il cillladll 8 of) 48 i
(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)

AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al

(Aat) Aalgd) Lpplaal) clbabpadd) - £

s AY dalgd) Lpulaal cluld) -z
A8l U (e Gaial) Ay p sl el bl aaY padle b Led

Joltia & gf Jglaia oA La iyial

A glaia Cula g pall iad Jghtia e [ shae el e L) S pall Aails 8 by sllaall 5 il s sl ledaly 4S5 ) S

el

Aaalal) Slleall 5 ) 90 JOA Waldiin) ol Lean (5 53 ol Lelind a8 gy Lavic @

G aliall Gl 2 Y ol IS8 gl s & o

’ b Al Al aey | jed i ) JDIA Leiat ad 5 Ladic o

e e ) g J8 Y sad il sl 4l dlawd Lealadial o Ldlain) o o o8 Glia (S5 o) La 408 4 5 4008 ()5S Ladic @
Allal) Al amy

Aglaie e Gl s 5 HAY) o sa gall A8S Caias

13 g A i il gllaall AES ins

Alall Clileall 5 90 JOA Ll 28 55 Ladie

& yabiall Gl e ol S b gl Al b

b ) Al ey 1 jed i ) DA o) Baius Laxie
.@LJ\Z\_LA\Aag’\)@.i})jc(;_'ﬂioc&YEMQQM\A\M@;@L;@?@;A;;;VQLA.'u:

Aglaia e sl 5 HAY1 b sllaal) 8IS Caveas

Gfarall g clsliaal)

d.o.m.\ G..ab‘}”dj.@.\u‘ M L}.\A )JL.‘A&MLS\}?S\).\AJJ%_\M\ LS\LQ_\A\A_,‘).L:AMEJ\JA;\M\}«_\M\)@_LU
.C\Mﬂaﬁgwﬁjéﬁ\@y&\A.\\A:.dbc_\\_ﬂ.m.d\dméum&ewd\}ym&ij\eamﬁ\
}\)éé’jtéjjjxdhgé‘; ;u}cw\wﬂ\j)M\M\@DY\)aﬂ\ .”aab\}m\ﬂg)}dd&ﬁﬂ\e}m
AA.UE d\.mu...ubdhj JJSA\ @L\JY\ J.ul\ wh\é;d).@ﬁu‘}[\c_\m‘?.u umb;u)m)mmuw cc\sﬂ\ j\ @Lu‘}“
u)mﬂ\}\t\ﬂ\@)h@é\)ﬂ\%ﬁ)\@ub@u}aﬂ\j\mhd\d)m‘ﬁ\n_\jauru.:j A_\JLJ\.L\usS\

IS A lnall 5 CilSliaal) s3] 3 sall Dleall MAY) Cansi ¢

DY) daad Sl
Slel Lagl ey 5 558 ) 04 Yo 3 abivl bl e il
% Y+ <l
AL Aiall 5 5eaY)
0% Y < gl 5 CLBY)

e i DN A8yl of (ge oSSBT JBYY e U i Ban) 55y Agiiall auil) 5 alial) jlee Y g @DDginl) 48y dxal e 5
LBy ie Lehaei s Clarall 5 ClSliaall dad giall 4palaiBy) ailiall

A galall pi& il g gall

e s sall zoa laaY ¢ I 5Y) By axy AR Jiaiie X5 Lgle 3 sat wlll A galad) e <l s sally Cal e ) oy
Aatiall G galdll e Cilasa sall O iaa s ) Aaiill i da g ik mana (515 o8I ia slida) (5 Leia a5 laa A8 A paldl)
LS die 5 jludll ol oyl A8 8 oy ) L) Aty g elgilans y AT Yy kil CalS oy (il

ae L A salall e il g gl i Bl MBaama e sl MBadaa! S saldll e il s sall AaliY) jlee V) Caiial
Y Jals sa s e Gl Letad (8 (alidil dsa s e 2SUl Lgnal e s clgd 308l Laliiy) Jlac ¥l (530 e 225
Al 8 DAY e aa) 55 50 20ms pee Wb 0 A saldll pue o g gl pladal) 8y ka5 5y dma) pe oy (aldSY] 138 Chgan
— ba¥) L i) AL el Al B piliall Mlisind 43l i a8 sial) ALY el 8 juaill dadlas oty Addle sy JS
g e L)y A alaall ol il 3 ol n3S W sliie) Qg Dl st Lo celida) 38y 5l ol 5 538 Joaaty lld 5 s

Boldd) ol o N ARS8 aae aliil pee Ll Gl Al galdd) e il g sl o lida)

R



da ey Adadlue A8 Hd dugad il cillladll 8 of) 48 i
(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al
(Aat) Aalgd) Lpplaal) clbabpadd) - £
() A galall g )3 g gall
Sy sl Base e 0 oSl A galall jie Jeadl ALY jeal) o oy

ol o) Tl 48 Ty sl 5 clgia 3 piall oLl A salal) i s sall 55 a5 (e Tl ) slilaY) luia) oy
A saill e s s sall 508l LaliyY) jlee Yl (20

AU andl Sl
Gl g € L;JSI\ Culall zal y

Sy agie

O Jlag) dxiy JS o ) 58 Ay i g £ g 8 Al Al 1) LSl jlag) 0 sie el 3l g J saaly Cal e WL AS Gl cudld
B8 Jaza (3485 &5 Gy Slag V)5 558 (s Ao 5l i o)1) A8 e (gl A0S e oy gl 415 5 il 530V
dic 3 38 5 Juadl) ALY jeadl e e deal) aladiul 3a SNl a5 538 IS A 5V e Aitall aa )l e @l g )50
Al (bl e lagy) sie ge 255l slhaall 5 <l s sall Gl Tiane o5 calil) ol bl e o8l Lagal « slay)
FHIN

Lol iy Eum 20850 G Joof

bl Jlag¥) ciladal Adlal) Al e 5 e sa (3 e die ol Y W) Gl gl -

em)gﬂjytﬁgiuujggy\‘ﬁ;aﬂméﬁdg,i‘;M)};gqasgumgsf -

¢ alinaS 48 8l Aol 5 52K 490 51 5 pile CaSS 6 -

Al ) Jeall a5 53 &8 gall 3ale) 5 caiall Jaa Jua1 A1) 5 il palinaS 48 il baiin ) callill s -
ERAY

ool ke ) b Jame Fail) 8 Lo sin il mane sl 5 gl mane (o L a5 ylae 28I Y aladia¥) 3o Jocal (il

DY) se ol HY

) ) Ay ey el i sl e a1 e sl 48,0 dllgig

Gl JBY) Jana aladi ) aiy g eaiall Al o)l b de ghaad) pe ey claial Adlal) el Tl f i) aiy e sie o)
AS,all ilay)

&1 g e Al (g (58N (8 uﬁl% ey pR ) Ga ilasa sal (el Gl 880 jiasall Glasiall @ila g el ah Y
el 4y yall dagdll ) Cilad dgle 5 Ladie e ghae ddlial gl Axds Jiay Jlag¥) die 4oy 8 Alolal) Lgiad 5 53 jiasall Glanzal)
gl (e e jaS V1558 e o AT Jeliall Jaall 5 5ludll ol ol 2alE ) gilaa) iy g aladin) Ga <l s sl
Jall el
ol LS Y (il Lo i o il

¢laay) ke o) 3 e sailal) e g gsall aluall 52l -

¢laa) clady e (g ol dluall (adas -

) el st Sl i sale) (of (eSad (g Al Al Ll Bale) -

8 (Galsiil) Al yania (s ) 335 5 (sl il e i y2) La¥ e all ) de daall alall Juady 4S 5l o 5
Al culaaxd) 40

Aalaal) Lol (88 g aied (sl (pe 38aill "0 ¥l aladin) g " il 2 (V1) d ) Ll ol Jsal) el Can g
MO sl A b da gl (Y ) )

oy Y/ 3 séc 510

1o OS e cin T JlagY) s 8 LU AL e Zaud) s el JlagY) de 8ae yasiy A8 o i
¢ LAY 138 A jlaa (e A ghaa 3 g 32K AS AN il 13) lagy) die paa HLds Al gadiall ol i)
kAl 138 A jlas ade (e Al gina 3 ) sacy 5aSUIe AS ) CilS 1Y) lagy) die el la A sadiall ol ) -

iy sy (il e WU AS 5 i) Cadld Al Aiadiie 3 giall o (BT 51568 VY Hlaa¥) a0) Ja¥1 3 pead Hlagl) 2 siad A illy

A S 0 Ay phall i a5 (V) @y el gl sl Sleal) 4 2 sesall saill e i) il bl e gy
Sl et (VW) a8 (ol dpnlaall jlaaad 18 5 Lgie dunlall

'Y



Ao da 5 dablose 48y dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,5

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al

(Aat) Aalgd) Lpplaal) clbabpadd) - £

il g gall dad b Laliddy)

13) Le apaail A galll e L sl 5 Lglama 5 LiShiaal 2y yal) sl Ainal oy 38 5 g5 ¢ Jall 35S pall Al slac Y 3 JS &
38 Jsal) o Sle @ 1 iise gl ellin Cal13) Al Las jlwal cuia ai 8 J el ol o) e @l i sl lia cails
f‘jb‘ MJJ&JJ\MJMJJIAA}(JH\%}AMJ‘)‘)J\_\Ad_aa‘dydb)m)\jd.\w\éunf_\m?u M\‘;a‘}_m;]c_\_..a‘)a_\
Ay 30 iU G el ) JoaaU A il Aall (apiald oy oy y8all 4t (e J1 Lo e 3o 5iud QU aduall o) e
DAY el Jaal) 55 jludld) ol o )1 A8 17 5 daidll 8 QaliaiV) B jludy o) fieY)

Alla @l g8y

15U 2a8lel alSa Y 3 yh A4S ) maal Lasie dlal) <l sllaall 5 A0lall <l s sally il jie ) oy

D) o)y s il (sl 3l O bl CallSs Al za) o35 ALl Al Liane Agllall il gllaall 5 il s sall (il 5
V) (Bl i a5l AailE JBA (pe Alalal) Al A0lall il sllaall g Allall il s gl CaDAL) Alall il sllaall 5 il g sl
Aas yal) O laadl Call&s | A6V ol yie W) vie e lai@V) s Leia Leaad ol Adlall el gllaall 5 <l ga gall Aalad) 2adl)
e il ie W) iyl 5l e )l AlE JDA (pa Allad) gy L aild iy Al 5 AILal) il sllaall 5 s s sall ) 5 5 yle
Bkl o N AalE 85 5l

Atlal) <l g gall

il g sall ¢ i) 5 I IS e Aobal) Al Alall <l g sl AN Bl sl 1) Alall il g gl it o5y
Db o Canoail) aciay slidaall 28I Anliall Zallall il s gl 5 ¢ AY) Jalal) Jaall A (e Adalal) dasally Al 4l
Aalal) A8y Hally el J sa) oy o o) s il e V1 V) Cal eV iy aagant iy s Allall <l s sall (a5
A oo s ala 5 5 Qb die i sas o Jusal g Sl o) 35 98 Lyolall Ay lally s o) ) 5 sl 5y )5 plasiiy
Aginall (gl 3 Cale Y1 ol 5l s ale IS dasall e 3 Y

Bluddl g gl JDA e Adalad) dailly Adlall il g gall ({

L JLis) o5 i Gia ) 13g) ey Balaia) o La gl 5o o3 13) B jleddl of oo 5l il DA (ye Adalal) dailly Al ol g sl (ol
21303 yalbiall Ly Ladina Ll e A0 a5y Al 020 A Lgdial
uﬂ\w\‘;ww\uid&luu}tﬁ\eﬁ\h\ -

gl e b i 5o 4ile 31aY el Jaadll (panizat o 4S5 50 Wy 300 A0lall ol 081 (e A 5 pae Adadne Jiad clS 1Y) -

i)
dosai ol Alad §f Adbias e LTy cliiie Jig cuilS 13 -

3 d ol Gl L) g Al Lgiady il S LY AE JOA e dlalal) Al Al Aal) ol g gl )
o Aiaine 3 b ol =l a5 55 6T Bl ) a ey il \}\C\.:J\J\ulﬁge.\ﬂ\h\n\&&u
_EJLqu\ }\ Jl\ 408 ‘_,,J L@A\JJ\ s 4\.\3\.‘\3\ Q—I‘JP}AM

AY Jalal Jaal) A e Astad) Laglly Al s g gall (2

Jatl) Jaall U8 (o Aokall Ll all 2 g S Adimn T e (5 s 3 Led 515 o ()5 A 5l AS el Ayl g
AalE ) Gl g (s A Y Jalall Jaall Al d Alaball Al sl e Aasll Il Sl 1) iy AY)
MG@L@MF@\M\ uah;;\ )A\_u;g_nja.\‘uﬁa]\ d}s;w_.aubm_u)j‘ddbd\mﬂ\‘_gﬁ\)&d\ g_a\).\z_d\
g;-d\} d,\l...d\ ?ﬁsﬂ\ = A..AALJ\ }w\} CL,!J‘}” C‘JAJ e..\.\ M.A,)ﬂ‘ UALSAA\J Aia 2l _5\ JLQIM.AY\ JL!.:LL-.&‘ PAPN ‘_g _‘).\Lual\_; CL:U‘}!\
il e L)Y Cilay 5 Jas @il A Jalll JAN Al (3 i) i sale) alial (g ) jie )
a_jledal iy g criladall WDl 3 4S5l 5a Ly Ladie JAY) Jelill Jaall 4ald VA (e Alslall Lagily L8135 gon il 5l o
Mﬁwcﬁib‘}m\c_..a\;d&uucb)‘ﬁ\ubu‘)ydweluojw\}\c.a‘)l\ﬂ\.uuuﬁdaﬂs

S ol A ) 3y e Ldaisale) ol Vs s ,aY) Jeliall Jaal) Al s a1 i) s 2l )Y ) B L)
_B‘)Luaij‘

VY



Ao da 5 dablose 48y dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,5

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al
(Aat) Aalgd) Lpplaal) clbabpadd) - £

3lalaal) ACilly 4 dlal) cila g sal) (2

e\ G| 3 ﬂﬁu\ ZSK'?“.« gﬂ}_uj\ d.ﬂ M\)‘ﬁﬂ\j L;JA;\}“ 4\_\:\A.Aj\ (unﬂ\" %Jbﬂ‘ 2_\:\.3.0]\ eAJ\ Lﬂj.ﬁ ‘_,,J; LA.\ ‘MJ..\.AM (.\.A..ﬂ‘ u,u\:\é (-;.\g
iy 00 sl ol ) pan3 o Bl ol 1 A e Loty Al (3 aliil 5 s (ol Ll Aladl) 500400 43, )k
A pe madll KU (S Ladie JaY) 3 el Anall aedl) ol ¢ ladll 3201 Jaza

il Jal e ghae Jadh 4l colaial) el Jiad Capa 2p08leil) 2yail) I8 Jpan gy Tadinall 40lall b g gl b oy
Ao (4o 12 ja a5 slilaal) 28I BaY 4l 2y 531 cpal) D a8 sl Szl Gl yiey) euuu\ Jalall sxulall
AILall s sl 038 (pe 200 gl b ) ) o)y Al aldds) sl Jea) slaiod 4l Laie B jladl) of o )l AailE 3 o gl
sldl) BN e A8y aladiuly o sadll il ) 3

il sey) elad)
:\s)_.m\wgsj@};sesui@mmuﬁﬂ\maﬂﬁ;m\smnem\@ﬁ;g@zuﬁc@wau,;y\sgqb:cy\ &) o5
éMbM&JJJA\uu\JJY\}dMY\‘_AL@AM\LMq 45).4.»3\ u\ﬁ Gd)MS‘d—ua\}“éﬁ )L.\_»J\‘:A&_\)A.\_u\}
ASJ.VJ\u}ﬁ ‘d);.d“";w\ MY\@A&M}}M@@@)&P@MASM\M\ \JJ 'L@.:AJLHSQU:\::_\:\.\B‘?_J\
() Jal ) i)

Alal) i g gal) dad A (aladsy)

Bl )l A e Aoball Al Ay uad) ual) Ol ol e R g Ailail il 3S 500 o yias

o i) Bl g3t 5m B2 ¢l (631 (LGN (el Al il ol s ity i oY)
JILaR) et VY A il Qi) inil) (e ATl a1 el dnd siall i) il Cal e W1 ks ¢ ) 5¥1 CLEY)
¢ sY) Y die olaty) JLM@MJAPDAI_’J%_‘»dJ\@LmY\ oamll Ailly Ll (165 VY (20 o 4 g Al
Aad gie Al ilad) ixdll i 5 e il ek (g paill Aall jexl) ae o dad il Aplail) iluall ol e Y cany

(el G2 e

Aladt Ll AS Gl Culd celld] Aad gial) dplany) luall sl Un e A0 4S5, Gl gadat cdy jlaill Ayl el Al
Al 5 Gabaedl Aalal) Al Jal g2l L@Jﬂqﬂeﬁg;ﬂ\} Olatry) }LMQ@A:\;&)LJ\ s Ao Al Al paadal | 44 s8ina
Labaidy)

3..'\,3.\.43\ ‘M:\S\

Aplat) yiled Ganade (psS QG Jraaill AL e dlle 4l ol panadall Lailis ) glall Lia¥) aduadly Aaall aedl ek
s Aaall aedll Al o g il 16 5 Aaiusall Alall Jpemn e 38 50l 5 j08e ade ) jady oo g se Gl 2 5a g ie ad e
ls ol ) Al e claadall daesd 4y g Alaial) Claadall Jilie liayass die G ganall G sl il
AV ol Y I il Tl Lgadad a8 ) 5 Al aedl allead &8s Y claly yiud

Adlal) b gihaal) Ll

Al el sllaall il aty 310 Ayl alSa ) 316 5l AS 5 Gl 4 el M) gl 8 Al ol sllaal) ppes ) a1
Aaally < gllaall o3 (a5 ¢ Sasall LY x5l sllaall )5 ydlie aile e IS gsxe_a;qgmu\ wﬂg Lt
Aledll 20040 Jaxe 44y 5l aladiind; sliladl)

e a3l Jagiwy Laxie alal el of L slall 5 ol slaally sleiall ol 53V ol 6l vie 2001 ol sllaally Cal yie W) elad) oy
JSy ) ol 501 a5 5 Jaws Ladie ol (55 s ISy A8l (e AdlidaBaan dag > 5 o 2l (il i (4e 530
4yl Aail) G 5 AN Jaand 4y dyaa ) 51 L) 5 W) ol 5D bl lad) Abiey Jaael) 5f Jlaia¥) 138 Jaley 5 50 52
Bkl sl ol AailE b ALl <l
Aledl) SAHEY jmaw A8y ya
<13 syl e il gl el ) a3 sl s cpald 51aY slakaall A8l olad aadi 5 A o A jlae o Agdedll 3008l A3 5k )
Lalaill H_.US\@.QJSJL;L«.\) qu.d\ Al ) Apaaill Cile ghaall .L.\_.Al_‘e_.a;_‘dql\ Jarall 5o Arsll 320080 Jara ALl
(L;);w o sl of Tl ol cOlaleall ol o i) 5230 s g 30 W 12 e IS0 )5 dalinsall S de giadl)
(sl Gl yie W) vie Ay yiaall Aagdll il ) ¢ eall 5 5 (Lalie U3 (S Lain) sl cal SEV) L) S jall a8 giall sesll JBA
Adlal) ) ga¥) s dunalial)
A 3a ga g Jla 3 Bas sall ) 35S ) Aails 8 il ila ledal e ALl il sllaall 5 il s sall (g dalia ¢yl oy
o & aa il sllaall Ay g 5 <l s sall 383 (o) Alaally Ay sl DAl 81 55 clgy o yinall dlaal) alial (y silal)
L )

V¢



Ao da 5 dablose 48y dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,5

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al

(Aat) Aalgd) Lpplaal) clbabpadd) - £

MSA‘ALQJ a8t

s Y Gl (Ja )@_.:iasvadmsé;m‘?j\d;‘y\sﬁmﬁ_\;\f@\mé#\@Mgcus;‘;éu,"ﬂ\M

Al 3 il s S Hlalaal

(il gal) adlia

onal) il pall mdlic 43 culol il -
s oA s Aalla 8 58 (IS Al (5 558 i o)y oo Fond il B ) A4ISE 28 yla alatiiads Randl) Algd Gl ga 3aa oy
Jaliall Jaall Al e auad o 28 ae o Il S pall AailE 3 3, ) Y1 i) Sl daiis ) Gl sale) z1)0)
Vs sh eliaall 2l Y1 Cpamia HAYT dloll Jaal) A8 b o yinall (el sale ) ) 50) Ay s el LaaSs a3 ) diull AY)
Bokdd) ol o ) AR (ana 4a) ) sale) S

2elil) Ul e -
it g badne daalie dad Jiays dpelaia¥) Gl dsse ) Ga sl Lgaihs sl ae i ClS) a0 Moy 4,80 4 68
B die Cay jlasS ciledal

Sa Y15 pual il pall Ul jo -
Ll 8 A pall 53Vl s Ay i) 33Vl s el gyl g Dl daally il gall Adaivudll Ul 3al) (e ol 3G Gl e W)
Aol elli Jlie Lgads 2y () & sial) Ll Jall o eadiall pue alually Loy Alleiall Aadal) agal Lgd oy
adal) Adariocal) Alsall g ¢ giilal)
U8 (e il s Lgy a3 ol ol Caedd o) gus calivaal) cilenall i aliagd) (e Sliione Lgads canl gl allsall oldl el sllaal) il
() sall

claaiiall
3835 Of daiaall (e s Al Cilaa (e A0l AS 5 i) e dad g 5l Al 4 8 ol 31 0 g 5 ie Cilaaadall Gl A5
AW il 4y 35550 e o) ) GSan s p) VI A 5l 4y ) 5 pua (555 0 g Agalial) adlie Aiaiaiall 3 ) gall (o> LA

83 yinsal) allall il aly ¢pali die i gy JEall daras e clasla i) ats Clasadall JS ol Glans o 4S50 &8 55 Laxie
3l el Al b anadally laiall Cog jeaall (e s Lo 5538 e 52 jiusall dllall 38 ()5S Larie Ll (815 Juadin JuaalS
33yt illie gl mad ey AV Jalil) Jaall 5 5Ll

Aldiaall eilal 5N

SSI g aalydin g dyaxe slg by dNA e datd b sa g Sl Ca g 5 AL Silaa (e Laalill Alainall cilal 50V aren
Glaal e daalil) A0l el 5V aan sl AS 5030 O e ALalS 3 jhar il azads Y il 5 3aS el e AL el CilaaY (4a
Al LDl Ay LSy il

b el V) A 5l T sl () sSns ApalaB) piliall 8 A0l Aa LAl o) sall 3835 b Jlaia) Ssm s a2e -

2l 5l b Lo Fladls e S e A8 JS s Lases Leanili Cong 48 6488 28 6 gy ol IV glaa (ulid AlSa) oo -
Alainall il glhall (e 48yl AL

LS paada
(R)") 0 gaall Ayl ASLeally & jlaall 5 Ay puiall 55U 3l Ay Aaasty Ta 5 A0le A JSAles A SISl Ganade il oy -

P PRTCINENP ) ‘315)4\u\e}mat__\:‘\ezgus"AJL...';J\}i@)\uwwuuuds@@@z\syum@mé -
Al oo ) laa) Lo iy 305l B Al U e AL i) e (58 30 Tyl (las

vo



Ao da 5 dablose 48y dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,5

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al

(A dalgd) Appadaal) cilulpad) - ¢

d8Laal) dagdl) Ay pa

e iy Ailaall Aagl Ay puin i puen 2ny ALl J el 5 Gy jlaally Co jiny

e jlaadl 5 Ay paal) o518 30 A (e do O ALE e leadl) ol J a6l i e 5aSial) Adliaal) dadl) Ay pon ) 5SS ladie -
d\;l\‘saafﬂ.«g_\u;&_y‘)w\.\uwt;‘)asj\d.\ay‘Gﬂ\mLp;)AShw‘M\h)mu\;“oA@ujuﬁp

O 13 i AL A8Laall dagil) Ay i alae ila 5y Aliaal) dadll Ay jm dlie pe 430 5 Aad) Gl 2 0 e 5 -
el Sl Al Aslall sf dinal) cilibaal) e e aS @ leall 5 Ay puall 5 3150 A ) adall disid)

Opadbusall # L Y1 il 5 55 e 5 400 gl Ay yall ASLaall 8 daiall e il HhaY pe u)wu\‘;;u)m&mu«syneﬁ
MJM\M}J\M\@dJM\JMM\JaSJ\MMYQﬁ}M\

sSlanll pa 3 giad) Cpa ila) Y

o handl ) g i) el (381 e Jaredii g Apga il Clillndl) apdali i apa (ya sy ISy Lgilal ) AS 800 (385

G aadll s Clani Hall aad aay ilally desial) dardll ol&) Gadiiall o alicead) JiGall Astall Zagdll 8 culal YY) Jiahi

la guuall

A il sl Guaddl 23 sai aladinly V0 Q8 all Ly jEl el Hleall Can gy Clal YL AS S Ca s
G A el dany g gl AL colal 500 5 8 gia oty ST 1 0 pda oy (3L Ay Sall Capay aand) e iad) apaad -

le slagl)
PUREQURE: Ji:&ﬂudﬁﬂdmsb«_\sjﬁ eIV Al 31 el 8 oY) el Sl dyaas Y
N 8ase sall claddl of wiliadl y sad Qe 4l giay o) 48 800 @8 55 A Jiliall flie oo diball yrus idaall jew aad Y

5 Gl e 4 daesdl Al Ll Jaall
anadly A8 58l a6 celal o) 3 e ST e (5 sing Al diell dpally saiall o laY) el i ) Adball e qapads -f
Jsanll 48 58 a8 535 o3 Jiial ade 2amy ¢AS 8l 4 a8 (2 Hlie V) laie any dliay elal ol 3OS ) dlabaall ya
A 3 JS 618 gl Jilie agle
1Y) Al 3L AL s (s ,\) Ladie 3l oyl sl eyl o
Cllladl) 50 Cpa cilal )
Clead (S jlag) cldladll st 5 asdaiil agladill o gy @l 8 Lay Baania yolian (e cllladl) 55100 e ) ) S
Oe LY () ALY (S il 5 i) 5 la) cciile Sl DA (g ilal Jas ad 65 o Al llladl] Q1A s 5 ¢ gl
a5 ol s e dglladll 2z Lo ciladall aales LS Jall cladd e A 5l cilanad) 5 cilladlly ddleiall ailia)
588 laa e lal Y sden il eV oy llladll 5 la) GlS il g giie JA0 jaae 3lA Lee dddlaalY) ol i) (8 ccilllagl)
Aalladl) A a3l e

e AY) gy
Lgdias die 5 &Y Clal Y il any

Cla) ) AdlSs

muicw\}};)ﬁ@):\ﬂ\ﬁh\ﬁY\dgl&_,));bt._ﬁ\}‘)wﬁb‘)g\ﬂ@MM\}B)ZM\@JLAA\&;O}Q
A1) 5 A gee iy HlaaS (5 HAY) Cay jliadll 4315&4:\.\.;4:.\?.\3 lal Y

Vg,

Al agual) aaed e yall o giall e Al ) (ilia danddy A0l @Jusuwuaubwuw M\L&f@h\ ok
A )l Slleall (e o I Ala Ay Ay Hl) uhlul\wum‘)wu‘zf\ﬂ_d\w‘)um‘emus Audldle AlsS
Aaall Al A LS A agul) 23a) e yall Lo giall e

Agial) alandly @lalaal)

<l slaall 5 il s gall o gt a5 Alalaall o) ya) wie Bailod) Jysail) s 0 gead) Ju b ) Aia¥) Alaally o lelaall S5
Sl () Al e 8 sl ) Sl (g el JLsl ) el S ) A8 S LeS dia ) Bleally Al
Bkl ol )l e L) o)y ApiaY) COlead) Jysad o oyl (e Al yiluall

1



da e e daaluwe 48 pd dugad il cillladll @8 ¢l) 48

(Aaalise A8 )

(At Adlal) adf i) J g clalizay)
AY Y E rawws Y 8 dygiial) Al

gl Joll

) e il

£ saaall & Jagadll g &Y dgal) 5 3l &) jbad) 5 aliual) )
Y,¥4.,7Y4 LEARRER! YAV, YYY VYo, 1,000,601
VY,YY . Tyeae VA,YY. - -
(VYA YE) - (VY51 7€) (VYe,+ ) -
Y,rYa,iv¥oe YEV,TEN YVe,¥Y - Vo0 e, 600
Y,FOA, XY FEY,Y YAAANR YYY, a0y 1,006,000
YYLAYY o 14,6V Y, AV VoAV Y.
(VYANYY) - (VY0 YY) (VYe,: ) -
Y,YEY,VYY YEY,AYY Yao,\ Yy - Yohen, ey
Ao,V Y 0,0\ Ay YA - v
YLFAE,TYA TEY,T40 ¥1Y,011 YO, 0 1,901,611
0,10} - 0,10) - -
Y,¥4.,7Y4 Tey,T¢n FIV,YVY Y¥YO, 0 1,000,671
Y,1Va,VYY vyo,ven YV, ,Af ¢ qyv,41Y 1,£90,1Y.
YYA,Y Ao YT,YAY 1V,avY YOo,v s 144,01 Y.
Y,FOM, 0 YY FEY,TVY YAA AT YYY,4)Y 1,00 €,001
FY,VY VY YA, €0 Y, AY VLAY .

il anall g cilSliaal) - o

rol Lee dull 13 callyy

a¥.ve

a_atedyy

Al Al caua Yl
Al P alilza)
Al O latagil
L) Al s

aS) yial) i)
Al Al caua Yl
Al Jasall

Al O latagil
L) Al s

4 bl dagdl) Ala

aY vy

d_atca

Al Al caua Yl
il A i)
L) Al cama )
aS) ial) M)
Al Al caua Yl
Al Jasall

L) Al cama )

4 b)) daidl) Bla

(@250 Dy Yo AN,V 0 € Y YT QY oY E ey ¥ 3 LS oo smns Ly To T VATV ¢ ahie JelSIL ASlgiuall lanal)y clShiaall 46S5 sy -

3 alioe e o adi (a5 Jly V5T HETT Y 0 YY) aY 0 Y E juann T 3 LS 0 gm Jly V510 15817 Lpnalaall Mol Ll (L) 5 jalivel bl e cilipanidll ppen o -2
(V= ghay)) Ll Al aas e el jlag) o 5ie s

YA



da e S daaluse 48 Hd dugad i) cillladll 8 o)) 48 )i

(At Adlal) adl gil) J ga clalizay)
AY Y E e ¥V 8 dygnial) Al
gl Jull

ki) i) 330 g O pua¥) aladiad a1
i sl aladinl ga o caad AS jall Ll

£ gaxal) il £ 3 giaual) ) ARAL:
o
¥\ AGYYe Y,4A%,A0¢ YA, AN ) Ly cava )
A VYe IRYSHYY YA, AN A Algs cama )
AS) iall gLy
TUAL 6 AN 1r,Vee £,V B Ay cava
Vo) r,40¢ 440,11A VoA Y. e Jaadll
\,VVY,Eve Y,Me4,vy Y, VY i) Algs cama )
Vot A VLYYV, 690 AvsAd 4, byl dadl) JAla
£ saxall il £ 3 giasal) ARAAS
ity
Y, £, VYV Y,YV4,AT4 ¥YE,A9A A Ay ava )
AR PR 0 Y,4AT,A0¢ YAY,AAN A DA i)
(Y510 £,Y7Y) (Y>YV3,AY4) (YY£,A90) A A clabagia
Y5V A, VYoe Y,4AT,A0¢ YAY,AAY A Algd caua )
AS) iall gLy
Y,YVY, YA Y, 0),A00 Yyd,0v1 aal) Ly capa )
You o ),ATY AdY,YYA4 YY) A Y. A te Jaadl
(Y51 £,VYV) (Y>YV3,AY4) (YY£,A9A) A A Clabagia
TIAEAY 1y,veo £,V Y A Algd caua )
Y,0VY,Yo¢ Y,¥YY,Y .4 YAQ,) ¢0 4 b)) dagdl) Ao
Dl Gl 3 e e Gl AS el Gl oo
VIV,ATR Y, .0,Y¢ B Ly cava i
¥, A, VYo - L) P i)
Yeg, Vo VY GAAA Y. 328 G g e
(VYA 0) (VIVA ) Aaud) oA aull
Y, 0,40 Vor FA, VY E i) Algs caua )
r A sl el cle 3l i S

AY VY aY vt
AFERR AR - Jalaiall ye ¢ 3all
Yy AAY v 0 Voo WA Jlaial ¢ 5all

il A48 2o Lled Hlag) sk aa g Lale J f a3 Al (i€a g e i J gl aladind ga Jiah 2o
: o) 2 s 5 A 5 E A (A Jpaldla >



da e S daaluse 48 Hd dugad i) cillladll 8 o)) 48 )i

(At Adlal) adl gil) J ga clalizay)
AY Y E e ¥V 8 dygnial) Al
gl Jull

a“‘gdd\#ﬁ&\dﬁyd‘ -V
ok Lae 2l 138 Callyy

AV alad) mal b
AYYY S

o
Yod,1Y1 yo4,1¥% B Ay el
- yeo,vov Al A i)
Y04,)¥v1 Yhé,6v4 ) Algs caua )
aS) sial) plikay)
YOA,0A Yod,\ vy B Ly cava
oty 1,04 Y. Al Jaadl)
Y09, YY VY, Y4y i) g ()
e AY,1AY 4 8l dagdll Jla

dgala & Jgual o) il dadiia cilady - A

‘?_.w\;.d\ellsﬂ\&ﬂﬁ‘";u;}@&_m,aga;wmelﬁ‘;cd}m;ﬂgawdpjM\,i‘\i@q?d)_.ﬂ\c_ulécew\d)\s
.eY'Yo eb&e@‘e\&u‘jhﬁﬁd}ﬂ&@‘}”éﬂu}‘Lﬁ.ﬁ)&udb \\D"" .\:1.3.;1\

GAY) O ga gall g Ladia de gdaal) Ciy Laall - 4

AY XY aYove
T,0TA Yor,. 14 Lodia A ghae iy sl
9,717A Yeu,0nY Ry sall dadia Calady

- v,y 6 A e saa

- a,rry 33 yina Cilials

¥1,67) ISK Cpils gal) Calis g 2gc

119,)Y. - Olaa cillad

Y500 YV,VaA s Al
YYY,TY Yao,. V¢

3..\4"443\3.4:\5\ -V

rob Lae 2ull 13 callyy

AY XY aYove

£y0 0 0,ATE VY,FE,ALY O — Agde aed
(MY 1) (£Y),¥F) - A8 sl Aplall Jlod Gaade iz

¥,4Y¢,00A 19,414,0V)

Al aedll jleel Jsan b lad -0
AV e YY aYove
oald plhd  agla dudy asa ol b o8 Adig (a9

- Y97 Y,YYY V,VYA, 200 LX SN asde )
- - - - as YA — )
- - - - s Y0 VA
- AVY, 08X - ¥,0aY, 600 as Y0 o I
- €50 1 0,ATE Y,V YA €00 £,71Y,¢01 £ saxall
£y0 0 0,AE VY, Ye 40V &Lﬁ%}”




da ey danlua 48 5 dgad il cillladll 8 o) 48 i

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

(Aa) Alrall aadl) - Y

1l il L) Sl Ganada o i S ad) (i Led ¢

AY oYY aY ve s
- XN Ll Ly cava Ml
AY,¥ Fia, et Y. FETA (IS EQRRCA |
AY,Y £YY,rrN i) Algs caa

U e ST FIO _VAY VAL 4y 4.
£ saxal) ps ps ps ps aY Ve
- AR PA - - ATVA Aad gl Gl yiled Jara
YY,PE 0,40V F,NAY, 600 - - AR EA, €0 4 yisall dagll) Jlaa)
AREAAN IERTARE - - Yo,V Jad gl byl ilaa
¥Io e ST FTe YA VAL Q) 0
t}a;.d\ 25 25 o a5 EY~Y"
- A - - AN b giall laiiy) il Jane
€50 00,AT¢ AVY,0¢Y - - FLTY,YYY 4y il dagll) Jlaa)
AY,Y YA,0¢Y - - Y A0, dad gl eyl yilua

R A pa il 3 yidll Ales s Y peie e ) (e ALl Apaall aedl) laiil 83 g 8 i sl JLie YL AS 58 24l
i g Ape sSall Apaall aedl) () AS 5l il Lgtiad add ol i) Aigaal) aedll A8S Jyand 18 55 ALl 5 pall e gl

aY VY a¥eVe
LYY,V YY,MYe,08¢
0, YY,AEE -

VY,V 080 YY,MYe,08¢

ALY 52 gall Alle e Sall

dasa B lag il - )

& ) sl s
J.A‘\}“B)...\..Aa;.)\)néhj

Oyrnvyten @AY e YY) Gagma dly ) vy e vy e e e alia alall OV Glaa o g e 2S5 Al e il b Ll AS 8 s
Oy Vs £ £0 iluay 4 Al e il 5 20 58 la) ) Lo oxlig oo ™o (3l Jons gias 770, €7 5258 Jna Ja sian 5 (52 52m U
(525 Oy YYH,AE € 1Y e YT) aY Y€ jnann VY b daginall Aol e (52 5

(aldall) lga) - ) ¥

Dl ey ccbydaliial o 5S5 ) O 2 LY a8 agal) Canal st vie Ggaladl daladl drandl S Ll Gulo) AU Cavs
) b (e Lewint] Agae dass 32ty Aalall dpmaad) ai al Cppaalisal) o 206 2l 1 4 )58 JASH 5 4S )il dalias (5iay 53))

obdaliial) 40 o oSl dad)

AR



da ey danlua 48 5 dgad il cillladll 8 o) 48 i

(Aa) Aullal) adl gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

Badaall (il gal) adlia Aad cilal i) - V¥
x5 kel ALYl sas gl Ay yhay (5 ) 53S0 ani o) yals sadaall (il sall ailie ddad il Y Adlad) Aadll yaaty AS SN a5
Al sl Y e sena Hlic V) 8 32Y)

AV Y a¥eve
76,9, AN padll Jaza
ASER ATE SBAREES
VA T- TR TN A K- BN omdhs gall ) g3 Jaza
PRV I idune 20 L&)
Bl (il gall adlie Al il A e i Al AS al) b Led o
eV~VY‘ e\'~\'i CL.A.J)
090,44 A ANEE ) Ay capa )
Bl gl 2l Aaild | Jo Jasall
Y500 AN e Adlad) daaall ey
Yegoun Ya,¢ 0 Yy sailal) 48y
AY Jaldd JAd) a7z jaal)
(YYY,0Th) £Y,01V L) 58) (Zll) / s
Al te 4 all
(YY,8¢4) (H,\‘W) Al JDA aaudl
°Y\,~~~ 11V,~n~ M\%L@‘Ay‘j\
i sl Ao Al Ul o il sl (8 Apulaal) Qa3 L L
AY oYY aYevi
7Y Ll YARX Y 7Y uali JARX Ty
OVY, v v (EVY50e0) YY¥a, e T80 madll Jara
(§YThe ) OV, nnn TV, VEv oo ol )l 3al )
(0\0,-~~) OY T, v e 104,00 AR E uﬁkﬂ\u\);ddm

galall Lalil) (e A3 5 AN Clial @Y1 anan o O 8 lal JB8Y) 6 il e oDl 3 )5S dpnliaad) s i
h\f@u\.uaum.\.\cj cuaz.\l\l.g_aaz_\@:\k.ﬁfﬁ_lba\).\s‘}“uau@&\)ﬂ\uauu}ﬁﬁjg'_\}dﬂ\ Ayls e Ja old
4 gune sl pall dexal) dles Ll jal Adlad) dll) 46y Hall (g Gk oy 43l (5 5 s (5 ) 55S) Glal Y (i gl danall Al
(B3l Aplay) sas 5l) A5 48y 5l ol e
ABdad) il il ) e cBlalaal) - ) £
COlelaall e 2880 gall a5 )oY A8 ga 5 AS il alinall 5 jlaill LLE (e ¢ a8 Ao il Cal yhal ae Cdlalae i calall DA
b Lo il 138 Gty 30Y) i (e 48Dl <l ol hY) pe
AB) ld Cal Y e caad Gl A pal) COlelad) aal Liled -
COlalzal) a2
R aYovt Adalaall £ 4 A3al) dagda

A3l g3 i jhall
il Jyshall s (e 3yl

0,v0£,41Y o,Yva,0YA
(22+06,87%)  (£,6v0, 1Y) Ao il clus

ol Gl 5 palae

YA, EVo ¥OAY A
(YAVAAE)  (¥y0,va7) Ao ghaa bl Clay s

clol a5 aalise siiall Jshall (ol Glue 558 5al)

il Jyshall Cals (e daal
- (Yo AT A)  Ae i ol a5

- YeA YA CL’Ji Clry ) 58 ?‘”L‘“

- (YA Y A) Ao sl ey

aiad) dyshall s (lae

Yy



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)

AY Y jrawwa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

(Aa) ABdlad) ) i jlaY) pa CDlalaal) - ) £

Ol LS Ll Jag g,y -

Anal 4855 aun i 5 Jashadd Al g men g Aals aed (3 (aladd de ghaall dlaal) @lli 3 oY) ila g JUS il gad Jiai
Y il se S il e Jadi G (D CaMA 5l L 1S ¢ sus) e ol @lld 8 Ly« pilie ye o ilie IS5 3L
(el elg) milie il gill elgiil any Lo dlie (JaY) Al sl gdliall (JalY) 5 piliall)

BV il ga HUS ae Caad il A sadl Clabaall paf b Led

AY XY REAK Adalaall g o Adal) Aapuks
ARREEE Ve are  clilSa il Llall 3 Y omdil) LS

- V‘,~~~ )}muwi
- Yeoegonn IGHE N

LS sally Kl aie Aaiiall lalll g5 laY) Culae

3.':.‘:\.\5‘@:33\ -\e
°MM(L§J)’—“JL:’) V,08¢,8Y) :EYtYY)€Y~Y2 HJV\ @Lastsdja_mdhj Y1,044,Va ¢ anlall ﬁm.ﬂ\ .\:t_.ajéa
Y sae (sl Jan W 5 A 5 51 Ay jlail) bl Jilie G sl (09 sall Ainise ilia 0 )Y

G AY Gl gihaal) g Abaioeal) Ciy jlaal) - 11

AY YT avevi
YYY,Yo¥ AVT,0 0 Aati | gema el g &G
YoY,qA1 £Y.,vo. Ao iy jlias
Y £€,AAA YAY,UV ¢ Aaatiie (el e L) e il g
oY 4,YeY LANNE Aladl Al Ay pm
¥V, AY £V, 0V g adiny) Ay
YL,V ¢ Y, £9 Ol 5a g 5 aed
YA,Yo Te,VY. LS).;‘
IRALARE 1,47,V r¢
B Jaada - VY
BN paada Lo caa ) AS all b led
AYYY avove
§0A,0VY FYF,44Y 4l 4y cana
TYY,a4Y £Y,EVe A A Sl
(£0A,0VY) (*Y¥,44Y) Al JOA 22l
YYY,49Y Y, EVE L) A )

@S il sall o
el g A yuiall 518 3 A ) ALl il il 5 (5 530 1 EY1AS L Caa eaY o VA sl i (5 58 Lpanin s 45 ) gl
sl el e cilian g &l )Yl Cin e Lo Gatadl) Ciodug A+ YT i Y018 e ol e ¥ e (Mgl

Al 31 g8 laaa) g ) s ol se V) Al e 385 da gy Al AS 8N ol ]

Yy



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawwa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

aY XY aYovt
FULEAY,FYA Yeg,4.0,VV¢

AY XY SEAE
Y,07¢,6V¢ 4%,00%,AY4
,9¢6A,A9¢ A,voy,ave

Y EAY, VYA

Yeg,800,VVE

AY Y

aY vt

Y EAY,YYA

Yeg,800,VVE

Sl - YA
Y e

g il cilylladl) adais ol )

gdadl £ 58 -
dg S 4n5s e S g

AR Y C W LN R
el e e e

CAKI L g 5" EN| ERVP-VA !

A0 gl Ay yal) ASLaall A1 jaall Bl sall 8 laad 55 o5 sl Y1 maen

AY VY avovs

1L,YRY, T ¥, ro . ,AYe
V,YYA,0) Y.,00A,£4Y
YY,FAA,4YY 14,06V,4¥%
§£,)¢0,0Y¢ Y, YV,Y S

Y£,070,1YY

ANoy,eAE, oY

AY oYY RBE )

Y,21AE,YE0 1,YRe,VvyY

Yoo o VLAY V,Ve¥,80¢ 1
YVY,VOV QV1,~~~
Y1¢,00 AR

AY,Y AR 0
Yog,Vén YVY,. Y4
EAY, oY Yve¢,ove
Yooy VYAA YY4,4¢04
TY,YY VY YL,AAY
Y4, 1A TE,0A¢
Yo,0V. EY,vVY
YA, ¥4 ¢ vi,04¢0
YYA,YAo YY,AYY

oLy yv, 14 \4
£Y1,0.V TVA,VAL
TLYYV,1VYA Ve,V g,4Yv4

Y¢

<l gy 48NS - V4

&b iy jlias
Blid g yiw cy jlaa
e culele s doa A Allee

A0y 5 da gard) Gy laal) - ¥ o

) Ol 5 Ll a5 il 5
Jsa¥) aladind 3a Dlgin
ClalSa g 58l ga

<l liia) 5 Auige ciladl

48 gie Aplatl LA (aiada
Lelaal iy

g Uadiny) 4y yua

il 0l

Ciladd 5 ailie

sl Ailua

Ve g yau

S e

Cilaza g lSliaa SDIg
M}AL: e Q\J};}A d&L\
Al



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawwa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

AT Al - Y

AV oYY aY ve
YY,AE¢ Ve,6¢0 Jal 3 yual day) ya ailag i) )
- oY, V¢ Clana 5 ClSlias a2l )
- ¥y, 33, Claga
Tye e Yéygoun ng‘a;s;.“esﬂ\
- v, vy ) Q\J\):\j
Ay e Vo Y5100 bl Gaalill il
1,914 1ar,VVe
Jagall) s - Y Y
Yeg,1Ve 1Y AAA 1 Dl alad 3l e Jo s callss
v.,nnn \'ﬁ,~~~ VY BJM\O#L}AS\@E\A&LSQLA‘)S&\LL})AE#&
YYE,Tve VY A,AANA
cL) Glay s - Yy
aY oYY aY Ve
Y,09) V.1 04,0 (17 V¢ — play) ddaie 2l il 58

Ly byl ey y 58

Olaa ) 58 e (a2 Y Gujle YE 38 5all) 8 V££0 (lima ) VE g sl Leelainl Gan say (et lsall Aalall dpman) il
oY g ale IO TaE laslaw iy (g2 s by Yoo v vye v s dlia aV oYY Gle (e Gpaalusall e 4008 U i a5 ol s lay)

Ala yerlb ) Clay 58

u»l:...bi%éé\}d\)_z\ii‘k)é.aH@tjjd\‘u:u:;\g_;ﬂzjh‘;ﬂud;ﬂj)écwwh\;d\w)wu@ﬁ
e Lo dams iy @3 Jly YoV V6,000 ey aY o Y€ 5o Vo 558 e Cpaalud) e 40 2L s e (aY 2 VS
XY dle DA 16 g gan Ly 1,008,AT0

VEET S golen VA b 5 el dclainl (om e 5 0Y) Cdaa 58 c(ppanlisall Aalal) dpmanll (o (ymy sihy cclld ) ALl

G Ol Yov v vye v diaaY oY e 5 ¥ oo raaluall Lo 2006 Ul a5 e (a7 Y€ i Yo 38 5all)
Y ove e O TaE g gan Ly 1500 vy e e diad Lo Sl 2

Alaioall ZU Y il ) 61l ALY dua ) slaw & dad) SO
*ﬂl\:\:ﬁﬂ.)-"i
o Lah Al Ales 8 Al agu) dand e el oy siall e Al ) ilia dandy daadiiall 5 Al agadl dny 5 Jials
AV oYY aY vt
£,Y4A, Y04 INRAYY Ll ) e
AP Vov e g &M\?@Y\JM?‘)A\L&)M\
£5A ALV Laidal) 5 dpul) agad) dpa )

Alatiaal) cilal JAY) 9 Auilall cildals M) - Yo

Gl 3 & 5 ke (ymad el 5 RBE 5 51 55 pellial il Alaa ol s 38 (a5 dla (e illad e Alaine el i) 38,0 (sl
iy MY Y e YF) Y0¥ g pied ¥ 3 LS (sagmas Uy o @liay ams sall Aa <) 50lial Joal 5ill 5 (3 usil) Jaglaii g
N

Yo



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawwa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

Adalall daddl) g daliial) 580 g Aallal) <l g% - ¥4

L) < 928
r S sl e ALl ol o) Cagial o
AV oYY aY Ve ALl il ga gall
€50 0 0,ATE VY, FE ALY Aiyae aed
100,0A) YY,n40 GA A bua |
11,6V 4,080 YY1 e,04¢ ala b Lo il
Yo,0AY,44. IIRYYREIR
AY XY aY Ve ALl il gthaal)
V,YO‘L,... \,~V/\,~nn )Ptd\f_:l.a\)ﬂ\
1,08 0,6Y) 11,044,va¢ Lnie Zl )l Glay 58
Y,09) VY,V e4,FV0 %Jbﬁa_ubﬁmd
¥,V44,. )Y YAVAY,Y L4

S B 1) Al jhlaal

ALl il oY1 sl (pe A0l el AS il (o e
Sy hlae o

2 gl Jllia

Jud) wb hlaae

Gsudl Hhlia e

Okl 3ok 5 ecluband) 5 S L) Calaal g codte 3 5S3all lalaall (e JSLAS Hall iyt dilaiall il slaall ZliaiVl 138 pria gy
AEA R
bl 50y

Dbl 51y Clilan g o5 Lgale ol 81 4S8l Hllaadl 5 jla) skl g s e A0S A 5 ad) AS 580 5 1y Gile o ol

(..)AJ Q\S)JJ\:\.E_W\}@}_MJ\ &A}‘)L‘;Q\)éa:d‘MMEJH)EM\SJ‘J}M\}QL»PM‘)AFJ}AAM

‘_,,JDLHAU:\SL}AHuéM}B;Q@GJ@JP}éJuAFKﬂ\u}ﬁcL@Ja_mu\EJ\JY\JL_\g‘)Aﬂ\Jﬁh}&\c\ﬁjd%

kel 3 5 agill g sana ale
oladiy) jhlie
ot Agalaill aslel il ol sl 8 Adla 1ol & e Casha ol Jaee J8 130 AS 530 e Al 3 jlealdl jlad 4 lait) ki

LI @l 5a¥) etV Gandl | graady G Gang AlaY) 3 il (ulad e dalall (8 0 522 5 Cpdll e Dbandl aaa o e 4S80 Al

umﬂ\wdmdﬂ%ﬁu'&“)i&hﬁpa&)ﬂ‘eﬁcM\QMww@Jd&uu}&umy‘)kmﬁ)ﬂeA&&m

Aalle diss e S aade s gall Lgiaea i e 2 5an apaat Al Lgaal s auad) SLaiY) Careail) @l 43l

Lind aedlly dileidl LBy bl

A e Ll i3 Yy Cilionzall 038 86US ade 1508 15h8 cllia o AS 80 a3 Y AS,A ulaal By oSeall anli o
LeSlae 3acld ¢ gl | Hlas el Adlatall Glaity) Hlalaae <l 38 53l

A\l



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawwa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

(Aat) Datal) Aaglll g lalacall 3180 g Axllal) <ol gaY) ¥ %
(A Jhlaal) 3 )
(A ey jhlia

16 AYY J gl g Jalaal) 285 g 28I Alatial) Lyl lalia

sy A bl J<a il gy 45}A\Mmua,uwum}m}qym@auﬂuw\umy\)bm,)m(w
Al Lgnala 5 gal 5 o il ae etV jlalia 38 50 A ya L AS 011 piad Y By Alati) iyl culd ik

ol e S Aala Y il 5D (553 canill 138 e pliys o(9) A sal) Alall & e colallaial 18 5 anii o) jaly 5 ylaY) caald il
G A AW J a5 Jalaall aiill 5 8all 8 dpale da (alisil 5 Ly

1Adaal) aeldll dad gial) Alaii¥) jiludd) sy

anadia a2 Al g el giall Aglan¥) leal) (ulal 4 AL ol dae Y ol jleall Can sy Adansse A8y yla S 8N Gulad
sl J gaal 5 e gndia 48lSH Lulad) A0 J pal) arend Bhal) (530 a8 5ia s i

A ) ppaiall o e gial) Aalainy) jileall (uld D ) Jal el

(bl @51 inie sl Slas) 73 sa8 alaaiuly slandl e calasll Jlaial o

ol L) Jame Joaxt) IS goliaiil S iy sl A yall ASLadl) A adiadl) 5 Jlaay) o) il o

b LS o AS 8l L (g e Al ey el el aall )

pY VY RERL]
Y,4Y¢,00A 11,4Y4,0V) dBa aed
YV,6Y.,0¢0 YY,0V 4,048 S gul) (gl a8y
VYo0,0A) YY,140 A Gl ga
10,00 4,TAE Yé,ova,1te

A pedd! jblia

Dhlie 5 ol A8l e Jialy Adlall Lal sl Aalaiall el VG ol gl 3 S 00 Lega) 5 300 il gl A gl Lalie i
Ledliatia vie el V) Al By sl 1 55 laca s dusiil) dnd 5 duasill (e 5S0 Lay BaliiaY) 8 4 gud)

(S IS Ul i e Adauil) Aas) AT aaa) cilad il 23 aladiy A gpud) 8 (il jlalie D)y 5 laY) o
Ledliaia) aie & gaall dlas aay Laa A gie 43381 A gaw Jara e Jadlas g

e gemdiall et Al Ciladall e 32Uy AS N AL il glaall cliliaiod slial J saal) Ladly

£ saxal) Clgiwe MY Ga g VY NN e aY Vi
Voo VA v e - Voe VA v e ﬁta\-ﬂ\ﬂ‘
Yv,044,v4¢ - Y,044,v4¢ A )las A3l aed
1,1 04,%) e - I EEN AT Laiis Ul ey 55
VALVAY,Y L8 - YAVAY,Y L4
ayoyy
Y,Y0T, 00 AP 7 SN Vo 0VA 6 s Suals il 3l
Y,08 0,6 - V,084,6Y) 4 et A5l aed
Y,04) _ Y,09) MALMCL‘J‘ Sy 58
¥,V44,.0 )Y Yoe VA e e YLVY Y, 0N
coall quly blia

hioadl sl e Jaliall s Aullal) o)) ariis 38 o Llinll A8 e (ol 5206 e Bliall b A8 Aoy o i
4_\3\)&\5)\.3\2“?)5.\ 44.)\_;4:.\2\1\ u;#\‘;u\‘}\d\ ;)m@‘ﬂ.\jc u)uda_\l\ ;\);UL«JLA“‘)A_\]S.\A aJ\J\_"\SJ‘J\?}m dLAc)\J
o A 1l o KL G i e e ey uia ol 5l At e il 8580 saaad (sl 5 Ul (uly (Lo Sl

M\d)\;dbd\w\)wb\@‘as}.d\uuk

lliall o3¢y e jila 4S il raalisall e L )Y Cilay 5 55 (5 siase ) g Wl 5 ,10Y1 4

Yv



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y jrawwa YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

(Aat) Datal) Aaglll g lalacall 3180 g Axllal) <ol gaY) ¥ %
(A Jhlaal) 50

(isad| _bilia

Dbl el paaall Aas Adlall <l o Al eal) Agaail) chlaaail] Alalall dagl) & ol il e Las 3l lalial) a5 gad) lalis
Dbl Jia gAY A jead) Sllaal s «Slead) jlalie Gl e jlalia : yhlaall o g )l L0 § sl Jhlie Jasii (3 gl
) Cpnd aa A el el Gana (3 saall lalaad Cilia yll L aSaill 93 )1 8 (3 saall Hhalaa s ) (e Chagd) alid) e
Agaal s ol alid) e Hhalas

(O endl Hlalda

COlaall Hlalae L aia) Capall jlail 8 jusill dais Lo Al 3130 dad 235 e daalill Shalaall cbleal) i Jids
DR AS A (o pad paily 4S8 dlee e CaliAT Ci0lany Lagy b yinall <l sllaall g Al il &y il bl ) 5] Nie
:us\fe:; (St a5 (gl DY sl 5l s oSo e Y sally wqjﬂ\@u)mu\‘;;wuid&my\ S L)
A M\M&\u\abﬂ\m Md&ugdﬁ\)?;ﬂ\}})ﬂ\)é.\f\ﬂJ‘}]}ﬂ\@mu)\aﬂ\u)‘a)@\‘;umdﬂ\

tob S A 5 Aia Y Claadl Hhalaad A< Ll

-

@3 gl Jl il Adsal) Alanl) L) Daally dlaal) aY vt
Yo,VY\Y (:‘"JL“;\PAJ‘J YeE,AYE uﬁ)@w{)}dl\.\‘ﬂ\ﬁoﬂ\

VQ,iii é:\JAin"J Y\,~~~ uﬁ)@uﬁj‘)}du‘ﬂ\ﬁoﬂ‘

ay. vy

YVe,eVe LﬁAlSJ‘}[}J i‘,/\VV uﬁ)@w{)}dl\.\‘ﬂ\ﬁoﬂ\
pJJ&//ﬂJLB.A

e (Al G A1) < 5adU Jaliieal) Apadil) culaanill Aalall dadl) s il e Law Sl kgl & sl s Hhalda
am\sl\ PJLMM)MMMM\M\M\@JD@L&SASMMLJ\ e}mﬂ\}d)my‘ d}uﬂ\‘_gam\ﬂ\

Adalad) Aagdl) Jaada g Alalad) dagdl)

o S L)y Apaldas Alebae 8 La ol 5101 gl dnds Sy 53 sl Lo Joaal gy At dia (S (21 prenal) Aslall Aol Jias
1L 5 o ) st ol a1 Al o ya) al i) e Alall el (i iy ol o s (3 sl

el stlaall 5 s g sall uns N G35l .

b llal) gf s g gall Ardia (3l ) ST ¢ st ) 5 sm il Ul b .

) bl Y alatiuly ol V1 JoaSU Alslall Al (uld oty AS 5 1Al LD SSY) 5 asi ) Gond) 058 o ane
Fm@y@;uﬁwd}d\guﬁ)ud\u\ua\)ﬁ\ﬂ ‘(:\JJ‘){\J\LLA\J\WMQQM\@U)SJM\L@AM

Agalaiayd
alasial Juzadl g e b e dpala@¥) 2 gl ad g8 e (gl 3 liall 5,08 Hlie V) 8 Ml e Jual Aalall Lail) Ll 22
mhal\ru.\s.\l\g_ﬁ.\.m‘\s‘)ud\ A0 ‘de\da.\.m\M‘J&D\@&A\J\emgﬂ\dﬂ\@ﬁ\d)hmlwd);w}\d.;a)d

AL AL e Eaadl)

YA



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y e YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

(A Aalad) Aagll g plalial) 503 5 Adlal) il a1 ¥ 1

(Aat) Aalal) dagll) Jualesi g Aatad) dagdl)
Al s Lillal) ) 1Y

g ydal) dadl)
Aol - el ool Aaglll - Adlal) el ga%)
4 yibat) slilaal) datcatly AY el 3_ludld) ~
A glaialf Audlall cula g gall
Yr,14e Yy,14e - - GA s sa
VY,V 80Y VY,V 80Y - - @Mﬁm)
YY,Y 048 YY,Y 048 - - aasa b Loy Al

YE,a08,740 FRYYRTE _ _ ) 52 al) £ gara
A glaiall Aadlal) iy gllaall

Yoo VA v e Voo VA v e - - ‘)g;ﬁ&u\jﬂ\
11,044,V4¢ Y1,044,v4¢ - - A )lad 4 aad
1,1 04,%) e 1,1 04,¥0 0 - - Late 2l )l Gilay 58
YA YAV, Y 08 YALYAV,Y 8 R - Al ey gllaal) £ gana
AY YT ¥

A glaial) Adlall <l g gall

Y00,0A) Y00,0A) - - A Clasa sa
£y000,ATE £y000,AE - - Ayde aed
Y1,6Y 4,080 Y),6Y.,0¢80 - - Ala b Loy Al

Y0,0A1,44.4

Y0,0A1,44.4

- a1 52 al) £ sana

A glaial) ddlal) el gliaal)
- el el
- :173)\;3 a3l (';AJ
- Ainioa 2Ll iy )53

Y,V°1,~~~ Y,V°1,~~~ -
V,0840,EY) V,084,EY) -

Y,04) Y,04) -
Y,Va4,\Y Y,va4,\Y -

- ;\,.ﬁl.d\ <l glaall £ sa2a

(e 6 sime () () 130 Aol Aadl) Judis Gais ddiiae Aalel) daglly dulie 4l @l ol of 4S50l elliad ¥ caladl Ayl b

(T sinadl ol (Y sl ) (5 siuall) @A

duaa) clsdail) cilaglaa YV
%M\#ﬁ)‘@\ -i

(7 b)) ol il il 5 J pal) pladind s ) clilay) -

(YT zlia) daaival 7L Y Clag 58 -
4by gail) Aadd¥) oo Al ) YY) A i padll

aY e YE e ¥ AQaatl e cadatl)

Voo VALNYE VY AAA

AY Y pawa ¥Y Ll e cisbadl

Y,)00,Y41 YoYAC, €Y

L) caBdal) aYaYE Uy a¥ove
(\,\V/\,nnn) Y,\hé,"i" ‘);.\Am‘au\‘)ﬂ\
4o cgdail) aY e Yy Ll aY Yy
(VYA ) YYV,AY bl Gl sl

a.lJM‘elﬁJi YA
Al ) G se w385 & A Bl 1 iy Gy s Bale) A

A



Ao da 58 dablose 48 5k dygd ) clladll o8 o) 48,

(Aa) Aullal) ol gil) Jga cilaliay)
AY Y e YY) B dggtial) Al
@25l Jlylly

A3ad) Glaaly -v 4

Lo Zladll o Leliaad Callats 200 il 028 jlaa) J s Allall il sl oy )5 ey dals 482 Culanl g g adey 3l el

4llal) ol g8l Saic) Y

(AT Y0 e YY (580 sall) a) €67 limay YV i i 5101 Gudae U (g ALl 200 581 slaie o3



v HIGHLIGHT
YOUR TIME
! Sl gl B5,8

The Annual Financial Statements and the

External Auditor Report for the year 2024

Saudi Arabia | Riyadh

King Fahad Road., Al Olaya, Hamad Tower, 5th floor
C.R.1010328133 — Capital (Y *s+*+5+++)
info@time-entertainment.com | +966 11 444 2224


mailto:info@time-entertainment.com

TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)
RIYADH — KINGDOM OF SAUDI ARABIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024



TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

Index

Independent auditor’s report

Statement of financial position

Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income
Statement of changes in equity

Statement of cash flows

Notes to the financial statements

7-29



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholders
TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(Joint Stock Company)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Time Entertainment Unlisted Joint Stock Company (“the Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at 31 December 2024, and the statement of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended and notes to the financial statements, including material accounting policy information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as at 31 December 2024, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia
and other standards and pronouncements issued by the Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional
Accountants (“SOCPA”).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom
of Saudi Arabia. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the “Auditor's Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the International Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi
Arabia that are relevant to our audit of the Company’s financial statements, and we have fulfilled our ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with International Financial Reporting Standards that are endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and other
standards and publications issued by SOCPA and Regulations for Companies and the Company’s bylaws and
for such internal control as management determines necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance, the Board of Directors, are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (CONTINUED)

To the Shareholder
TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(Joint Stock Company)

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements (continued)

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with International Standards on Auditing as endorsed in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing that are endorsed in the Kingdom of
Saudi Arabia, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtains audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as a fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
internal control.

¢ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as going concern. If we conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures
in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern.

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and the content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

RSM Allied Accountants Professional Services
L4 o
Mohammed Bin Farhan Bin Nader

License No. 435

Riyadh, Kingdom Saudi Arabia
24 Ramadan 1446 AH (corresponding to 24 March 2025)




TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Saudi Riyals)

Assets

Non-current assets
Property and equipment
Right of use assets
Intangible assets

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Advances to purchase intangible assets
Prepaid expenses and other assets
Accounts receivable

Cash and cash equivalents

Total current assets

Total assets

Equity and liabilities
Equity

Share capital
Statutory reserve

Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations reserve

Retained earnings
Total equity

Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Lease obligations — non-current portion

Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Lease obligations — current portion
Dividend payable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities
Zakat provision

Total current liabilities

Total liabilities

Total equity and liabilities

Notes 2024 2023
5 85,702 32,307
6 1,408,300 2,512,254
7 92,187 3

1,586,189 2,544,564

8 101,494 -
9 295,074 173,317
10 11,919,571 3,924,558
11 22,620,094 11,420,545
34,936,233 15,518,420
36,522,422 18,062,984

1 10,000,000 10,000,000
12 100,000 100,000
(202,682) (160,515)

4,846,653 2,303,119

14,743,971 12,242,604

6 - 1,017,141
13 667,000 521,000
667,000 1,538,141

6 1,038,134 1,088,105
23 1,109,315 2,591
15 16,599,794 1,540,421
16 1,961,734 1,327,130
17 402,474 323,992
21,111,451 4,282,239
21,778,451 5,820,380
36,522,422 18,062,984

The accompanying notes (1) to (30) form an integral part of these financial statements



TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Saudi Riyals)

Profit or loss

Revenue

Cost of revenue

Gross profit

General and administrative expenses
Finance cost

Operating profit

Other income

Net profit for the year before Zakat
Zakat

Net profit for the year

Other comprehensive income
Items are not reclassified subsequently to statement of
profit or loss

(Loss) / gain from re-measurement of defined employee benefit
plan obligations

Total other comprehensive (loss) /income for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Earnings per share
Basic and diluted earnings per share from net profit for the year

Notes 2024 2023
18 104,905,774 36,483,318
19 (85,084,563)  (24,535,633)

19,821,211 11,947,685

20 (10,764,939) (6,727,678)
22 (139,888) (134,675)
8,916,384 5,085,332

21 193,774 36,919
9,110,158 5,122,251

17 (402,474) (323,992)
8,707,684 4,798,259

13 (42,167) 172,560
(42,167) 172,560

8,665,517 4,970,819

24 8.71 4.80

The accompanying notes (1) to (30) form an integral part of these financial statements



TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

(Saudi Riyals)

2023

Balance as at 1 January 2023

Capital increase

Net profit for the year
Other comprehensive income
Dividend distribution

Balance as at 31 December 2023

2024

Balance as at 1 January 2024
Net profit of the year

Other comprehensive loss
Dividend distribution

Balance as at 31 December 2024

Defined
employees’
benefit plan
Additional Statutory obligations Retained
Notes Share capital paid in capital reserve reserve earnings Total

300,000 9,700,000 100,000 (333,075) 2,844,298 12,611,223
9,700,000 (9,700,000) - - - -
- - - - 4,798,259 4,798,259
- - - 172,560 - 172,560
- - - - (5,339,438) (5,339,438)
10,000,000 - 100,000 (160,515) 2,303,119 12,242,604
10,000,000 - 100,000 (160,515) 2,303,119 12,242,604
- - - - 8,707,684 8,707,684
. - - (42,167) - (42,167)
23 - - - - (6,164,150) (6,164,150)
10,000,000 - 100,000 (202,682) 4,846,653 14,743,971

The accompanying notes (1) to (30) form an integral part of these financial statements
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Saudi Riyals)

Cash flows from operating activities
Net profit for the year before zakat
Adjustments for non-cash Items
Depreciation of property and equipment
Gains on sale of property and equipment
Depreciation of right of use assets
Amortization of intangible assets
Provision for expected credit loss

Finance costs
Provision for the defined employees’ benefit plan obligations
charged

Cash flows after adjusting non-cash transactions
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
Prepaid expenses and other assets

Accounts receivable

Accounts payable

Accrued expenses and other liabilities

Cash generated from operations

Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations paid
Zakat paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Additions to property and equipment
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment
Advances to purchase intangible assets
Additions to intangible assets

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Lease obligation paid

Dividends paid

Net cash used in financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the ending of the year

The accompanying notes (1) to (30) form an integral part of these financial statements
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Notes 2024 2023
9,110,158 5,122,251
5 23,823 178,285
21 (52,074) -
6 1,103,954 1,001,837
7 13,169 543
10 340,030 81,306
22 139,888 134,675
13 86,000 91,000
10,764,948 6,609,897
(121,757) 1,403,198
(8,335,043) 7,221,445
15,059,373 (1,530,473)
634,604 (4,254,326)
18,002,125 9,449,741
13 (11,167) (22,440)
17 (323,992) (458,572)
17,666,966 8,968,729
5 (77,220) (5,651)
52,076 -
8 (101,494) -
7 (105,353) -
(231,991) (5,651)
6 (1,178,000) (1,298,000)
23 (5,057,426) (5,336,847)
(6,235,426) (6,634,847)
11,199,549 2,328,231
11,420,545 9,092,314
11 22,620,094 11,420,545




TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

1 - Organization and Activities
A- Establishment

Time Entertainment Joint Stock Unlisted Company registered as a Joint Stock Company (“the Company”) in
Riyadh city under CR No. 1010328133 dated on 19 Rabi' al-Awwal 1433 AH (corresponding to 11 February
2012).

B- Changein legal entity

On 6 Rabi' al-Awwal 1445 AH (corresponding to 21 September 2023), the legal structure of the Company was
amended from a Limited Liability Company (LLC) to an Unlisted Joint Stock Company. This change
encompasses all its rights, obligations, workforce, classifications, licenses, and all its financial, technical, and
administrative elements, with the shares being converted into stocks. The shareholders acknowledge their joint
liability with their personal assets towards third parties, confirming that the full capital was paid before the
transformation and that all necessary regulatory procedures for the transformation and obtaining the articles of
association have been completed.

C- Main Activity
The Company's main activity is organizing entertainment events and operating entertainment event facilities
D- Share capital

On 3 Jumada Al-Akhirah 1444 AH (corresponding to 27 December 2022), the Company’s share capital was
increased to SAR 10,000,000, consisting of 1,000,000 fully paid shares with a nominal value of SAR 10 each.
The increase was achieved by transferring SAR 9,700,000 from the additional paid-in capital to the share
capital account, raising the capital from SAR 300,000 to SAR 10,000,000. The legal formalities were completed,
and the bylaws were amended on 8 Jumada Al-Akhirah 1444 AH (corresponding to 1 January 2023).

In accordance with the partners' decision dated 18 Safar 1445 AH (corresponding to 3 September 2023), new
partners were admitted, and one of the partner transferred part of their shares. All parties have duly fulfilled
their respective rights and obligations.

The Company’s share capital at 31 December 2024 amounted to SAR 10,000,000 (2023: SAR 10,000,000),
consisting of 1,000,000 (2023: 1,000,000) fully paid and issued shares of SAR 10 each.
E- Company's Listing

On 19 March 2024, the Company obtained approval from the Saudi Tadawul Group to list the shares of Time
Entertainment Unlisted Joint Stock Company with a capital of SAR 10,000,000 through an Initial Public Offering
(IPO). This approval is conditional upon the Company obtaining approval from the Capital Market Authority
(CMA) for the registration and IPO request in accordance with the relevant rules and regulations and meeting
liquidity requirements. The Company must obtain CMA approval for the registration request or related
registration and offering request within twelve months from the date of conditional approval by the Saudi
Tadawul Group for the listing request. If CMA approval is not obtained within this period, the conditional
approval from the Saudi Tadawul Group will be deemed void, and the Company must resubmit its request if it
wishes to list its shares.

On 25 December 2024, the Capital Market Authority (CMA) announced the issuance of a decision by the CMA
Board approving the request of Time Entertainment Unlisted Joint Stock Company (“the Company") to register
its shares and offer 200,000 shares, representing 20% of its total shares, on the Parallel Market “Nomu”. The
CMA'’s approval of the request is valid for a period of 6 months from the date of the CMA Board’s decision. The
approval will be considered void if the offering and listing of the Company’s shares are not completed within
this period.



TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

1 - Organization and Activities (continued)
F- Main Address

Time Entertainment Unlisted Joint Stock Company
King Fahd Road, Al Olaya, 3587

Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

P.O: 25231

2- Basis of preparation of financial statements

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the International Financial Reporting
Standards adopted in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia, that are endorsed in KSA and other standards and
pronouncements that are endorsed by Saudi Organization for Chartered and Professional Accountants
(“SOCPA”).

Basis of measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the basis of the historical cost principle, except when the
International Financial Reporting Standards require the use of another measurement basis, as indicated in the
accounting policies applied in Note No. (3) “Material Accounting Policy Information” Furthermore, these
financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting and going concern basis.

Functional and presentation currency
The financial statements are presented in Saudi riyals (SAR) which is the functional and presentation currency
of the Company and are rounded to the nearest SAR.

3- Significant accounting judgement estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates, and
assumptions at reporting date that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and expenses.
However, these estimates and assumptions are based upon management’s experience and various other
factors that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances and are used to judge the carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized prospectively.

The following are information about the assumptions and estimates that have a material impact on the
amounts reported in the financial statements:

Estimated useful lives of property, equipment and intangible assets

Management reviews the useful lives of property, equipment and intangible assets to calculate depreciation
and amortization. These estimates are determined after taking into account the expected use of assets,
obsolescence, and damage. The management reviews the residual value and useful lives annually and
changes in depreciation expenses in current and future periods, if any.

Lease interest rate

The Company cannot easily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease and, therefore, it uses an
incremental borrowing rate to measure its lease obligations. The incremental borrowing rate is the interest
rate that the Company would have to pay to borrow the necessary financing over a similar term and with the
same collateral to obtain an asset of the same value as a “right-of-use” asset in a similar economic
environment. The incremental borrowing rate therefore reflects what the Company “has to pay” which
requires estimation when observable rates are not available or need to be adjusted to reflect the terms and
conditions of the lease. The Company estimates the incremental borrowing rate using observable inputs
(such as market interest rates) when available, which requires making some of its own estimates.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each statement of financial position date. Fair
value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the
presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability; or
. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.



TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

3- Significant accounting judgement estimates and assumptions (continued)

Fair value measurement (continued)
The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits from the asset’s highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would utilize the asset in its highest and best use.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy. This is described, as follows, based on the lowest level input that
is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

. Level 1. Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

. Level 3: Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company's management periodically reviews the book value of non-financial assets to determine
whether there is any indication that such assets may be subject to any impairment loss. If there is any
indicator, the recoverable amount of assets is estimated to determine the extent of impairment loss. If the
amount of recoverable assets is estimated to be below its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
decreases to its recoverable value, and the impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Provision for expected credit losses of accounts receivable

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate Expected Credit Loss (ECL) for accounts receivable. The
provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various customer segments that have similar
loss patterns. The provision matrix is initially based on the Company’s historical observed default rates. The
Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit loss experience with forward-looking
information. For instance, if forecast economic conditions (i.e., gross domestic product) are expected to
change over the next year, which can lead to an increased number of defaults, the historical default rates
are adjusted. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the
forward-looking estimates are analyzed. The assessment of the correlation between historical observed
default rates, forecast of economic conditions and ECL is a significant estimate. The amount of ECL is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast of economic conditions. The Company’s historical
credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also not be representative of the customer’s
actual default in the future.

Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations

Post-employment defined benefits and the current value of those benefits are determined through actuarial
valuations. The actuarial valuation includes further assumptions regarding variables that are required such
as discount rates, rate of salary increase, mortality rates, withdrawal rate, age of retirement. Due to the
complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions, and its long-term nature, a defined benefit liability
is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All actuarial assumptions are reviewed at the date of
every statement of financial position

Zakat provision
In calculating zakat for the current year, the Company adjusted its net profit and applied a certain discount
to its zakat base to calculate zakat expenses. The Company made the best estimates of these assumptions.




TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information
A. New standards, amendments to standards and interpretations:
The Company adopted the following new standards and amendments for the first time as of 1 January 2024

Amendments to IFRS 16 — Leases on sale and leaseback

These amendments include requirements for sale and leaseback transactions in IFRS 16 to explain how an
entity accounts for a sale and leaseback after the date of the transaction. Sale and leaseback transactions
where some or all the lease payments are variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or rate
are most likely to be impacted.

Amendments IAS 1 — Non-current liabilities with covenants and classification of liabilities as current
or noncurrent amendments

These amendments clarify how conditions with which an entity must comply within twelve months after the
reporting period affect the classification of a liability. The amendments also aim to improve the information
an entity provides related to liabilities subject to these conditions.

Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7 — Supplier Finance Arrangements
These amendments require disclosures to enhance the transparency of supplier finance arrangements and
their effects on an entity’s liabilities, cash flows, and exposure to liquidity risk.

The adoption of the above amendments does not have any material impact on the Financial Statements
during the year.

B. Standards issued but not yet effective:

The following are the new standards and amendments to standards which are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2025. Earlier application is permitted for certain new standards and
amendments; however, the Company has not early adopted them in preparing these Financial Statements.
The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the adoption of these standards on the Financial
Statements.

Amendments to IAS 27 — Lack of Exchangeability
An entity is impacted by the amendments when it has a transaction or an operation in a foreign currency
that is not exchangeable into another currency at a measurement date for a specified purpose.

Amendments to IFRS 9 and IFRS 7 — Classification and Measurement of Financial Instruments

These amendments:

¢ Clarify the requirements for the timing of recognition and derecognition of some financial assets and
liabilities, with a new exception for some financial liabilities settled through an electronic cash transfer
system.

e Clarify and add further guidance for assessing whether a financial asset meets the solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI) criterion.

e Add new disclosures for certain instruments with contractual terms that can change cash flows (such
as some instruments with features linked to the achievement of environmental, social, and governance
(ESG) targets).

e Update disclosures for equity instruments designated at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive
Income (FVOCI).

IFRS 18 — Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements

This is the new standard on presentation and disclosure in financial statements, with a focus on updates to
the statement of profit or loss. The key new concepts introduced in IFRS 18 relate to:

. The structure of the statement of profit or loss.

. Required disclosures in the financial statements for certain profit or loss performance measures
that are reported outside an entity’s financial statements (that is, management-defined performance
measures).

. Enhanced principles on aggregation and disaggregation which apply to the primary financial
statements and notes in general.
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information (continued)
The following is material accounting policy information that has been applied by the Company:

Current and non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the statement of financial position on current/non-current
basis. An asset is classified as current when it is:

* Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in the normal operating cycle.

* Held primarily for the purpose of trading.

» Expected to be realized within twelve months after the date of the statement of financial position; or

» Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months from the date of the statement of financial position.

All other assets are classified as non-current.
A liability is current when:

* ltis expected to be settled in the normal operating cycle.

* ltis held primarily for the purpose of trading.

* ltis due to be settled within 12 months after the date of the statement of financial position.; or

* That there is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after
the date of the statement of financial position.

All other liabilities are classified as non-current liabilities.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost includes expenditure that is
directly attributable to the acquisition of assets. If significant parts of an item of property and equipment have
different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property and
equipment. Expenditures on maintenance and repairs are expensed, while expenditures for improvements are
capitalized. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method based on the estimated useful lives of the
assets. Sold or disposed assets and their accumulated depreciation are written-off at the date of sale or
disposal.

The annual estimated useful life for depreciation of the assets are as follows:

Item Percentage %

Leasehold Improvement 20% or lease period whichever is lower
Vehicles 20%

Office equipment 25%

Furniture and fixtures 20%

Depreciation method and useful lives are reviewed periodically to ensure that the depreciation method is
appropriate with the expected economic benefits of property and equipment.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured initially at cost. The cost of intangible assets acquired
in a business combination is their fair value at the date of acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible
assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Internally generated
intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is
reflected in statement of income in the period in which the expenditure is incurred.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite
lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period.
Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization period or method, as appropriate, and are
treated as changes in accounting estimates. The amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives
is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information (continued)
Intangible assets (continued)
The useful lives of intangible assets are estimated to be either definite or indefinite.

Amortization is calculated from the date when the intangible assets are available for its intended use. It is
calculated on a straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset as follows:

Item Useful life
Computer programs 4 years
Leases

The determination of whether an agreement constitutes or contains a lease depends on the substance of
the agreement at its inception date. The agreement represents or includes a lease if its fulfilment depends
on the use of a specific asset or assets, or that the agreement grants the right to use a specific asset or
assets even if this right is not expressly stated in the contract.

Company as a lessee

The lease is recognized as a right-of-use asset with its corresponding obligations on the date that the leased
asset is ready for use by the Company. Each lease payment is allocated between the obligation and the
financing cost.

The finance cost is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income over the
lease term. Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Right-of-use assets are initially measured at cost and consist of the following:

The initial measurement amount of the lease obligation,

-Any lease payments made on or before the lease commencement date less any lease incentives received,
-Any initial direct costs, and

-Recovery costs, when applicable

Finance lease contracts

On the inception date of the lease, the Company records the lease obligations measured at the present
value of the lease payments made over the term of the lease. Lease payments include fixed payments
(including substantially fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable and variable rent payments
based on an index or rate, and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees.

The lease payments include the price to exercise the purchase option when there is reasonable certainty
that the Company will exercise it and payments for penalties for cancelling the lease if the terms of the lease
provide for the Company to exercise the option to cancel. For variable lease payments that are not
dependent on an index or rate, they are recorded as an expense in the period in which the payment is made.

Lease payments are discounted using the interest rate included in the lease or the Company’s incremental
borrowing rate.

Short-term and low value lease contracts

Short-term leases are contracts with a lease term of 12 months or less. Low value leases are those that do
not meet the Company’s capitalization limits and are not material to the Company’s statement of financial
position as a whole. Payments for short-term lease contracts and lease contracts with low value assets are
recognized on a straight-line basis in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Impairment of non financial assets

At each statement of financial position date, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its property and
equipment and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. If there is any indication that assets have suffered an impairment loss, the recoverable
amount of any affected asset (or group of assets) is estimated and compared to its carrying amount. If the
recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized immediately in the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information (continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that relate directly
to the purchase or issue of financial assets and liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at
fair value through the statement of profit or loss) are added to the fair value of financial assets and financial
liabilities or deducted from them, as appropriate, upon initial recognition. Transaction costs that are directly
related to the purchase of financial assets and liabilities and are measured at fair value through the statement
of profit or loss are recognized directly in the statement of profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into the following specified categories: Financial assets ‘at fair value through
profit or loss’ (FVTPL), Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income, and
financial assets measured at amortized cost. The classification depends on the nature and purpose of the
financial assets and is determined at the time of initial recognition. A regular way purchase or sale of financial
assets is recognized using trade date. A regular way purchase or sale is a purchase or sale of a financial
asset under a contract whose terms require delivery of the asset within the time frame established generally
by regulation or convention in the marketplace concerned.

a) Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
Financial assets are measured at fair value through the statement of profit or loss if they have been acquired
or held for the purpose or selected to be classified in this category.

Financial assets are classified as held for trading if:

- If they were acquired mainly to be sold in the near future.

- If they represent a known portfolio of financial instruments managed by the Company and include the actual
pattern of a financial instrument that generates profits in the short term.

- If they represent a derivative but not classified or effective as a hedging instrument.

Financial assets measured at fair value through the statement of profit or loss are stated at their fair value,
and any gain or loss resulting from the revaluation is recognized in the statement profit or loss. Company
does not have any financial assets measured at FVTPL.

b) Financial assets measured at Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI)

Quoted shares owned by the Company which they are traded in an active financial market classified as
financial assets at FVOCI. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value are included in the statement
of other comprehensive income and are added to statement of accumulated changes in fair value of
investments within equity other than impairment losses which are included in the statement of profit and loss.
If investment is disposed or suffered an impairment, profits and losses resulted from previous evaluation which
were recognized in investment revaluation reserve are included in the statement of other comprehensive
income.

c) Financial assets measured at amortized cost

Accounts receivable, including trade and other receivables, cash and cash at banks are measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest method less any impairment loss and charged to the statement
profit or loss.

Interest income is determined using the effective interest rate, except for short-term receivables when the
discount effect is insignificant.

Financial assets held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest (“SPPI”) are measured at amortised cost. A gain or loss on a debt
investment subsequently measured at amortised cost and not part of a hedging relationship is recognized in
the statement of profit or loss when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information (continued)

. Financial Instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired
or have been transferred and the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership. If the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
and continues to control the transferred asset, the Company recognizes its retained interest in the asset and
an associated liability for amounts it may have to pay. If the Company retains substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Company continues to recognize the financial asset.

Impairment in the value of financial assets

The Company recognizes an allowance for expected credit losses for all debt instruments not carried at fair
value through the statement of comprehensive income. The provision for expected credit losses is recognized
in two stages. For a credit exposure that has not experienced a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition, ECL is recognized for the credit risk arising from a potential default within 12 months (12-month
expected credit losses). For a credit exposure that has experienced a significant increase in credit risk since
the initial recognition, an allowance for expected credit losses must be recognized over the remaining life of
the exposure, regardless of the timing of default (lifetime expected credit losses).

For accounts receivable, the Company applies a simplified approach to the calculation of expected credit
losses. Therefore, the Company has used a provision matrix that is based on its historical experience of credit
losses, which has been adjusted for future factors specific to the debtors and the economic environment.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable are stated at the original invoice amount, less the allowance for any amounts that are
deemed uncollectible. An expected credit loss allowance is recognized when there is objective evidence
indicating that the Company will be unable to collect the amounts due in accordance with the original terms
of the receivables. Bad debts are written off when determined, against the related provisions. The provisions
are charged to the profit or loss statement, and any subsequent recoveries of receivables that were previously
written off are added to other income.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities (including loans and trade payables) are measured subsequently at amortised cost using
the effective interest method.

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s obligations are
discharged, canceled, or have expired. The difference between the carrying amount of disposed financial
liabilities and the amount paid is charged to the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

Effective interest rate method

The effective interest method is an accounting practice used for calculating the amortized cost of a debt
instrument and for distributing interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate
that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (Including all fees and points paid or received, which
form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs, installments or other discounts) through
the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the net carrying amount
on initial recognition.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the financial statements
when there is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle
on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash at banks and short-term Murabaha deposits that are due within three
months or less, and are not subject to significant risks of changes in value.
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information (continued)
Employees’ benefits

Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations

Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations are determined using the projected unit credit method with an
actuarial valuation carried out at the end of each annual financial period. Remeasurement that includes
actuarial gains and losses is included in the statement of financial position, while gains and losses are
included in other comprehensive income for the period in which they are incurred, the re-measurement
recognized in other comprehensive income is recognized immediately in retained earnings and is not re-
recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

Retirement benefit
The Company contributes for a defined benefit plan to the General Organization for Social Insurance in
respect of its Saudi employees. These payments are expensed when incurred.

Short-term employee benefits
Liabilities recognized in respect of short-term employee benefits related to wages and salaries are measured
at the undiscounted amount of the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the related service.

Accounts payables and accruals
Liabilities are recognized against amounts to be paid in the future for the goods or services received, whether
or not they are provided with invoices by suppliers

Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of
a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle that obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation.

Provisions are measured to the best of the expected fair value of the liability as at the date of statement of
financial position, taking into account risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation. When an allowance
is measured using estimated cash flows to settle the present obligation, the receivable is recognized as an
asset if the receipt and replacement of the amount are confirmed and the amount can be measured reliably

Contingent liabilities

Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the financial statements and are disclosed unless the possibility
of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. Contingent assets are not recognized in
the financial statements but are disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Zakat provision

Zakat provision is calculated in accordance with the regulations of the Zakat, Tax and Customs Authority
(ZATCA). The zakat provision is recorded at the end of the financial year within the items of statement of profit
and loss and other comprehensive income, and the differences resulting from the final assessment are
recognized within the same item in the year in which the zakat assessment is approved.

Value added tax

The Company is subject to value-added tax in accordance with the value-added tax system applied in the
Kingdom of Saudi Arabia. The tax amount is determined by applying the tax rate to the value of the supply,
which represents the difference between the output and input tax. The Company accounts for revenues and
purchases/services after deducting the value-added tax for all periods presented in the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income.

Withholding taxes

The Company charges taxes on transactions on non-resident parties in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia and on
dividends paid to non-resident shareholders in accordance with the regulations of the Zakat, Tax and
Customs Authority in the Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.
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(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

4- Material accounting policy information (continued)

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Company primarily generates revenue from providing event management services and operating
entertainment event facilities for customers.

Revenue is recognized at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the services provided,
net of returns, trade discounts, and allowances.

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on five steps as set out in IFRS 15:

Step 1: Identify contract(s) with a customer:

A contract is an agreement between two or more parties that creates enforceable rights and obligations and
specifies the criteria that must be fulfilled.

Step 2: Identify performance obligations in the contract:

A performance obligation is a promise in a contract with a customer to transfer goods or services to the
customer.

Step 3: Determine the transaction's price: The transaction price is the amount of consideration that the
Company expects to be entitled to in exchange for transferring the promised goods or services to a customer,
except for the amounts collected on behalf of third parties.

Step 4: Allocate the transaction s price to the performance obligations in the contract:

For a contract that has more than one performance obligation, the Company allocates the transaction price
to each performance obligation in an amount that depicts the amount of consideration, which the Company
expects to be entitled in exchange for satisfying each performance obligation.

Step 5: Recognize revenue when the Company satisfies a performance obligation:

Revenue from events management

Revenue from event management is derived from various sources, including planning fees, venue rentals,
catering services, and ticket sales for public events. Additional income streams include sponsorships, vendor
management, partnerships, event-related merchandise, and logistics services such as transportation. Post-
event services, including video recordings and event analytics, also contribute to total revenue. Revenue is
recognized progressively over time in line with the event's execution and completion. The customer pays the
full amount as per the agreed terms of the contract.

Other income
Other income is recognized when earned.

Cost of revenue
The cost of revenue comprises all direct expenses incurred in generating revenue, such as salaries, wages,
and allocated indirect costs. All other expenses are categorized as general and administrative expenses.
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

(Saudi Riyals)

5- Property and equipment

A- This item consists of the following:

2024

Cost

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Disposals during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at the beginning of the year
Charge for the year (Note — 20)
Disposals during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Net book value

2023

Cost

Balance at the beginning of the year
Additions during the year

Balance at the end of the year

Accumulated depreciation
Balance at the beginning of the year
Charge for the year (Note — 20)
Balance at the end of the year

Net book value

Leasehold Office Furniture &

improvements Vehicles equipment fixture Total
1,606,466 125,000 317,217 341,646 2,390,329
- - 71,220 6,000 77,220
- (125,000) (13,124) - (138,124)
1,606,466 - 375,313 347,646 2,329,425
1,604,656 122,917 288,816 341,633 2,358,022
1,807 2,083 19,433 500 23,823
- (125,000) (13,122) - (138,122)
1,606,463 - 295,127 342,133 2,243,723
3 - 80,186 5,513 85,702
1,606,466 125,000 311,566 341,646 2,384,678
- - 5,651 - 5,651
1,606,466 125,000 317,217 341,646 2,390,329
1,495,630 97,917 270,844 315,346 2,179,737
109,026 25,000 17,972 26,287 178,285
1,604,656 122,917 288,816 341,633 2,358,022
1,810 2,083 28,401 13 32,307

B- The cost of fully depreciated property and equipment amounted to SAR 2,218,370 as at 31 December 2024, (2023: SAR 2,191,104).

C- Leasehold improvements amounting to SAR 1,606,466 as at 31 December 2024 (2023: SAR 1,606,466) were made on leased buildings, related to branches and
staff housing, under operating leases with renewable terms (Note 6).
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TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY

(JOINT STOCK COMPANY)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024

(Saudi Riyals)

6 - Right of use assets and lease obligations

A- This item consists of the following:

2024 Note Warehouse Office Total
Cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 193,881 2,986,854 3,180,735
Balance at the end of the year 193,881 2,986,854 3,180,735
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at the beginning of the year 4,736 663,745 668,481
Charge for the year 20 108,336 995,618 1,103,954
Balance at the end of the year 113,072 1,659,363 1,772,435
Net book value 80,809 1,327,491 1,408,300
2023 Warehouse Office Total
Cost
Balance at the beginning of the year 324,898 2,279,839 2,604,737
Additions during the year 193,881 2,986,854 3,180,735
Disposals during the year (324,898) (2,279,839) (2,604,737)
Balance at the end of the year 193,881 2,986,854 3,180,735
Accumulated depreciation
Balance at the beginning of the year 219,526 2,051,855 2,271,381
Charge for the year 20 110,108 891,729 1,001,837
Disposals during the year (324,898) (2,279,839) (2,604,737)
Balance at the end of the year 4,736 663,745 668,481
Net book value 189,145 2,323,109 2,512,254
B- The following is the movement of lease obligations:
Note 2024 2023

Balance at the beginning of the year 2,105,246 117,836
Additions during the year - 3,180,735
Finance cost 22 110,888 104,675
Paid during the year (1,178,000) (1,298,000)
Balance at the end of the year 1,038,134 2,105,246
C- The lease obligations are classified as follows:

2024 2023
Non - current portion - 1,017,141
Current portion 1,038,134 1,088,105

1,038,134 2,105,246

D- The right of use assets represents warehouse and office leases that were obtained under operational
lease contracts for renewable periods.
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7 - Intangible assets

Computer programs

Note 2024 2023

Cost

Balance at the beginning of the year 159,126 159,126
Additions during the year 105,353 -
Balance at the end of the year 264,479 159,126
Accumulated amortization

Balance at the beginning of the year 159,123 158,580
Charge for the year 20 13,169 543
Balance at the end of the year 172,292 159,123
Net book value 92,187 3

8 - Advances to purchase of intangible assets

During the year, the Company paid SAR 101,494 to acquire a new accounting system. The total cost of the
accounting system will amount to SAR 115,000 and the implementation and usage will be completed in

2025.
9 - Prepaid expenses and other assets

A- This item consists of the following

2024 2023
Prepaid expenses 153,019 6,568
Advances to suppliers 100,562 9,668
Other receivables 13,633 -
Refundable deposits 9,233 -
Employees receivable 829 36,461
Letters of guarantee - 119,120
Others 17,798 1,500
295,074 173,317
10 - Accounts receivable
A- This item consists of the following:
2024 2023
Accounts receivable 12,340,907 4,005,864
Provision for expected credit loss - C (421,336) (81,306)
11,919,571 3,924,558
B- The aging of accounts receivable is as follows:
2024 2023
Gov. & Semi Gov Private Gov. & Semi Gov Private
1-90 Days 920,000 7,728,451 3,132,322 -
91-180 Days - - - -
181-365 Days - - - -
More than 365 Days 3,692,456 - 873,542 -
Total 4,612,456 7,728,451 4,005,864 -
Grand Total 12,340,907 4,005,864
C- The movement of the expected credit loss is as follows:
Note 2024 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 81,306 -
Charge for the year 20 340,030 81,306
Balance at the end of the year 421,336 81,306
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10 - Accounts receivable (continued)

D- The lifetime expected loss provision for trade receivables is as follows:

More

1-90 91-180 181-365 than 365
2024 Days Days Days Days Total
Gross carrying value 8,648,451 - - 3,692,456 12,340,907
Expected loss rate 0.18% - - 11% -
Expected credit loss provision 15,166 - - 406,170 421,336

1-90 91-180 181 -365 More than
2023 Days Days Days 365 Days Total
Gross carrying value 3,132,322 - - 873,542 4,005,864
Expected loss rate 0.1% - - 9% -
Expected credit loss provision 2,850 - - 78,542 81,306

The Company takes into account any changes in the credit quality of accounts receivable from the date of
granting credit until the end of the reporting period. Based on past experience, it is expected that all receivables,
which have not declined in value, will be collected. The Company considers governmental and semi-
governmental receivables to be of high credit quality.(Note 26)

11 - Cash and cash equivalents

A- This item consists of the following:

2024 2023
Cash at banks 22,620,094 6,397,701
Short term murabaha deposits — B - 5,022,844
22,620,094 11,420,545

B- The Company invested in bank Murabaha deposits with local banks during the year amounting to SAR
10,000,000 (2023:SAR 5,000,000) at an average interest rate of 5.46% and an average maturity of 30
days. This resulted in bank Murabaha deposit interest income of SAR 70,445 for the year ended 31
December 2024 (2023: SAR 22,844)

12 - Statutory reserve

According to the Company's Articles of Association, the General Assembly, when determining the share of
profits to be distributed to the shareholders, may decide to form reserves to the extent that serves the
Company's interests or ensures the distribution of fixed dividends to the shareholders. The General Assembly
did not determine a specific percentage to be allocated from the net profit of the year for the formation of any
reserves.

13 - Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations

A- The Company determines the present value of the defined employees' benefit plan measurement
obligations by conducting an actuarial valuation using the projected credit unit method after considering
the following set of assumptions:

2024 2023
Discount rate 5.80% 4.90%
Salary increase rate 4.00% 3.00%
Employee turnover rate 1.00-25.00% 1.00-25.00%
Retirement age 65 years 60 years
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13 - Defined employees’ benefit plan obligations (continued)

B- The following is the movement of defined employees’ benefits plan obligations:

Note 2024 2023
Balance at the beginning of the year 521,000 595,000
Stated in statement of profit or loss
Current service cost 86,000 91,000
Finance cost 22 29,000 30,000
Stated in other comprehensive income
Loss / (gain) from remeasurement of employees’ defined benefit
plan 42,167 (172,560)
Movement in cash
Employees’ defined benefit plan obligations paid (11,167) (22,440)
Balance at the end of the year 667,000 521,000

C- The following is a sensitivity analysis of employees’ defined benefits plan obligations:

2024 2023
Increase 1%  Decrease 1% Increase 1% Decrease 1%
Discount rate 609,000 739,000 477,000 573,000
Salary increase rate 740,000 607,000 574,000 476,000
Employee turnover rate 673,000 659,000 526,000 515,000

The sensitivity analysis are based on the change in assumptions while all other assumptions are held
constant. From a scientific point of view, this is unlikely to happen and some changes in some assumptions
may be related to each other. When calculating the sensitivity of employees’ defined benefits plan to a
fundamental actuarial assumption, the same method is applied (the present value of employees’ defined
benefits plan is calculated on the basis of the projected unit credit method).

14 - Related parties

During the year, there were transactions with related parties as part of the Company's normal course of
business and with management approval. The transactions with the related parties are approved by the
management. This item includes the following:
A- The significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

Transaction volume

Nature of Nature of
Related party relationship transaction 2024 2023
Ameera Eidaan Naif Al-Tawil Al-Otaibi Shareholder Dividends 5,239,528 5,054,963

Dividends Paid ~ (4,430,213)  (5,054,963)

Al-Jawhara Eidaan Naif Al-Tawil Al-Otaibi Shareholder Dividends 308,208 284,475
Dividends Paid (210,799) (281,884)

Ahmed Eidaan Naif Al-Tawil Al-Otaibi Shareholder Dividends 308,208 -
Dividends Paid (208,208) -

Bader Eidaan Naif Al-Tawil Al-Otaibi Shareholder Dividends 308,208 -
Dividends Paid (208,208) -
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14 - Related parties (continued)

B- Salaries and benefits of senior executives

Compensation of key management personnel represents those amounts paid to persons who have authority
and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the entity directly or indirectly,
including any manager (whether executive or otherwise). Compensation of key management personnel
includes: (short-term benefits, long-term benefits, post-employment benefits, termination benefits).

The remuneration and benefits key management personnel are presented as follows:

Nature of Nature of
relationship transaction 2024 2023
Senior executives Employees Salaries & benefits 748,935 720,900
Board of Directors and its Charged with Attendance fees 76,000 -
Subcommittees governance Rewards 300,000 -

15 - Accounts payable

The accounts payable balance amounted to SAR 16,599,794 as at 31 December 2024 (2023:SAR
1,540,421). These balances represents the amounts due to commercial suppliers for normal business
transactions and do not bear any commission.

16 - Accrued expenses and other liabilities

2024 2023
Accrued bonus and attendance fees 976,000 232,252
Accrued expenses 420,350 352,986
Accrued employees’ salaries and benefits 283,674 144,888
Value added tax 171,874 510,342
Withholding tax 47,057 31,183
Employees' payable 2,049 16,714
Other 60,730 38,765

1,961,734 1,327,130

17 - Zakat provision
A- The movement of zakat provision for the two years ended is as follow:

2024 2023
Balance, at the beginning of the year 323,992 458,572
Charge during the year 402,474 323,992
Zakat paid during the year (323,992) (458,572)
Balance, at the end of the year 402,474 323,992

B- Zakat status

The Company finished its zakat status until 2018. The Company submitted the financial statements and
zakat declarations to the Zakat, Tax, and Customs Authority for all years from 2019 until 2023, and the
amount due was paid based on those declarations and obtained the required certificates. The Company has
not received any zakat assessments until the issuance of these financial statements.
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18 - Revenue

A- Type of revenue

Revenue from organizing entertainment events

B- Customer type:

Governmental and semi - governmental
Private sector

C- Timing of revenue recognition

Over a period of time

D- Geographical source of revenue

2024 2023
104,905,774 36,483,318
2024 2023
96,553,839 26,534,424
8,351,935 9,948,894
104,905,774 36,483,318
2024 2023
104,905,774 36,483,318

All revenue is generated from customers based in the geographical locations of Kingdom of Saudi Arabia.

19 - Cost of revenue

2024 2023

Project costs 34,350,825 6,762,666
Travel and hotel expenses 20,558,493 1,228,510
Operating and leasing equipment 19,547,936 12,398,923
Outsourced manpower and freelancers 10,627,309 4,145,534

85,084,563 24,535,633
20 - General and administrative expenses

Note 2024 2023

Employees’ salaries and benefits 6,365,777 3,684,345
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 6 1,103,954 1,001,837
Incentives and bonuses 976,000 232,252
Professional and consulting fees 360,000 264,500
Provision for expected credit loss 10 340,030 81,306
Social insurance 273,029 154,149
Withholding tax 234,535 487,002
Medical insurance 129,959 100,788
Utilities 121,882 63,132
Repairs and maintenance 64,084 19,068
Travel and transportation 43,313 15,570
Bank charges 36,595 28,394
Depreciation of property and equipment ) 23,823 178,285
Amortization of intangible assets 7 13,169 543
Others 678,789 416,507

10,764,939 6,727,678
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Saudi Riyals)

21 - Other income

2024 2023
Income from short term Murabaha deposits 70,445 22,844
Gain on sale of property and equipment 52,074 -
Government support for entities 24,000 6,000
Scrap sales 32,516 -
Training revenue 13,633 -
Insurance surplus 1,106 8,075
193,774 36,919
22 - Finance cost
Note 2024 2023
Finance costs for lease obligations 6 110,888 104,675
Finance costs for employees’ defined benefit plan obligations 13 29,000 30,000
139,888 134,675
23 - Dividend Distribution
2024 2023
Dividend payable (Note 14-A) 1,109,315 2,591
1,109,315 2,591

Annual Dividend Distribution

The General Assembly of Shareholders, in its meeting dated 14 Ramadan 1445 AH (corresponding to 24
March 2024), approved the Board of Directors' proposal to distribute cash dividends to shareholders for the
year 2023, totaling SAR 2,000,000. These dividends were paid in cash during 2024.

Quarterly Dividend Distribution

With the authorization of the General Assembly of Shareholders, the Board of Directors, in its meeting dated
16 Safar 1446 AH (corresponding to 20 August 2024), decided to distribute cash dividends to shareholders
for the period ending 30 June 2024, totaling SAR 2,164,150. Of this amount, SAR 1,554,835 was paid in
cash during 2024.

Additionally, with the authorization of the General Assembly of Shareholders, the Board of Directors, in its
meeting dated 18 Jamda Al-Awal 1446 AH (corresponding to 20 November 2024), decided to distribute cash
dividends to shareholders for the period ending 30 September 2024, totaling SAR 2,000,000 out of total
amount, SAR 1,500,000 was paid in cash during 2024.

The opening balance of dividend payable was paid during the year.
24 - Earnings per share

The basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the year by the weighted
average number of shares outstanding at the end of the year, as follows:

2024 2023
Net profit for the year 8,707,684 4,798,259
Weighted average number of shares 1,000,000 1,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share 8.71 4.80

25 - Financial commitments and contingent liabilities

The Company has contingent liabilities related to bank guarantees issued by local banks on behalf of the
Ministry of Culture for the purpose of the project for the study and planning of marketing and communication
for the Music Authority's initiatives, in the amount of SAR 0 as at 31 December 2024 (2023: SAR 119,120)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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26 - Financial instruments and risk management and fair value
Financial instruments
Financial instruments have been categorized as follows:

Financial assets:

2024 2023
Accounts receivable 12,340,907 4,005,864
Other assets 23,695 155,581
Cash and cash equivalents 22,620,094 11,420,545
34,984,696 15,581,990
Financial liabilities:
2024 2023
Lease liabilities 1,078,000 2,256,000
Accounts payable 16,599,794 1,540,421
Dividend payable 1,109,315 2,591
18,787,109 3,799,012

Financial risk and risk management
The Company has an exposure to the following risks from its use of the financial instruments:
e Credit risk
o Liquidity risk
o Capital risk
e Market risk
This note shows information about the Company’s exposure to each of the risks above, the goals of the
Company, policies, methods of measurement and risk management.

Risk Management

The Company's management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company's
risk management frameworks. The Company's risk management policies are established to identify and
analyze the risks faced by the Company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and
adhere to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market
conditions and the Company's activities, through its training and management procedures and standards,
aims to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their
roles and obligations.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations. The Company's policy states that all customers who want to deal on
a forward basis are subject to credit check. Financial instruments that are subject to concentration of credit
risk consist mainly of customer receivables. The Company deposits bank balances with a number of financial
institutions with a good credit rating and has a policy of setting limits on its balances deposited with each
financial institution.

Credit risk related to accounts receivable

Customers are evaluated according to the Company's standards. The Company does not believe that there
is a significant risk of inefficiency of these institutions and does not consider itself exposed to credit risk
concentrations in relation to debtors due to the diversity of its customer base.

25



TIME ENTERTAINMENT UNLISTED JOINT STOCK COMPANY
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2024
(Saudi Riyals)

26 -Financial instruments and risk management and fair value (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Credit risk related to cash and cash equivalents and other assets:

Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed in accordance with the Company’s
policy. Cash is substantially placed with national banks with sound credit ratings. The Company does not
consider itself exposed to a concentration of credit risk with respect to banks due to their strong financial
background.

Management has conducted an assessment in accordance with the requirements of International Financial
Reporting Standard (9), and based on this assessment, management believes that there is no need to
recognize a material impairment loss in cash and cash equivalents and other financial assets.

ECL assessment for accounts receivable
The Company applies the IFRS 9 simplified approach to measuring expected credit losses which uses a
lifetime expected loss allowance for all financial assets measured at amortized cost and contract assets.

The key inputs into the measurement of ECL are the following variables:
* Probability of default (“PD”) using statistical model (i.e. normal distribution curve)
* GDP and inflation of KSA, as a macroeconomic variable to adjust the historic loss rate

The maximum credit risk to which the Company is exposed is represented by the value of the financial assets
listed in the statement of financial position as follows:

2024 2023
Account receivables 11,919,571 3,924,558
Cash and cash equivalents 22,620,094 11,420,545
Other assets 23,695 155,581

34,539,665 15,500,684

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk represents the Company’s difficulties in meeting commitments associated with its financial
liabilities. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity risk is to maintain sufficient cash and cash
equivalents and ensure that funds are available meet commitments as they fall due.

The management monitors the risk of liquidity shortage using forecast models to determine the effects of
operating activities on the overall liquidity availability, and maintains an available cash liquidity ratio, which
ensures debt repayment when due.

The table below summarizes the maturity dates of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual
payments:

From 1to 12 From 1to 5 Total
2024 months years
Lease obligation 1,078,000 - 1,078,000
Accounts payable 16,599,794 - 16,599,794
Dividend payable 1,109,315 - 1,109,315
18,787,109 - 18,787,109
2023
Lease obligation 1,178,000 1,078,000 2,256,000
Accounts payable 1,540,421 - 1,540,421
Dividend payable 2,591 - 2,591
2,721,012 1,078,000 3,799,012

26
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26 -Financial instruments and risk management and fair value (continued)

Risk management (continued)

Capital risk

The Company's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain the confidence of users of the financial
statements and to sustain the future development of the business. The Company manages its capital
structure and adjusts it in light of changes in economic conditions. Management monitors the return on
capital, which the company determines as the result of operating activities divided by total equity. There
were no changes in the Company's method of managing capital during the year.

Management also monitors the level of dividend distributions to owners. The Company is committed to these
requirements.

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that arises from changes in the fair value of future cash flows of financial instruments
due to changes in market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risks: Interest rate risk, currency risk
and other price risk such as commaodity price risk. The objective of market risk management is to manage
and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the return. Commaodity
price risk is not significant.

Currency risk
Currency risks refer to the risks arising from fluctuations in the value of a financial instrument due to changes

in foreign exchange rates. Currency risks arise when future commercial transactions and recognized
liabilities are denominated in currencies different from the company's functional currency. The Company’s
exposure to foreign exchange risks is primarily related to transactions with suppliers in U.S. dollars, euros,
Canadian dollars, and UAE dirhams. The fluctuations in exchange rates against the U.S. dollar, euro, and
Canadian dollar are monitored continuously. The following quantitative data outlines the Company’s
exposure to foreign currency risks:

Amount in foreign Foreign Amount in
currency currency SAR
2024
Payables to suppliers 34,824 AED 35,713
Payables to suppliers 21,000 uUsD 79,044
2023
Payables to suppliers 46,877 Canadian Dollar 130,074

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises from changes in the fair value of future cash flows of financial
instruments because of a change in the interest rate of the market. The Company's financial assets and
liabilities as of the balance sheet date are not exposed to interest rate risk.

Fair value and fair value hierarchy

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

. In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

. In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of an
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the
asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits from the asset’s highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that
would utilize the asset in its highest and best use. The Company uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximizing
the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.
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26 -Financial instruments and risk management and fair value (continued)

Fair value and fair value hierarchy (continued)

Financial instruments by category

Carrying amount

31 December 2024 Financial Financial Total
instruments - instruments - instruments at  Carrying
FVTPL amortized cost amount
Financial assets
Current:
Other assets - 23,695 23,695
Accounts receivable - 12,340,907 12,340,907
Cash and cash equivalents - 22,620,094 22,620,094
Total financial assets - 34,984,696 34,984,696
Financial liabilities
Current:
Lease liabilities - 1,078,000 1,078,000
Accounts payable - 16,599,794 16,599,794
Dividend payable - 1,109,315 1,109,315
Total financial liabilities - 18,787,109 18,787,109
31 December 2023
Current:
Other assets - 155,581 4,005,864
Accounts receivable - 4,005,864 155,581
Cash and cash equivalents - 11,420,545 11,420,545
Total financial assets - 15,581,990 15,581,990
Financial liabilities
Current:
Lease liabilities - 2,256,000 2,256,000
Accounts payable - 1,540,421 1,540,421
Dividend payable - 2,591 2,591
Total financial liabilities - 3,799,012 3,799,012

As at the year end, the Company does not have any financial instruments measured at fair value categorised

within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level of input (Level 1, Level 2 or Level 3).

27 -Cashflow information
A- Non-cash items

- Additions to right-of-use assets and lease liabilities. (Note 6)

- Dividend payable (Note 23)

B- Changes in liabilities arising from financing activities

31 December

2024 1 January 2024 Cashflows Non-Cash 2024

Lease obligations 2,105,246 (1,178,000) 110,888 1,038,134
31 December

2023 1 January 2023 Cashflows Non-Cash 2023

Lease obligations 117,836 (1,298,000) 3,285,410 2,105,246

28 -Comparative figures

Some of the prior year figures have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s presentation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
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(Saudi Riyals)

29 -Subsequent events
Management believes that there are no significant subsequent events after the date of the financial
statements and prior to the issuance of these statements that require their amendment or disclosure.

30 -Approval of financial statements
The financial statements were approved by the Company's Board of directors on 23 Ramadan 1446 AH
(corresponding to 23 March 2025)
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Audit Committee Report 2024

Introduction:

The Audit Committee of Time Entertainment is pleased to present the 2024 Annual Report to the esteemed
shareholders for the fiscal year ended December 2024 ,31. The 2024 Annual Report details and outlines the Audit
Committee performance of the mandates and responsibilities entrusted as stipulated by the Companies Law
and the implementing requlations. Equally important, it also expresses the Audit Committee advisory opinion
regarding the adequacy of the Company internal control and financial systems, as well as the assessment of the
Company risk management framework. Furthermore, the 2024 Annual Report details the activities and tasks
undertaken by the Audit Committee within the scope of its authority, in accordance with the provisions of
Companies Law and all relevant legal requirements.

The primary role of the Audit Committee is to protect the interests of the shareholders, requlatory bodies,
investors, and other stakeholders by overseeing the Company operations and assisting the Board of Directors in
fulfilling its supervisory responsibilities and roles in the areas of financial reporting, internal control, as well as
internal and external auditing. The Annual Report has been developed in light of the provisions of Article (88) of
the Corporate Governance Regulations issued by the Board of the Capital Market Authority (CMA).

1. Audit Committee Members:

The Audit Committee consist of three members:

Member Title
1 Mr. Adham Saleh Qari Chairman of Audit Committee
2 Mr. Emaduddin Mohammed Al-Khatib Member of Audit Committee

3 Mr. Moath Ibrahim Youssef Member of Audit Committee

2. Audit Committee Meetings 2024:

The Audit Committee held four (4) meetings during the fiscal year ending December 2024 ,31, as followvs:

First Second Third Fourth
Member Meeting Meeting Meeting Meeting Total
2024/05/08 2024/08/15 2024/09/29 2024/12/23
Mr. Adham Saleh Qari N2 N2 N N 4
Mr. Emaduddin Mohammed Al-Khatib N2 N2 N N2 4
Mr. Moath Ibrahim Youssef N N N2 < 4
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3. Audit Committee Mandates:

The Audit Committee is mandated and entrusted with the monitoring the Company business activities and
ensuring the integrity and accuracy of its financial reports, statements, and internal control systems.
The Audit Committee mandates and responsibilities primarily include the following roles:

A. Financial Reports:

1. Examine the Company biannual and annual financial statements before presenting them to the Board of
Directors, providing advisory opinions and recommendations to ensure integrity, fairness, and transparency,.

2. Upon the request of the Board of Directors, express a professional opinion of whether the report of the
Board of Directors and the Company financial statements are fair, balanced, clear, and contain sufficient
information that enables shareholders and investors to accurately assess the Company financial position,
performance, business model, and strategic direction.

3. Examine any significant or unusual matters disclosed within the financial reports.

4. Conduct a thorough investigation of any issues raised by the Company’s Chief Financial Officer, their
delegate, Compliance Officer, or external auditors.

5. Verify the accounting estimates related to material matters included in the financial statements.

Examine the accounting policies adopted by the Company and provide advisory opinions and
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

B. Internal Audit:
1. Examine and review the Company’s internal control, financial, and risk management systems.

2. Examine internal audit reports and follow up on the implementation of corrective actions for any
observations contained therein.

3. Monitor and supervise the performance and activities of the Company’s internal auditor and internal
audit department to ensure the availability and effectiveness of the necessary resources in
performing the tasks assigned.

4. Recommend to the Board of Directors the appointment of the director of the internal audit unit or
department or the internal auditor and propose remuneration.

C. Auditor:

1. Recommend to the Board of Directors the nomination and dismissal of auditors, fees description, and
performance assessment, after verifying their independence and examining the scope of their work and
the terms of their contracts.

2. Verify the independence, objectivity, and fairness of the auditors, as well as the effectiveness of their audit
work, considering relevant rules and standards.

3. Review the Company’s auditor plan and work, ensure that they do not provide technical, administrative, or
advisory work that falls outside the scope of their audit work, and provide their views thereon.

4. Respond to inquiries from the Company’s auditor.

Examine the auditor report and comments on the financial statements and follow up on the actions
taken thereon.

D. Compliance Assurance:
1. Review the results of requlatory reports and verify that Company’s has taken the necessary action.
2. Verify that Company is fully compliant with the relevant laws, requlations, policies, and instructions.

3. Review contracts and transactions proposed for the Company with related parties and submitting its views
thereon to the Board of Directors.

4. Refer any matters it deems necessary to take action to the Board of Directors and issue recommendations
on the necessary actions.
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4. Audit Committee Key Activities and Decisions 2024:

A. Financial Reports:

The Audit Committee reviewed the Company biannually and annual financial statements, discussed key issues
with the management and external auditors, reviewed benchmarks, verified the reasons for significant changes,
the adequacy of disclosures, and the extent to which accounting policies and standards were applied. In the
same vein, it also examined all relevant aspects and obtained feedback from the external auditors about the
Company cooperation in providing all required documents and timely responses to inquiries. Following
discussions and confirmation by the external auditors that there were no critical observations that would affect
the fairness of the financial statements, the Audit Committee expressed its opinion and made relevant
recommendations to the Board of Directors.

B. Internal Audit:

The Audit Committee discussed with the Executive Management the enhancement and activation of the
Company internal audit. Technical and financial bids were received from consulting firms specializing in internal
audit. The scope of work and the selection of the most appropriate vendor to perform the Company internal
audit will be discussed during the Audit Committee upcoming meetings.

C. Auditor:

The Audit Committee recommended to the Board of Directors and the General Assembly the nomination of the
Company auditors after examining and reviewing the bids submitted. The General Assembly approved the
appointment of RSM as the Company auditors and determined their fees.

The Audit Committee approved the plan submitted by the external auditors to audit the Company business
activities and operations. Equally important, the Audit Committee also discussed with the external auditors the
annual management letter and the comments issued and directed the relevant departments to implement and
follow up on corrective plans.

D. Compliance Assurance:

The Audit Committee discussed the Company management reports on the adequacy of the concerted efforts
made to ensure compliance at the corporate level and made its relevant recommendations thereon.

5. Audit Committee Opinion on Adequacy of Internal Control System

The Executive management shall be responsible for establishing and maintaining an effective internal control
system within Company, encompassing all policies, procedures, and processes designed under the supervision
of the Board of Directors to achieve the corporate strategic objectives. An integrated internal control system has
been designed for the Company, as recommended by requlatory and oversight bodies. Of good note, the
Company assesses and monitors the internal control system through the corporate oversight departments and
relevant committees.

Based on the periodic reports presented to the Audit Committee by the Company’s management and the
external auditor and based on the assurances and disclosures obtained from executive management, the Audit
Committee did not find any significant observations in the internal control system that would critically and
negatively affect the integrity and fairness of the financial statements or the effectiveness and efficiency of
operational controls and procedures. Combined together, it is worth noting that any internal control system,
regardless of its robust design and effective implementation, cannot provide absolute assurance.

In conclusion, the Audit Committee extends its appreciation and gratitude to
the Board of Directors, the Executive Management, while paying tribute to all
the Company employees for their much-valued cooperation showcased in 2024.

Chairman of the Audit Committee: Mr. Adham Saleh Qari
Audit Committee Member: Mr. Emaduddin Mohammed Al-Khatib

Audit Committee Member: Mr. Moath Ibrahim Yousef
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The Proposed Amendments to the

Company’s Bylaws.
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Table of Amendments to the Company's Bylaws

Article before Amendments

Article after Amendments

Article (1) Incorporation

A Saudi Joint Stock Company shall be established in

accordance with the provisions of the Companies Law

issued by Royal Decree No. (M/132) dated

01/12/1443H and its Implementing Regulations, in

accordance with the following:

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies

Law issued by Royal Decree No. (M/132) dated
01/12/1443 H and its Implementing Regulations issued
by His Excellency the Minister of Commerce Decree No.
(284) dated 02/06/1444H, this Law shall be
transformed into a listed Saudi Joint Stock Company, in

accordance with the following:

Article (2) Company

Name

TIME Entertainment Events Company "Unlisted Joint

Stock Company (Joint Stock Company").

Time Entertainment Company is a listed joint stock

company.

Article (9) Trading of

Shares

The Company's shares shall be traded by registration in
the shareholders’ register, and the transfer of ownership
of the share against the Company or third parties shall

not be considered until the date of such registration.

The Company's shares are traded in accordance with
the provisions of the Capital Market Law and its

Implementing Regulations.

Article (10) Stock

Conversion

New Article

1- In cases where the Company has shares of
different types or classes, one type or class may be
converted to another type or class.

2-  The conversion of a type or class of shares to
another type or class shall be subject to the
approval of the Extraordinary General Assembly,
with the exception of cases where the decision to
issue shares stipulates that it shall be automatically
converted to another type or class upon the
fulfillment of certain conditions or after the expiry
of a specified period.

3-  The provisions contained in Article (One Hundred
Ten) of the Companies Law shall apply in cases
where the conversion of shares entails the
modification or cancellation of rights or
obligations related to the type or class of shares.

4-  Normal Shares, Preferred Shares, or any of their
classes may not be converted into Redeemable

Shares or any of their classes without the consent

of all shareholders of the Company.
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5.

The Regulations shall specify the controls for the
implementation of the provisions of this Article
and how to deal with the effects, rights and
obligations of the shares before or after the
Conversion.

If the Company's shares are of different types and
classes, or the Company's bylaws permit the
issuance of different types and classes of shares, it
shall be required to amend or cancel any rights,
obligations or restrictions relating to the shares or
to convert any type or class of shares to another
type or class, if this results in the modification or
cancellation of rights or obligations related to the
type or class of shares to be transferred, or to issue
shares of a particular type or class of shares, which
shall be affected. Another class of shareholders has
the right to obtain the approval of a special
assembly formed in accordance with Article
(Eighty-Nine) of the Companies Law among the
shareholders who are harmed by such
amendment, cancellation, transfer or issuance and
the approval of the Extraordinary General
Assembly.

If the Company's shares include preferred shares
or recoverable shares, new shares may not be
issued with priority over any of their classes except
with the approval of a special assembly formed in
accordance with Article (Eighty-Nine) of the
Companies Law from the shareholders who are

harmed by this issuance.

Article (11) The
Company's Purchase,
New Article
Sale and Mortgage of its

Shares

The Company may purchase its shares with the
approval of the Extraordinary General Assembly in
accordance with the Companies Law, its Bylaws
and the controls set by the competent authority in
this regard.

The value of the shares to be purchased shall be

fully paid, and the purpose of the purchase shall be
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to reduce the company's capital or to retain the
ordinary shares subject to purchase as treasury
shares, provided that the percentage of treasury
shares shall not exceed at any time (10%) of the
total class of shares of the company under
purchase.

The outstanding balance of the treasury shares

shall not exceed the balance of the company's

retained profits.

The shares purchased by the company shall not

have votes in the shareholders' assemblies.

A company may not purchase its shares to be used

as treasury shares except for the following

purposes:

I If the Board of Directors or its delegate deems
that the share price in the market is less than
its fair value.

Il Fulfil the rights of the holders of debt
instruments that are convertible into shares in
accordance with the terms and conditions of
such instruments or sukuk.

lll.  Swap for the acquisition of shares or shares or
the purchase of assets.

IV. Allocating them to employees of companies
within the Employee Shares Program.

V. Cancellation of shares in accordance with the
provisions of the capital reduction.

VI. Any other purpose that the Company deems
appropriate and approves by the Authority.

The Company may purchase its shares for the

purpose of allocating them to the Company's

employees within the Employees' Shares Program,
after the approval of the Extraordinary General

Assembly on the Shares Program allocated to

employees, and it has the authority of the Board of

Directors to determine the provisions of this

Program, including the allocation price for each
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share offered to the Employee if it is for a fee, and
not to include the non-executive members of the
Board of Directors within the Program, as well as
the non-executive members of the Board of
Directors not to participate in voting on the Board
of Directors' decisions related to the Employees
Shares Program.

The Company may by a resolution of the Board of
Directors of the Company, sell the treasury shares
in one or several stages in accordance with the
regulations set by the competent authorities,
provided that the decision of the Board of
Directors does not conflict with the resolution of
the Extraordinary General Assembly and the
approval of the purchase of such shares.

The company may pledge its shares in accordance
with the Companies Law and its bylaws and the
controls set by the competent authority in this
regard, and the mortgaged creditor shall have the
right to receive the profits and use the rights
related to the share, unless otherwise agreed in the
pledge contract, the mortgaged creditor shall not
be allowed to attend or vote at the meetings of the

general assemblies of the shareholders.

Article (20) Board
Meeting and

Resolutions

The meeting of the Board of Directors shall not be
valid unless it is attended by at least 100% of the
members in person or on behalf of the Board.

The decisions of the Board of Directors shall be
issued by a majority of the votes of the members
present at least in principle or on behalf of the
members present, and in case of equal votes, the
side with which the Chairman of the meeting
voted shall prevail.

The resolution of the Board of Directors shall be
effective from the date of its issuance, unless it is
stipulated in the case of another time or when

certain conditions are met.

A Board meeting shall not be valid unless it is

attended by 100% of the members.

The Resolutions of the Board of Directors shall be
issued by a majority of the votes of the members
present, and in the event of a tie, the side with
which the Chairperson of the meeting voted shall

prevail.

The resolution of the Board of Directors shall be
effective from the date of its issuance, unless it is
stipulated in the case of another time or when

certain conditions are met.
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Article (34)
Untitled

The Company's financial year shall be 12 calendar
months starting from January 1 and ending at the end of
December 31, which shall be considered an
independent budget for the transitional period resulting

from the amendment of the financial year.

Deleted Article
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